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July 24,2024

The Listing Department
BSE Limited

Floor 25, P J Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400001

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Notice of 9" Annual General Meeting alongwith Annual Report of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24

Pursuant to Regulation 53 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”), please find enclosed herewith Notice of the 9™ Annual General
Meeting ("AGM") of the Company alongwith Annual Report of the Company for FY
2023-24. The 9" AGM of the Company is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 29"
day of August, 2024 at 03.15 p.m. at the Fourth Floor, South Wing, Adani
Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Khodiyar,
Ahmedabad - 382 421.

You are requested to take the same on your record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

RAJ |V Digitally signed by

RAJIV DHIRAJLAL

DHIRAJLAL = meHTA
Date: 2024.07.24

MEHTA 21:43:20 +05'30"

Rajiv Mehta
Director
DIN: 09281821

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, investor.agel@adani.com

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421
Gujarat, India
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited will be held on Thursday, 29" Day of
August, 2024 at 03.15 P.M. at Fourth Floor, South Wing, Adani Corporate House,
Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad -
382 421 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the -

audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon; and

audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024 together with the report of
Auditors thereon;

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Dipak Gupta (DIN: 09113381), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, approve the remuneration payable to M/s.
Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost accountants, Cost Auditors of the Company, for
the financial year ending March 31, 2025 and to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants,
the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, based
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, to conduct the audit of the
cost records of mining activities of the Company for the financial year ending
March 31, 2025 be paid remuneration of Rs. 49,500/- (Rupees Forty Nine

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, investor.agel@adani.com

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421
Gujarat, India
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
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Thousand Five Hundred only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of
pocket expenses at actuals (subject to maximum of 10% of fees).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things and to take all such steps as may be required in
this connection including seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this
Resolution and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in

this regard.”

Place: Ahmedabad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: July 24, 2024 DHAVAL  Dostyiomsty
BHAVIKBHAI ISDHtA't‘2024O724

Regd- OfflCeZ SHAH 21:16:27 +05'30'

“Adani Corporate House”, Shantigram, Dhaval Shah

Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Managing Director

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421 DIN: 02320719

CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632
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NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /
HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50)
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person
or shareholder.

Stakeholders seeking any information with regards to Financial Statement
are requested to write to the company at least 10 days before the meeting
S0 as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

Corporate members attending to send their authorised representative to
attend the meeting are requested to send to the company a certified copy
of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote
on their behalf at the meeting.

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, investor.agel@adani.com
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421

Gujarat, India

CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND / OR REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.

For Iltem No. 3

The Board has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. Kiran J.
Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct
the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2024-25, at
a remuneration of Rs. 49,500/- (Rupees Forty Nine Thousand Five Hundred only)
plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at actuals
(subject to maximum of 10% of fees). In accordance with the provisions of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the cost auditors has to be
ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the Members
is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of this
Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the
financial year ending March 31, 2025. The Board of Directors recommend the
said resolution, as set out in item no. 3 of this Notice, for your approval. None of
the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution.

Place: Ahmedabad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: July 24, 2024

Digitally signed by DHAVAL
DHAVAL BHAVIKBHAI SHAH

BHAVIKBHAI SHAH Date:2024.07.24 21:16:52
+05'30'

Regd. Office:

“Adani Corporate House”, Shantigram, Dhaval Shah
Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Managing Director
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421 DIN: 02320719

CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632
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Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
“Adani Corporate House”, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle,

S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad- 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Attendance Slip
Full name of the member attending

Full name of the joint-holder
(To be filled in if first named Joint — holder does not attend meeting)

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in if Proxy Form has been duly deposited with the Company)

| hereby record my presence at the 9" Annual General Meeting held on
Thursday, 29t Day of August, 2024 at 03.15 P.M. at Fourth Floor, South Wing,
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421.

Folio No DP ID No. * Client ID No.*

*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form.

No. of Share(s) held

Member’'s / Proxy's Signature

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, investor.agel@adani.com

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421
Gujarat, India
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
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Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Regd. Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G
Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U70101GJ2015PTC083632
Name of the company : Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Registered office : Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno

Devi Circle, S.G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad -
382 421, Gujarat, India

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No. / Client ID

DPID

I/We, being the member (s) holding ........ccevviiiinenns shares of the above named
company hereby appoint.

1. Name :
Address :

E-mail ID :

Signature: , or failing him

2. Name :

Address :

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, investor.agel@adani.com
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421

Gujarat, India

CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
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E-mail ID :
Signature: ,or failing him

3. Name :
Address:
E-mail ID :
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf
at 9th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 29" Day
of August, 2024 at 03.15 P.M. at Fourth Floor, South Wing, Adani Corporate
House, Shantigram, S G Highway, Ahmedabad - 382 421 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the -

- audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon; and

- audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024 together with the report of
Auditors thereon;

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Dipak Gupta (DIN: 09113381), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Signed this ....ccooccvviiiiin, day Of oo, 2024, | ~ffixrs.

1
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited Tel +9179 2555 5555
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Fax +9179 2555 5500
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, investor.agel@adani.com

Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421
Gujarat, India
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle,
S G Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India
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DIRECTORS'’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 9" Annual Report along with the audited
financial statements of your Company for the financial year ended on March 31,

2024.

Financial Performance:

The audited financial statements of the Company as on March 31, 2024 are
prepared in accordance with the relevant applicable IND AS and provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”).

The summarized financial highlight is depicted below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Consolidated Standalone
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 |2022-23
Revenue from operations 80,905 76,000 44,472 | 40,839
Other Income 24,222 20,775 17,659 | 16,215
Total Income 1,05,127 96,775 62,131 | 57,054
Purchase of Stock in Trade 5 162 3 108
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 14,626 15,013 8,404 | 8,589
Finance Cost 62,321 42,343 45,197 | 31,585
Other Expenses 5,837 25,191 3,245 | 16,021
Total Expenditure 82,789 82,709 | 56,848 | 56,303
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items 22,338 | 14,066 5,283 751
and tax
Exceptional items 3,960 - 392 -
Profit / (Loss) before tax 18,378 | 14,066 4,891 751
Tax Expense (net) 4854 3,688 1,498 205
Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 13,524 10,378 3,393 546
Other Comprehensive income (net of tax) 5,371 (2,228) 4,732 | (966)
Total Comprehensive Income for theyear/ | 18,895 8,150 8,125 | (420)
period

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

Performance Highlights:

Consolidated Financial Performance of the Company:
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Your Company has recorded revenue from operations to the tune of Rs. 80,905
Lakhs during the financial year 2023-24 compared to Rs. 76,000 Lakhs in the
corresponding previous financial year.

During the year, your Company generated earnings before interest, depreciation
and tax (EBIDTA) of Rs. 99,285 Lakhs compared to Rs. 71,422 Lakhs in the previous
year.

Net profit for the financial year 2023-24 is Rs. 13,524 Lakhs as compared to Rs.
10,378 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

Financial Performance of the Company:

Your Company has recorded total income to the tune of Rs. 62,131 Lakhs during
the financial year 2023-24 compared to Rs. 57,054 Lakhs in the corresponding
previous financial year.

Net Profit for the financial year 2023-24 is Rs. 3,393 Lakhs as compared to Profit
of Rs. 546 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

Earnings per share stood at Rs. 0.32 on face value of Rs. 10/- each.

Operational Highlights:

Your Company has set up several Solar Power Plants of capacity of 420 MWac in
various states as under and it continues to generate its revenue from sell of power
generated from the said Solar Power Plants.

Dividend:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the year
under review.

Transfer to Reserve:

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to
General Reserve.

Deposits:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits within
the meaning of Section 73 of the Act read with rules made there under.
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Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments:

The provisions of Section 186 of the Act, with respect to a loan, guarantee or
security is not applicable to the Company as the Company is engaged in providing
infrastructural facilities which is exempted under Section 186 of the Act. Your
Company has not made any investment in Equity Shares of other Companies.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies:

As at March 31,2024, Your Company is Wholly-owned Subsidiary (“WOS") of Adani
Green Energy Twenty Three Limited (“AGETwentyThreel”) and Wardha Solar
(Maharashtra) Private Limited continues to be Wholly-owned Subsidiary of your
Company.

During the year under review, your Company has not incorporated / acquired any
new subsidiaries / associate.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129, 134 and 136 of the Act read with rules
made thereunder and Regulation 33 of SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has
prepared Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and a separate
statement containing the salient features of financial statement of subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in Form AOC-1, which forms part of this Annual
Report.

The annual financial statements and related detailed information of the subsidiary
company shall be made available to the shareholders of the holding and subsidiary
company seeking such information on all working days during business hours. The
financial statements of the subsidiary company shall also be kept open for
inspection by any shareholder/s during working hours at the Company's registered
office and that of the subsidiary company.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Dipak Gupta (DIN: 09113381) is liable to retire by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends the appointment
of Mr. Dipak Gupta as Director of the Company retiring by rotation.
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The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as
prescribed in Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been no change in the
circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during the
year.

The Board recommends the appointment / re-appointment of above Director for
your approval.

Brief details of Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed is provided in the
Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Directors’' Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability, state the following:

a. that in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

b. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgements and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c. that properand sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d. that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis;

e. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial
control were adequate and were operating effectively;

f. that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws were in place and were adequate and operating effectively.
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Number of Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors met 6 (six) times during the year under review. The gap
between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The
necessary quorum was present in all the meetings. Leave of absence was granted
to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective board meeting on
request. The dates on which the Board meetings were held during FY 2023-24 are
as follows:

April 29, 2023, July 29, 2023, September 18, 2023, October 28, 2023, January 27,
2024 and March 37, 2024.

The Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder facilitates
the participation of a Director in Board / Committee meetings through video
conferencing or other audio-visual mode. Accordingly, the option to participate in
the meeting through video conferencing was made available for the Directors
except in respect of such meetings / items which are not permitted to be
transacted through video conferencing.

The details of attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at the last Annual
General Meeting are as under:

Name of Director Number of Board Meetings held and attended during Attended
FY 2023-24 last AGM
Held during the tenure Attended
Mr. Dipak Gupta 6 6 Yes
Mr. Dhaval Shah 6 6 Yes
Mr. Rajiv Mehta 6 6 Yes
Dr. Chitra Bhatnagar 6 4 Yes
Mrs. Sushama Oza 6 4 Yes
Name of Director Attendance at the Board Meeting during FY 2023-24
April 29, July 29, September October 28, January 27, March 31,
2023 2023 18,2023 2023 2024 2024
Mr. Dipak Gupta Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Dhaval Shah Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Rajiv Mehta Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Dr. Chitra Bhatnagar Yes Yes No Yes Yes No
Mrs. Sushama Oza Yes Yes No Yes Yes No
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Committees of Board:

The Board Committees play a vital role in ensuring sound Corporate Governance
practices. The Committees are constituted to handle specific activities and ensure
speedy resolution of the diverse matters. The Board Committees are set up under
the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are
considered to be performed by members of the Board, as a part of good governance
practice. The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the
Committees and is responsible for their action. The minutes of the meetings of all
the Committees are placed before the Board for review.

Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors has in its meeting held on November 08, 2019, constituted
an Audit Committee.

Terms of Reference:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas
as contemplated under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of
reference of Audit Committee are as under:

(i) The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of auditors of the Company;

(i) Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

(iii) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors' report thereon;

(iv) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties;

(v) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

(vii) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) To review, approve and recommend any proposals for restructuring of the
capital including merger, demerger, amalgamation, etc.

(ix) To review, approve and recommend proposals for winding up;

(x) To review, approve and recommend voluntary liquidation as required under
the Companies Act, 2013 or voluntary proceedings under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016;
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(xi) Any other responsibility as may be assigned by the board from time to time.

Meetings, Attendance & Composition of the Audit Committee:

During the financial year 2023-24, 4 (four) meeting of the Audit Committee was
held on April 29, 2023, July 29, 2023, October 28, 2023 and January 27, 2024.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and details of attendance of the members
at the meetings held during the year are given below:

Name and Designation Category No. of Meetings
Held during the Attended
tenure
Mr. Dipak Gupta Non-Executive & Non- 4 4
Independent Director
Mrs.  Sushama Oza, Non-Executive & 4 4
Member Independent Director
Dr. Chitra Bhatnagar, Non-Executive & 4 4
Member Independent Director

The quorum of the committee is of two members.
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (“‘CSR”) Committee
as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there
under and has framed a CSR Policy. Further, the Company was not required to
spend any amount towards CSR Obligation during the F.Y. 2023-24.

Composition of the Committee as at the end of the year, was as under:

Sr. No. Name of Director Designation/ Nature of Directorship
1. Mr. Dipak Gupta Chairman
Mrs. Chitra Bhatnagar Member
3. Mrs. Sushama Oza Member

Terms of reference of the Committee, interalia, includes the following:

1. To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company
as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder;
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2. To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR
activities;

3, To monitor the implementation of framework of CSR policy;

4, To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to

time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or
modification as may be applicable or as may be necessary or appropriate for
performance of its duties.

Board Evaluation:

The Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance as well as
individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried
out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board
functioning such as composition of the Board, experience & competencies,
performance of specific duties & obligations, contribution at the meetings and
otherwise, independent judgment, governance issues etc.

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the
necessary vigil mechanism for directors and employees in confirmation with
Section 177 of the Act, to facilitate reporting of the genuine concerns about
unethical or improper activity, without fear of retaliation.

The vigil mechanism of the Company provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanism and also
encourage members to report any concerns.

Internal Financial control system and their adequacy:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and
evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the
Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners
undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the
controls. Further, the Company has appointed Mr. Amrendra Sinha, Chartered
Accountant as internal auditor of the Company for FY 2023-24 in terms of Section
138 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder to strengthen the internal
audit process.
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Risk Management:

Your Company has a formal risk assessment and management system which
identifies risk areas, evaluates their consequences, initiates risk mitigation
strategies and implements corrective actions where required.

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
(prevention, prohibition & redressal) Act, 2013:

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, your
Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee which is responsible for
redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment.

Details of complaints received during the year under review are as under:

Particulars Number of
Complaints

Number of complaints filed during the financial year -

Number of complaints disposed-off during the financial year -

Number of complaints pending as on the end of the financial year -

Extract of Annual Return:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, is
annexed to this report as Annexure-A.

Related Party Transactions:

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis and none of the
transactions with the related parties fall under the scope of Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as
required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not
applicable. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS18) has
been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.
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Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which would impact the going concern status and the Company’s future
operations.

Insurance:

Your Company has taken appropriate insurance for all assets against foreseeable
perils.

Auditors & Auditors’ Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with rules made
thereunder, as amended from time to time, M\//s. Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No 112054W), were re-appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting (AGMW) of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2026 and M/s. SR
B C & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 324982E/ E300003)
were appointed as joint statutory auditors of the Company at the 6% Annual
General Meeting of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of 11t Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in calendar year 2026.

The Notes to the financial statements referred in the Auditors Report are self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial
statements in this Annual Report.

Audit Qualification:

There were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks given by Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

Cost Auditors:

Your Company has appointed M/s. Kiran J. Mehta & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm
Reg. No. 000025) to conduct audit of cost records of the Company for the year
ended March 31,2024. The Cost Audit Report for the year 2022-23 was filed before
the due date with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
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Reporting of frauds by auditors:

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial
auditor has reported to the Audit Committee or the Board, under Section 143 (12)
of the Act, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers
or employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in the Board's
Report.

Particulars of Employees:

During the period under review, there were no employees in respect of whom the
information as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is required to be disclosed.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo:

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read
with rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to
time is annexed to this Report as Annexure - B.

Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the rules made
thereunder, your Company had appointed M/s. Chetan Patel & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2023-24 is annexed
which forms part of this report as Annexure - C.

The Secretarial auditor has provided following observations / comments in his
report and the management's comment for each of such observations /
comments is also appended hereinbelow:

3) It seems that the Company Secretary of the company has not attended Board
meetings / Sub committee meetings during the year.

There is no statute which requires compulsory attendance of the Company
Secretary in the Board / Committee meetings. Hence, there is no non-
compliance by the Company. Further, it is also noted by the Board that there
was always an authorised secretarial team member present in all the Board /
Committee meetings to ensure the true and fair conduct of the meetings and
to assure the members of the Board / Committees on the proceedings and
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b)

c)

b)

c)

compliance of the meeting proceedings. Hence, the Board doesn’t see any
challenge / objection in the present practice of the Company.

The Company has filed various e- forms after due dates with additional fees.

The Board took note of the delays and also taken on record that the MCA
portal was in transition phase during the year from one version to other, which
had cause lots of technical error while filing the forms and there due efforts
were made by the Company to file the forms at the earliest of the opportunity.
The Board also took note that there is no other financial implications on the
Company other than the late filing fees for certain instances.

The Company has not produced MGT-14 under section 179 of the Companies
Act,20173 relating to inter corporate deposits and raising funds.

The Board deliberated on the same and noted that there is no requirement of
filing the form MGT 14 for such cases as the same is not falling within the
ambit of investment by the Company and is purely an inter-corporate deposit.

As per the requirement of Regulation 62 of SEB/ (LODR), 2015 Company
does not have any functional website.

The Company already has the functional website. It was also noted that only
because of transition from the erstwhile website service provider to the new
service provider, it was not functional for a day for the purpose of migration
to new server and the same is not restored. The Board also advise the
management to ensure the continuation of the functional website on the
seamless basis.

Due to technical issues, the company had submitted intimation to stock
exchange under Regulation 50(2) of SEBI/ (LODR), 2015 through email,

Due to technical issues, the company had submitted Annual report to stock
exchange under Regulation 53 (2) of SEB/ (LODR), 2015 through email.

The Board noted the technical error on the BSE portal and also verified the
evidence in the records of the Company and satisfied itself that such
technical error are beyond the purview / control of the Company and that
the Company could have done nothing different except for submitting the
same to stock exchanges through their designated email IDs.
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Secretarial Standards:

Your Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, have been complied with.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors are highly grateful for all the guidance, support and assistance
received from the Government of India, Government of all the states where our
power projects are established, Financial Institutions and Banks. Your Directors
thank all shareholders, esteemed customers, suppliers and business associates for
their faith, trust and confidence reposed in the Company.

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the dedicated
efforts and consistent contribution made by the employees at all levels, to ensure
that the Company continues to grow and excel.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

DIPAK Dl sioned DHAVAL b
LAKHANL Nt BHAVIKB v er
AL GUPTA B e ross0. HALSHAH o oo
Place: Anmedabad Dipak Gupta Dhaval Shah
Date: May 02,2024 Director Managing Director

(DIN: 09113381)  (DIN: 02320719)
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Annexure - A to the Directors’ Report

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and other details:

CIN : | U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Registration Date | June 23,2015

Name of the Company . | Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Category / Sub-Category of the : | Company limited by share

Company

Address of the Registered office . | Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr.
and contact details Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, Khodiyar,

Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat, India.
Phone No. +91-79-26565555e

Whether listed company : | No

Name, Registered Address and . | Link Intime India Private Limited
Contact details of Registrar and CIN: U67190MH1999PTC118368
Transfer Agent, if any Address: 506-508, Amarnath Business

Centre-1 (ABC-1), Besides Gala Business
Centre, Near XT Xavier's College Corner, Off
C G Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 380006
Tel No: +9179 26465179 /86 / 87

E-mail: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

[I. Principal business activities of the Company:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:

Name and description of main Products / NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Services Product / Service of the company

Power Generation 35105 100.00%
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Ill. Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies:

Sr Name and address of the Company CIN/ GLN/ Holding/ % of |Applicabl
No LLPIN Subsidiary/ | share e
Associate s Section
held
1. | Adani Green Energy Twenty Three U40108GJ2020 Holding 100 2(46)
Limited PLC111950

Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr.
Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad — 382 421,
Gujarat, India.

2. | Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) Private | U40106GJ2016 | Subsidiary | 100 2(87)
Limited PTC086499
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr.
Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway,
Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382 421, Gujarat,
India

IV. Share Holding Pattern (equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity as on
March 31,2024)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Sr | Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
N Shareholders the year Chang
Demat Physic | Total % of | Demat Physic | Total %of |e
al total al total | during
Share Share | the
s s year

A. Promoter

1 Indian

3) Individuals/HUF
b) | Central Govt./

State Govt.
c) Bodies Corporate 39,58,09,9 - 39,58,0 100 [39,58,09,994 - 139,58,09, 100
94 9,994 994

d) | Banks/FI - - - - - - -

e) | Any Others - - - - - - - -
Nominees of - 6 6 * - 6 6 *
Promoters

Sub Total(A)(1) 39,58,09, 6 |39,58,10, 100 | 39,58,09,99 6 |39,58,10, 100 -

994 000 4 000

2 Foreign

3) | NRIs-Individuals
b) | Other-Individuals
c) Bodies Corporate
d) Banks/FI

e) | Any Other - - - - - - - -
Sub Total(A)(2) - - - - - - - - -
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Sr | Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
N Shareholders the year Chang
Demat Physic | Total % of Demat Physic | Total % of e
al total al total | during
Share Share | the
s s year
Total Shareholding of 39,58,09, 6 |39,58,10, 100 | 39,58,09,99 6 [39,58,10, 100 -
Promoter and Promoter 994 000 4 000
Group (A)= (A)()+(A)(2)
B. Public
shareholding
1 Institutions
a) Mutual Funds/ UTI - - -
b) | Banks/FI - - - - - - - - -
c) Central Govt./ - - -
State Govt.
d) | Venture Capital - - - - - - - - -
Funds
e) Insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies
f) Fll - - - - - - - - -
g) | Foreign Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds
h) | Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1)
2 Non-institutions
3) | Bodies Corporate
i Indian - - - -
i Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) | Individuals
i Individuals - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs 1 lakh
ii Individual - - - - - - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh
) Other (specify)
Sub-Total (B)(2) - - - - - - - - |-
Total Public - - - - - - - - |-
Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)
- Shares held by - - - -
Custodians for
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL 39,58,09, 6 [39,58,10, 100 | 39,58,09,99 6 (39,58,10, 100 | -
A)+(B)+(C) 994 000 4 000

* Negligible
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters/Promoters Group:

Sr Shareholder’'s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year % Change
No year in
No. of Shares % of % shares No. of Shares % of % shares sharehold
total pledged/ total pledged/ ing during
shares encumbe share encumber the year
of the red to s of ed to total
compa total the shares
ny shares comp
any
1 Adani Green Energy Twenty 39,58,10,000 | 100.00 -| 39,58,10,000 100
Three Limited*
Total 39,58,10,000 | 100.00 -| 39,58,10,000 100 -

* includes shares held by six nominees

iii) Change in Promoters'/Promoters’ Group Shareholding:

Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning during the year
of the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
At the beginning of the year 39,58,10,000 100.00" 39,58,10,000 100.00"
Allotted during the year - - - -
At the end of the year - - 39,58,10,000 100.00°

* % of total shares of the Company as on March 31, 2024.

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoter and
Holders of GDRs and ADRSs):

Sr Name of Shareholding at the beginning Change in Shareholding at the
No | Shareholder of the year Shareholding end of the year
(No. of Shares)
No. of % of total shares | Decrease | Increase | No. of % of total
Shares of the Company Shares shares of
the Company

NIL

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Name Shareholding at Change in Shareholding at the
the beginning of Shareholding end of the year
the year (No. of Shares)
No. % of total Date Decrease Increase No. of % of total
of shares of Shares shares of
Shar the the
es Company Company
Directors:
Mr. Dhaval Shah - - - - - - -
Mrs. Sushama Oza - - - - - - -
Mr. Rajiv Mehta - - - - - - -
Mr. Dipak Gupta - - - - - - -
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Name

Shareholding at
the beginning of
the year

Change in

Shareholding
(No. of Shares)

Shareholding at the
end of the year

No. % of total Date Decrease Increase No. of % of total
of shares of Shares shares of
Shar the the
es Company Company

Dr. Chitra Bhatnagar -

Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. Ankit Shah -

Mr. Vishal Kotecha -

V. Indebtedness:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 2,46,404.61 1,26,649.11 - 3,73,053.72
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 4,173.15 0.03 - 4173.18
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,50,577.76 1,26,649.14 - 3,77,226.91
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition (Principal & Interest) 169,014.94 11,644,93 - 180,659.87
Reduction (Principal & Interest) 210,978.87 2,373.49 - 213,352.36
Exchange Difference (2,789.12) - - (2,789.12)
IND AS Adjustment 1,762.29 - - 1,762.29
Net Change (40,937.10) 9,271.44 - (31,665.66)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 205,467.51 135,920.55 - 341,388.07
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 612.72 0.03 - 612.76
Total (i+ii+iii) 206,080.24 135,920.59 - 342,000.82

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Rs. in Lakhs)



adani

Renowables

Sr | Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Dhaval Total
No Shah - Amount
Managing
Director’
1 Gross salary
Salary as per provisions contained in section - -
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, - -
1961
Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission
as % of profit - -
others, specify - -
5 Others-contribution towards PF etc. - -

Total

Ceiling as per the Act

1.

Mr. Dhaval Shah, Managing Director is not drawing any remuneration from the Company.

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr
No

Fee for
attending n
board/
committee
meetings

Particulars of
Remuneration

Commissio

Total
Amount

Others,
please
specify

Independent Directors

Mrs. Sushama Oza 1

-—

Dr. Chitra Bhatnagar

Total (1) 2

Other Non-Executive
Directors

Mr. Dipak Gupta -

Mr. Rajiv Mehta -

Total (2) -

Total (1+2) 2

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/WTD/Manager

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr
No

Particulars of Remuneration

KMPs Total
Amount

1

Gross salary
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Sr | Particulars of Remuneration
No

KMPs

Total
Amount

the Income-tax Act, 1961

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of

Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

Act, 1961

Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

NSNS

Commission

as % of profit

5 Others- contribution towards PF etc.

Total

Mr. Ankit Shah, Chief Financial Officer did not draw any remuneration from the Company.
Mr. Vishal Kotecha, Company Secretary did not draw any remuneration from the Company.

Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Descriptio | penalty/ [RD/ made, if any
Companies n punishment/ | NCLT/ (give
Act compounding | COURT] details)

fees imposed

A. Company

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding

C. Other Officers in default

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding
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Annexure - B to the Directors’ Report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. Conservation of Energy:

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

(@)

Your Company is a subsidiary of Adani Green Energy Limited (“AGEL") which
along with its subsidiaries is engaged in the business of generation of energy
using wind energy and solar energy.

Your Company strives to achieve energy efficiency through prioritisation of
several initiatives aimed at reducing energy consumption across all our
facilities, buildings, and offices. Your Company is also using renewable
energy sources to fulfil its energy needs. Your Company's Energy
Management Systems have been certified for SO 50001:2018
demonstrating your Company's commitment towards efficient energy
management.

Your Company is positioned to contribute significantly towards SDG 7 -
‘Affordable and Clean Energy'. Your Company has committed to the United
Nations Energy Compact and has aligned itself with defined baselines and
timeframes to meet the targets outlined in SDG 7.1 and 7.2. Your Company
submits its annual progress report to the United Nations Energy Compact.
AGEL has introduced several initiatives which include development of semi-
automatic module cleaning system, which helped for 99.5% less Fresh Water
consumption per unit of generation (0.02 kI/MWHh) in FY22-23 as against 3.5
kl / MWh statutory limit for thermal power, development of APM tool for
condition based monitoring of all critical elements and predictive analytics,
development of mobile van for on-site testing of module performance to
identify degradation, development of analytics to predict failure & residual
life of transformers.

Most of AGEL's plants are connected with state transmission utilities
through dedicated lines and not through shared lines or connected to
distribution feeder sub stations, this leads to minimum grid downtime.
Institutionalized project management practices through collaborative
platform and robotic process automation.

Developed solar weather resource prediction intelligence for longer-term
decision-making leveraging complex physical, statistical and hybrid models.
Driven better inventory management, improved man-power utilization,
increased uptime of the plants using predictive & prescriptive Artificial
Intelligence / Machine Learning models.

Established cybersecurity excellence through a dedicated organization and
best practices.
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(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
o Your Company is already engaged in the business of generation of energy
using renewable sources of energy and thereby using eco-friendly source of
generation of energy.

(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment:

o Since the plants of the Company are connected with state transmission
utilities, the Company is not required to conserve the energy generated out
of the power plants.

B. Technology Absorption:

(@)

Efforts made towards technology absorption: We have an experience in-
house technology, design and engineering team which constantly
evaluates the technological advancements in all major equipment
contained in a Solar and Wind plants. With this combination, we are able
to use cutting edge commercialised technologies in our plants and these
are designed to provide maximum performance for the invested capital.
Your Company's Energy Network Operation Centre (ENOC) has
introduced a technology-driven platform to enhance the monitoring and
management of renewable energy assets, ensuring their efficient
operation and performance. Your Company aims to maximise energy
production, minimise downtime, and optimise the utilisation of
renewable resources, using the digital solutions.

We have been experimenting with our value engineering approach to
make our projects more economically viable to improve efficiency, plant
availability and output and, as a result, profitability.

The entire portfolio has been monitored by the in-house team of plant
technicians, engineers and subject matter experts. A renewable power
plant may on the face of it seem simple to operate, the sun shines or the
wind blows and the power is generated but the challenge lies in how deep
and granual the data monitoring & analysis can go so as to pick up the
smallest possible fault, in the generating component and rectify them on
time so that the plant keeps operating at the most optimal level possible
every single day.

Industry standard of data monitoring & analysis for the solar power plant
is only upto the inverter level which is upto 1 MW but, we, at AGEL are
capable of monitoring faults down to the module level of 315 W and at
each WTG level for our wind farms.

Some of the recent achievements includes: ISO 27001 Re-certification,
completion of Data flow analysis Project, Updated / replacement of end
of life switches & reuters, Completion of vulnerability assessment and
penetration testing for all internal / external applications,
implementation of firewalls across all sites to ensure better on-site
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protection of our IT environments and completion of audit by central
energy authority.

o Your Company has also successfully deployed a Network Access Control
(NAC) solution which will allow us to control and monitor internal and
external devices connected to its network

o Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution: Reduction in cost and optimization
of plant availability and power generation.

o In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year): Not applicable

o Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not applicable

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The particulars relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year
under review are as under:
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Foreign exchange earned -- -
Foreign exchange outgo 49,517.69 14,516.98
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Annexure - C
to the Directors’ Report

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED on 31t March 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632
Adani Corporate House, Shantigram,
Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S G Highway, Khodiyar,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 382421

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by PARAMPUJYA SOLAR
ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit; We hereby report that in our opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31,2024, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
there under;
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws Framed there
under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial borrowing.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘'SEBI Act’): -

(3) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Not applicable during the year
under review.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992; Not applicable during the year under review.

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; Not applicable during the
year under review.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not
applicable during the year under review.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; Not applicable during the year under review.

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; Not applicable during the year under review.

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi). Following laws are applicable specifically to the company
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(3) Indian Electricity Act, 1910,

(b)Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948,

(c) Electricity Regulatory Commission Act, 1998,

(d) Electricity Act, 2003

(e) Environment Protection Act, 1986

(f) Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981
(g) Water (Prevention & control of Pollution) Act, 1974

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the
following observations:

As per Companies Act, 2013

3) It seems that the Company Secretary of the company has not attended Board
meetings / Sub committee meetings during the year.

b) The Company has filed various e- forms after due dates with additional fees.

c) The Company has not produced MGT-14 under section 179 of the Companies
Act,2013 relating to inter corporate deposits and raising funds.

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

a) As per the requirement of Regulation 62 of SEBI (LODR), 2015 Company does
not have any functional website.

b) The company has not given intimation to stock exchange under Regulation
50(2) of SEBI (LODR), 2015. However, the company informed that, due to
technical issues, company had submitted intimation to the Stock exchange
through email at corp.relations@bseindia.com.
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c) The company has not submitted Annual report to stock exchange under
Regulation 53 (2) of SEBI (LODR), 2015. However, company informed that, due
to technical issues, company had submitted intimation to Stock exchange
through email at corp.relations@bseindia.com.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that taken
place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

The majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that:

Based on the review of compliance mechanism established by the Company, the
information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives
during the conduct of the audit and compliance certificate(s) placed before the
Board Meetings, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable general laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that:

The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like Direct and
Indirect Tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been
subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

We further report that:

During the Audit period under review, no material event in pursuance of the
abovementioned laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. including the
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following instances:

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat Equity, etc.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities

(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

(v) Foreign technical collaborations

For, Chetan Patel & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 01/05/ 2024 Chetan B. Patel
UDIN: FO0O5188F000287184 (FCS no: 5188 CPN0:3986)

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure - A and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

ANNEXURE - A

The Members,
PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70101GJ2015PTC083632

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process
and practices followed by us provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial

records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about

the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards are the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability

of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Chetan Patel & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 01/05/ 2024 Chetan B. Patel
UDIN: FOO5188F000287184 (FCS no: 5188 CPNO0:3986)



Salient features of the financial idi;
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

of e

Form AOC-1
1 jate C

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

1 Joint as per Ci

Act, 2013

(Rs. In Crores)
N N N N N . Profit / (Loss) Profit / (Loss) Proposed |, N
Sr. No. Entity Name Reporting Period Currency Share Capital Other Equity Total Assets Total Liabilities Investment Turnover before Taxation Tax Expense After Taxation Dividend % of Share Holding
Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) 01-04-2023 to 31-03-
1 Private Limited 2024 INR 277.01 280.05 3,107.23 2,550.17 - 363.98 170.21 42.40 127.80 - 100%
A Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence commercial operations:
Sr No. Name of Companies Sr No. Name of Companies
B Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Adani Green Energy Thirty Limited
Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 Read with Rules 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 related to C and Joint
(Rs in Crores)
Shares of Associate / Joint Venture held "
by the Company at the year end » Networth Profit / (Loss) for the year
Latest Audited Description of Reason why Associate / Attributable to
Sr. No. Name of Associate / Joint Venture Balance Sheet Extent of Holding % Si nifican‘t) Influence Joint Venture is not Shareholding as per
Amount of Investment 9 consolidated latest Audited
No. of Shares

in Associate / Joint
Venture

Balance Sheet Date

Considered in
Consolidation

Not Considered
Consolidation

in

Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL
Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Parampujya Solar Energy Private
Limited (the “Company™). which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Loss. including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended. and notes to the standalone financial statements. including a summary of
material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone
financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit including
other comprehensive income. its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements” section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the *Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For the matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context,

We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.
We have Tulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to this matier. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
afler below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.
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Key audit métle‘rs

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue recognition and recoverability of related receivables (Also refer Note 27 1o ihe standalone

financial statements)

The Company sells power to various customers in
accordance with the long-term Power Purchase
Agreements (PPAs) entered with them.

Certain customers are making partial payments of
sales invoices raised by the Company and
withhelding the remaining amounts or making full
payment of invoices under protest for delay in
commissioning of projects resulting to reduced
taritf. All such matters are disputed / litigated with
regulatory authorities and pending regulatory
outcome, the Company evaluates each case and the
revenue recognition is assessed based on merits of
the cases and legal advise.

Due to significant level of management judgement
involved, we have identified revenue recognition
and recoverability of related receivables as a key
audit matter.

Our audit procedures included with respect to revenue
recognition and recoverability of related receivables:

- We considered the Company’s accounting
policies with respect to revenue in accordance
with Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’.

- We tested contrels over revenue recognition
process through inspection of evidence of
performance of these controls.

- We read the executed PPAs with the customers
and evaluated relevant clauses to understand
management's assessment of the Company's rights
vis-a-vis the customers, including terms related to
units supplied and to be invoiced, rate applicable,
payment and late payment surcharge in the PPAs.

- We tested the invoices and the related supporting
documents with respect to revenue recognized for
energy units supplied and for rate agreed in PPAs.

- With respect to matters that were in dispute /
litigation, we obtained and read case documents
including petitions filed, grounds of appeal,
respondent claims, orders issued by judicial
authorities, etc. We evaluated management's
assessment of the expected outcome of the matters
under dispute based on past precedents and basis
independent legal counsel opinions, as applicable.

- We evaluated management's estimation of
provision for expected credit loss including
evaluation of assumptions and wverification of
computation.

- We evaluated the disclosures relating to this
matter in Note 27 of the standalone financial
statements.

SCORRIRS
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon (Other
Information)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board of Directors® report including Annexures to Board of Directors” report,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Owr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement. whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
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» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Ohbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order fo design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal linancial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report o the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modily our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that

we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of deing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2, Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the beat of our knowledge
y and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit; =
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(k) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
standalone financial statements have been Kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books, except as noted in 2({i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule'11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

{(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) and in sub-clause (2){1)(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014,

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 27 to this report;

(h) The Company has not paid any managerial remunerations to its directors and thus, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2024;

(1) With respect to the other matiers (o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial pesition in its
standalane financial statements — Refer Note 32 to the standalone financial statements:

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iti.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. other than as
disclosed in the Note 34 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds by the Company to or in any other person or entity. including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Tntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™)

9(( - provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: T




SRBC&COLLP Dharmesh Parilch & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Independent Auditors Report — Standalone financial statements
Page 6 of 14

Vi,

Fuog

q!

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
Note 34 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come io our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for direct changes to data when using certain
access rights, as deseribed in Note 530 to the financial statements. Further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect
of the accounting software, where audit trail was enabled.
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report of even date for the year ended March 31, 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief. we state

that:

(i}a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the management in phased
manner over period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant and
Equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of such physical verification is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

{c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) in the nature of frechold land &
buildings included in property, plam and equipment disclosed in Note 4.1 1o the standalone financial
statements are held in the name of the Company except 8 immovable properties as indicated in the
below mentioned cases as at March 31, 2024 for which title deeds were not transferred in the
Company’s name. the details of which are as follows:

Description Gross Held in name of Whether Period held | Reason for not
of Property | carrying promoter, since being held in the
value (Rs director or name of
in lacs) their relative Company
or employee
8 parcels of 84 | Pullayya Jamindar Mo FY 2017-18 | Transfer under
land in Kadali. Ramjanabi, approval  with
Kallur, ele, competenl state
Karnataka level authority
ﬂl'ld mﬂna_gemeut
expects title
deed execution
will be
completed post
approval.
(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024, Accordingly. requirement to report on clause
3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

perty under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.
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The inventory in the nature of stores and spare parts has been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals during the year, In our opinion, the frequency of verification by the management
is reasonable and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate
and discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for stores and spare parts inventory was not noticed in
respect of such verification.

(ii)(a)

(b) As disclosed in Note 23 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from a bank during the year on the basis
of security of current assets of the Company. however, during the year the Company has not availed
any credit facilities and as at year end the outstanding sanction facilities are Nil. The quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts
of the Company. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
been sanctioned working capital limits from financial institutions,

During the year and as per balance outstanding as at the year end, the Company has granted [oans and
given guarantees to financial institution, non-convertible debenture holders and Bond holders against
borrowings by the Company’s fellow subsidiaries and provided security against borrowings by the
Company’s subsidiary as follows:

(iii)(a)

Rs. In Lacs

Given Provided

(b)

Particulars

guarantees
on behalf of *

(Refer Note
42¢ (ii) and
(iii) of the
Standalone
Financial

security on
behalf of

(Refer Note 5
(i) of the
Standalone
Financial
Statements)

Loans

Statements})

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during
the year to
- Subsidiaries (including fellow subsidiaries)

1.70,763 - 28,966

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
(including opening balances)

- Subsidiaries (including fellow subsidiaries) 2,13.679 27701 1.31.367
" Cross guarantees given to financial institution, non-convertible debenture holders and bond holders
as per co obligor financing structure on behalf of fellow subsidiaries.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stoed guarantee or security to firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships and others.

The investments made in mutual funds and the terms and conditions of the grant of all the loans to
subsidiaries (including fellow subsidiaries). during the year are. prima facie, not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

The schedule of repayment in respect of loans granted for principal and interest payment has been
stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular, and unrealized interest if any, get capitalized at
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(d)

(e)

(H

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

(b)

(viii)

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted. to companies which are
overdue for more than ninety days.

There were no loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to companies which had fallen due
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies. firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments. guarantees. and security in respect of which provisions of section 1835
of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv)
ol the Order with respect to section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Contpany.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is engaged in the business of
providing infrastructural facilities and accordingly the provisions of section 186 (except subsection
(1) of section 186) of the Act are not applicable to the Company. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has made investments referred to in Section 186(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and have complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie. the specified accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, income-tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it. According to the
information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, income tax, cess. and other statutory dues which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or diselosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest

thereon to any lender (including debentureholders), although in certain cases of loans taken from
at year end and
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(b)

(c)
(d)

(N

(x)(a)

(b)

(xi)(a)

(b)

(e)

(xif)

(i)

(xiv)(a)
(b)

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.
The Company does not have any associate or joint venture.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.
Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. The
Company does not have any associate or Joint venture.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report
on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fravd/material fraud by the Company or no fraud/material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act. 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial statements,
as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable
to the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order in so Far
as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us,

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
'E.‘-.e_ ]Jﬂ"}'-- . WAL "I,':. o ol
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(xvi)a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

{xvii)

(xviil)

{(xix)

(xx)(a)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause (xvi){(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) (¢) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 43 to the standalone financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our atlention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

In respect of other than ongoing project. there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act. 2013 (the Act). in compliance
with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. Also refer Note 41 to the standalone

financial statements.

There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act.

' 1120%&;
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(xxi) The requirement of clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of Standalone Financial Statements.
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements
of Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Parampujya
Solar Energy Private Limited (the “Company™) as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reparting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intermal financial
controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes
thase policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over linancial
reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Mote issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForSRBC & COLLP For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
artered Accountants Chartered Accountants

| Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAI Firm Registration Number: 1 12054W/W 100723
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per Santesh Aparwal per Kanti Gothi
Partner Partner

Membership Number; 93669 Membership No.: 127664

UDIN: 24093669BKFCHB2807 UDIN: 24127664BKETPY9633

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date: May 02, 2024 Date: May 02, 2024
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

adani

As at Asat
Particulars MNotes 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(¥ In Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
ASSETS
Mon-current Assets
{a8) Property, Plant and Equipment 4.1 217,434 225363
(b} Right of use Assets 4.2 2,895 3,037
{c) Capital Work In Prograss 4.3 S84 B0
(d) Intangible Assars 4.4 - 2
{e) Financial Assets
(i} Inwestments 5 27T 27701
(i} Loans & 131387 114,273
(i) Other Financial Assets 7 23,038 36,807
{f} Income Tax Assats (nat) 235 108
{g) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 8 5315 7,156
{h) Other Man - Current Assets 9 1.380 1785
Total Non-current Assets 4,009,945 4,16.292
Current Assets
fa) Inventories 10 372 326
(b} Financial Assets
(i} Investments k] - 4181
(i} Trade Receivables 12 6,124 8,582
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 281 2,684
(i¥) Bank balances other than (iil) above 14 1103 14,509
{v) Other Financial Assers 15 3.762 1.B76
{c] Orher Current Assets 16 512 248
Total Current Assets 12,134 32,486
Tokal Assets 4,22.083 4,48,778
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
(a) Equity Share Capital 7 39,581 39581
(b) Instruments encirely equity in nature 18 26,819 26,819
(g} Other Equity 19 (13,767 (19,643}
Total Equity 52,633 46,757
LIABILITIES
Man-current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 335,503 369,793
(i) Lease Lisbilitiss 33 3328 3,304
(b} Provisions 21 418 389
{c) Other Mon - Current Liabilities 22 18,242 18,894
Total Mon-current Liabllities 358,49 3.92,480
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Barrowings 23 4,886 3.281
(ia) Lease Liabilities 33 n 313
(i) Trade Payables 24
- Total uu.ts;anﬂing dues af micra enterprises and small 18 -
enterprises
- Total au}:s:andmg dues of crer:"l;mrs other chan micro 3225 528
enterprises and small enterprises
(iil} OQther Finangial Liabilities 25 1,232 4,341
() Other Current Liabilicies 26 1.286 1.056
Tatal Current Liabilities 10.959 9,541
Total Liabilities 3,69,450 ] 4,02,021
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,22,083 4.48.778

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalene financial statements.
Az par our report of oven date

Far Dharmesh Parikh £ Co LLP
Chartered Accountanks
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PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

adani

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particuiacs Notes 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Income
Revenue from Operations 27 44 507 40,839
Qther Income 28 17.659 16.215
Total Income 62,166 57,054
Expenses
Cost of Spares Sold 3 108
Finance Costs 29 45,196 31.585
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 41,42 and 4.4 B.404 8,589
Other Expenses 30 3,244 16,021
Total Expenses 56,847 56,303
Profit before exceptional items and tax 5.319 751
Less: Exceptional Items 45 3,960 -
Profit before tax 1,359 751
Tax Charge; 31
Current Tax = -
Deferred Tax Charge 815 205
Total Tax Charge 615 205
Profit for the year Total A 744 5486
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Profit /{Loss) on effective portion of cash flow hedge {net) 5,958 {1,291
Add f Less: Income Tax effect {1.226) 325
Total Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) (Net of Tax) Total B 4732 (966)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year (Met of Tatal (A+B) 5.476 (420)
Tax)
Earnings Per Equity Share (EPS) 38
(Face Value ¥ 10 Per Share)
Basic EPS and Diluted EPS %) {0.34) (0.39)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

As per our report of even date

REC & Co LLP
krod Accountonts
feplstration Number

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mumber:
MZ2Q5WAWI00725
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PARAMPLUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow For the year ended 315t March, 2024

adant

s Bl

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

Particulars
(% in Lakhz) (% In Lakhz)
(&) Cash flaw from operating activities
Profit before tax and after exceptiondl items: 1,359 751
Adjustment to reconcile the Profit before tax to net cash flows:
Interest Income {17.107) (15.294)
Met {gain) on sale / fair valuation of investments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (338) (172}
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (net) Q 12.568
Loss on sale ! discard of Property, Plant and Eguipment (net) 57 146
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 8404 B,589
Exceptional ltems (refer note 45) 3960 -
Liahilities no longer required written back {1371) {74g)
Credit Impairment of trade receivable 26 -
Finance Costs {including Derivatives and Foreign exchange difference 45196 31.585
regarded as an adjustment ta barrowing cost) : .
Operating Profit before warking capital changes ** 41,426 37,425
Waorking Capital Changes
Decrease / (Increase) in Operating Assets
Inventaries (32 22
Trade Receivables 2532 1.252
Other Current Assets (188) 78
Other Non - Current Financial Assets G43 2665
Other Non - Current Assets 20 33
Ocher Cutrent Financial Assets (951} (45)
Increase f {Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Trade Payables Z2E74 (502)
Other Nan - Current Liabilities {752) (755)
Other Current Financial Liabilicies 73 2
Other Current Liabilities 230 20
Met Working Capital Changes 4,549 3,106
Cash generated from operations 45,975 40,531
Less ! Income Tax [Paid) / Refund (net) {128) 151
Met cash generated from operating activities (A) 45,847 40.582
(B) Cash flow from Investing activities
Payment for acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible (57 (1.250)
assets {(Including net of capital advances and capital work In progress) 5
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant and Eguipment - 12
Fixed Deposits / Margin Maney deposits withdrawn/ (placed) {net) 11.650 (FEB)
Mon Current Loans given te related parties (20,087} {10,330)
Mon Current Loans received back from related parties 15013 3924
Proceeds from Sale of / {Investment in) units of Mutual funds (net) 4,520 (3.209)
Iinterest recelved 7.619 6393
Met eash generated from / (used in) investing activities (B) 16,624 (5,828)
{C} Cash flow From financing activities
Payment of Lease Liabilities (324) (303)
Proceeds from MNon - Current borrowings 172,848 2,485
Repayment af Man - Current borrowings (2.13.352) (4.978)
Repayment of Current barrowings (net) = (3.000)
Finance Costs Paid (incleding hedging cost and derivative {gain) on rollover and maturity (net)} (24.0486) (26.773)
et cash (used in) Financing activities (C) (64,874) (32,567)
Nek {decrease) [ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+({B}+(C) (2,403) 2.2B7
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 2.664 377
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 261 2,664
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 13)
Balances with banks
In current accounts 261 =1
Fixed Deposits (with ariginal maturity of (ess than three months or less) . 2.573
261 2,664

** Includes amount spent in cash towards Corporate Socisl Responsibility T 4 Lakhs (Previous year T 160 Lakhs).




PARAMPUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2024

MNotes:

1 Interest expense accrued of € 7812 Lakns (Previous year ¥ 15129 Lakhs) on Inter Corporate Deposit (N1C07) taken from rzlated parties and intersst
income accrued of ¥ 9,620 Lakhs (Previous yaar # 10,693 Lakhs) on ICD given to related parties. have been included to the ICD balances as on
reporting date in terms of the Contract.

2 Disclosure of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including bath changes arising frem cash flows and non-cash changes under Para
444 as set aut in Ind AS 7 "Scatement af Cash flows™ under Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2017 {as amended) is as under.

Movement for the year ended 313t March, 2024 (% in Lakhs)
Changes in fair values
{including Exchange
. As at Others (refer note 1 : As at
Particulars Lo Met Cash Flows Rate Difference) /
1st April, 2023 above) A s 31st March, 2024
modification in leases
Wen = SuTiE Boramings Soeiiiog 1.73.054 (40.505) 7812 1,028 3,41389
cusrent maturities)
Lease Lisbilities (324) - 346 3,639
Interest accrued {17.480}) (7.812) 21,732 B13
Fair value of dervatives (14,724) (5.568) ) - 20,060 (1,230)
Movement for the year ended 315t March, 2023 (% in Lakhs)
Changes in fair values
A% at Others (refer note 1 {inuiuding Exchangs As at

Met Cash Flows

Rate Difference) /

Bactuelics 13t April, 2022 abova) i I1st March, 2023
modification in leases

Non « Current borrowings (including

currant maturities) 342004 (2.491) 16,129 16,512 3,713,054
Current borrewings (3.000) - .
Lease Liabilities (303) - 437 3817
Interest accrued (18.297) (16.129) 34748 4173
Fair value of derivatives (8.475) 5 (6.314) {14.724)

3 The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the “Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 7 - Statement of Cash

Flows™ 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
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Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

1.

3.
a.

Corporate Information

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited (the "Company" or "PSEPL") is a company
domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (CIN-U70101GJ2015PTC083632). Its Non-Convertible Debentures are listed
on recognized stock exchange in India having its registered office of the Company
is located at "Adani Corporate House", Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, 5. G.
Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad-382421, Gujarat, India,

The Company has installed capacity of 420 MW to augment renewable power supply
in the state of Chhattisgarh (100 MW), Karnataka (200 MW), Maharashtra (20 MW)
and Telangana (100 MW). The Company sells renewable power generated from 420
MW solar power project under long term Power Purchase Agreements ("PPA").

Basis of Preparation and presentation

The Standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accardance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and presentation requirements of Division Il of
schedule |l ta the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended). The Standalone Financial
Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (as explained
in the accounting policies below):

i. Derivative Financial Instruments
ii., Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Standalone financial statements are presented in INR (%) (Indian Rupees), which
is also Company's functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest
Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. Amounts less than ¥ 50,000 have been

presented as "0"

Material accounting policies

Prnperty; plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at original / acquisition cost grossed
up with the amount of tax / duty benefits availed, less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All directly attributable costs, including borrowing costs incurred up to the date
the asset is ready for its intended use and for qualifying assets, are capitalised
along with the respective asset.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price,
including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, directly/ indirectly attributable cost of bringing the
item to its working condition for its intended use, cost of testing whether the
asset is functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from- selllng
power generated while ensuring the asset at that location anci cclndu:aan are
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iv.

properly operational, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the items
and restoring the site on which it is located. Excess of net sale proceeds if power
generated over the cost of testing, if any, have been deducted from the directly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of item of property, plant and
equipment.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property, plant and equipment.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific
useful lives and they are accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent measurement

Subseguent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period
in which they are incurred. Subsequent costs are depreciated over the residual
life of the respective assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised 50 as to write off the cost of assets (other than
freehold land) less their residual values over their useful lives, using Straight Line
method, The useful life of property, plant and eguipment is considered based on
life prescribed in part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except in
case of the Plant and Equipment in the nature of solar equipments, in whose
case the life of the assets has been estimated at 30 years in case solar power
generation based on technical assessment taking into account the nature of
assets, the estimated usage of the assets, the operating condition of the assets,
anticipated technical changes, manufacturer warranties and maintenance
support. In case of major compaonents identified, depreciation is provided based
on the useful life of each such component based on technical assessment, if
raterially different from that of the main asset,

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and_equipment
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is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b. Capital Work in Progress

Directly and indirectly attributable Expenditure related to and incurred during
implementation (net of incidental income) of capital projects to get the assets ready
for intended use and for a qualifying asset is included under "Capital Work in
Progress (including related inventories)”. The same is allocated to the respective
items of property plant and eguipment on completion of property plant and
equipment. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated

impairment loss, if any.

c. Financial Instruments
A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A financial asset and financial liability is initially measured at fair value with the
exception of trade receivables that do not contain significant financing component
or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially
measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, the transaction cost. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in

the balance sheet if there is a legally enforceable right (not contingent on future
events) to off-set the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on 3
net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

d. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on 2 trade date basis i.e. the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the assets. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or conventionin the

market place (regular way trades).

Subsequent measurement
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either

amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.
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Classification of Financial Assets:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets that meet the criteria for subsequent measurement at amortised
cost are measured using effective interest rate (EIR) method (except for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial

recognition):

Amortised Cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium an
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets that meet the criteria for initial recognition at FVTOCI are
remeasured at fair value at the end of each reporting date through other
comprehensive income (OCI).

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are
remeasured at fair value at the end of each reporting date through profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss mode! for recognising impairment
loss an financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other
contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset

The Company measures the loss allowance for a trade receivable and contract
assets by following ‘simplified approach' at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses (ECL). In case of other financial assets, 12-month ECL is used
to provide for impairment loss and where credit risk has increased, significantly,
lifetime ECL is used.

Derecognition of financial assets

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

e. Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments (including perpetual securities) issued by the Company
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument,

Unsecured Perpetual securities

Unsecured Perpetual Securities ("securities”) are the securities with no fixed
maturity or redemption and the same are callable only at the option of the issuer,
“These securities are ranked senior only to the Equity Share Capital of the Company

o
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and the issuer does not have any redemption obligation hence these securities are
recognised as equity as per Ind AS 32.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of financial
liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified
under two categories;

¢ Financial liabilities at amortised cost

= Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Classification of Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at F\VTPL
are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subseqguently measured at
amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset isincluded in the 'Finance
costs' line item in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company those are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relatienships as defined by Ind AS 1069.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit
or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the
criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. Subsequent changes in fair value of liabilities are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note "t"

Derecognition of financial liabilities

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liabjlities derecognized and the consideration paid / payable is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. In case of derecognition of financial liabilities relating
to promoters contribution, the difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognisgd and the consideration paid / payable is recognised.in_

i ':_”_ia,
£
S,

=/
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Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks on borrowings / purchases,
including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps, Cross currency
swaps, principal only swap and coupon only swap. Derivatives are initially measured
at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into. Subsequent to
initial recognition, derivatives are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the
fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. The
resulting gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss immediately,
except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI and
later reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

f. Inventories

Cost of Inventories in the nature of stores and spares comprises all cost of purchase
and other cost incurred (including cost allocated on systematic basis) in bringing
inventories to their present location and condition. In determining the cost,
weighted average cost method is used. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses where
considered necessary. Net realisable value represents estimated current purchase

price of inventories.

Stores and Spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are accounted as inventories.

g. Current and non-current classification
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing

and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle for determining current and non-current
classification of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet other than deferred tax
assets and liabilities which are classified as non current assets and liabilities

respectively,

h. Foreign currency transactions

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies
other than the entity's functional currency are recognised at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the value
prevailing at that date. Non-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a fareign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit and loss in the
period in which they arise except for exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which
are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an ad]ustment
to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings. T
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Government grants
Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the

Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will
be received.

Government grants are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the refated
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically, when
government grants related to non-monetary assets, the cost of assets are presented
at gross value and grants significantly complies thereon are recognised as deferred
revenue in the balance sheet and transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or
services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflecks the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration,
adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with
the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from

customers,

The disclosure of significant accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions
relating to revenue from contracts with customers are provided in note “3.1". The
specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is

recognised.

i) Revenue from power supply

The Company's contracts with customers for the sale of electricity generally include
one performance obligation. The Company has concluded that revenue from sale of
electricity, net of discounts, incentives / disincentives, if any, should be recegnised
at the point in time when electricity is supplied to the customers.

ii) Sale of other goods (Spares)

The Company's revenue from the sale of other goods (spares) is recognised at the
point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customers, which
generally coincide with the delivery of goods.

iii) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis at Effective Interest Rate
(EIR). Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

iv) Late Payment Surcharge and interest on late payment for power supply are
recognized on reasonable certainty to expect ultimate collection or otherwise

- based on actual collection, whichever is earlier,
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Contract Balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services
transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or
services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment
is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional, Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional i.e. only the passage of time is required before payment of
consideration is due and the amount is billable.

Contract liabilities

A contracet liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Company performs obligations under the contract.

k. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying assets, which are assers
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale, based on borrowings incurred
specifically for financing the asset or the weighted average rate of all other
borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset, Interest
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the
period in which they are incurred. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cost.

.  Taxation

Tax expenses comprises current tax and deferred tax, These are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated
taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the
relevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessments / appeals.
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate. et EI
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Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise
the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit or
Loss is recognised outside the Statement of Profit or Loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity, Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes

provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary

differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases at the reporting date,. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences except when the deferred tax liability arises at the
time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor taxable
profit or loss,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax credit and
unused tax |osses can be utilised, except when;

(a) The deferred tax asset relating to temporary differences arising at the time of
transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor the taxable
profit or loss and,

(b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiary when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss
is recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be

recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
_ to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
-~ rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

/.52 Treporting date, s S N,
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) _'gs_t_irnate cash flow projections beyc:-nd_ periods covered by the mos

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) (net off
distribution on Unsecured Perpetual Securities whether declared or not) after tax
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as
adjusted for the effects of dividends, interest and other charges relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares by weighted average number of shares plus dilutive
potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
reguired to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

A contingent liability is a possibie obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation
that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the
Company. The contingent liabilities are disclosed where it is management's
assessment that the outcome of any litigation and other claims against the
Company is uncertain or cannot be reliably quantified, unless the likelihood of an
adverse outcome is remote.

A Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an
inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
non-financial assets, assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Each CGU represents the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent
of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be

identified.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budget and forecast
calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company 's cash-
generating unit to which the individual assets are allocated. For longer periods, a

long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows. To
t recent-budget

7P BNy
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/ forecasts, the Company estimates cash flow projections based on estimated
growth rate.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
{or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
far the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

p. Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a
lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company as lessee
The Company recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases except

for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets.

The Company applies the available practical expedients wherein it

(a) Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar
characteristics

(b) Relies on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the
date of initial application

(c) Applies the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends
within 12 months at the date of initial application

(d) Excludes the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset

at the date of initial application
(e} Uses hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains

options to extend or terminate the lease

Right of Use Assets:

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the
lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use.

The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer note 'o’ for impairment
of non-financial assets.

Lease Liability

The Company records the lease liabllity at the present value of the lease payments
.. discounted at the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and
right of use asset at an amount equal to the lease liability adjusted for. any
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prepayments/accruals recognized in the balance sheet. The lease payments include
fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any |lease incentives
recejvable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also
include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised
by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate, Varigble lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses
{unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs For a lease modification that is not a
separate lease, at the effective date of the modification, the lessee accounts for the
lease modification by remeasuring the |ease liability using a3 discount rate
determined at that date and the lessee makes a corresponding adjustment to the
right-of-use asset.

Subsequent measurement of lease liability

The |lease liability is remeasured when there is change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or a rate, or a8 change in the estimate of the
guaranteed residual value, or a change in the assessment of purchase, extension or
termination option. When the lease liability is measured, the corresponding
adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset.

g. Hedge Accounting
The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives
and non-derivatives in respect of foreign currency risk, as cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship
between the hedging instrument and hedged item, along with its risk management
objectives and its strategy for undertaking wvarious hedge transactions.
Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Campany
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair value or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged

risk.

Cash flow hedges

The Company designates derivative contracts or non derivative financial assets /
liabilities as hedging instruments to mitigate the risk of movement in interest rates
and foreign exchange rates for foreign exchange exposure on highly probable
future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability or forecast cash
transactions. The forward element is recognised in OClL. The ineffective portion
relating to foreign currency conkract is recognised in finance cost.

Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit & loss.

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OC| is reclassified to
’ profit or loss as reclassification adjustment in the same period or permds durlng
- “which the hedged cash flows affect prnfrt or loss. e 4
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Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Motes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

r. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow comprise cash
and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand deposits with banks where the ariginal
maturity is three months or less,

Other Bank deposits

Margin money comprise of bank deposits restricted as to withdrawal or usage and
are used to collateralize certain debt related obligations required under the Trust
and Retention Account agreement entered with the various lenders and restricted
under other arrangements. Margin money bank deposits are classified as current
and non-current based on management expectation of the expiration date of the
underlying restrictions. Interest on these bank deposits is presented as investing
cash flows.

s, Asset retirement obligations

Upon the expiration of the PPA or, if later, the expiration of the |ease agreement,
the Company is required to remove the solar power plants located on leasehold land
and restore the land to its original condition,

An amount equivalent to the asset retirement obligation is recognised along with
the cost of solar power plants and is depreciated over the useful life of plant and
equipment. The amount recognised is the present value of the estimated future
expenditure determined using existing technology at current prices and escalated
using appropriate inflation rate till the expected date of restoration and discounted
up to the reporting date using the appropriate risk adjusted interest rate specific to
the liability. Any change in the present value of the estimated asset retirement
obligation other than the periodic unwinding of discount is adjusted to the asset
retirement provision and the carrying value of the corresponding plant and
equipment. In case reversal of the provision exceeds the carrying amount of the
related asset, the excess amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss
and is included in 'Other income’. The unwinding of discount on provision is
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and is included in 'Finance costs',

t. Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at

each balance sheet date.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both
recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted
financial assets measured at fair value,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.




adani

F‘.lnl-m I'|D'IJ'|

Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

3.1

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as @ whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unguoted
financial assets and financial liabilities and derivatives.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset
or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense, within the statement of
profit and loss from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size,
nature or incidence that their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain
the performance of the company.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's Standalone financial statements requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures including contingent liabilities. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on experience and other factors that
management considers to be relevant. Actual results may significantly differ from
these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis by the management of the Company. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a8 material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Key Sources of Estimation uncertainty:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty and judgements at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. 5uch changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. o
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Motes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

i. Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment
In case of the power plant assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been
estimated at 30 years based on technical assessment, taking into account the
nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of
the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and
maintenance support, except for some major components identified during the
year, depreciation on the same is provided based on the useful life of each such
component based on technical assessment, if materially different from that of the

main asset.

ii. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Campany
uses market observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1 inputs are
not available, the Company establishes appropriate valuation technigues and
inputs to the model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is reguired in
establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as

a whole;
» Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities.

» Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable,

= Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

iii. Taxes

Significant management judgment is reguired to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies and
future recoverability of deferred tax assets. The amount of the deferred income
tax assets considered realisable could reduce if the estimates of the future
taxable income are reduced. In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets,
the Company relies on the same forecast assumptions used elsewhere in the
financial statements.

iv.Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
For determining whether property, plant and equipments are impaired, it requires
an estimation of the value in use of the relevant cash generating units. The value
in use calculation is based an a Discounted Cash Flow model over the estimated
useful life of the Power Plants. Further, the cash flow projections are based on
estimates and assumptions relating to tariff, operational performance of the Plants,
life extension plans, exchange variations, inflation, terminal value etc. which are
considered reasonable by the Management. i ~Sno
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Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited
Notes to Standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

V.

Vi,

vii.

viii.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for trade receivables are made considering simplified
approach based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to
the impairment calculation based an the Company's past history and other factors
at the end of each reporting period. In case of other financial assets, the Company
applies general approach for recognition of impairment losses wherein the
Company uses judgement in considering the probability of default upon initial
recognition and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
ongoing basis throughout each reporting period.

Government Grant

Significant management judgment is required to determine the timing and extent
of recognition of any grants received from Government. They can only be
recognized upon reasonable assurance that the entity will comply with the
conditions attached to the grant.

Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies

The Campany recoqnises a provision if it is probable that an outflow of cash or
other economic rescurces will be reguired to settle the provision. If an outflow is
not probable, the item is treated as a contingent liability. Risks and uncertainties
are taken into account in measuring a provisian.

The Company measures the cost of asset retirement obligation which best
represents the present value of estimated future expenditure, Accordingly, the
same is considered in the carrying value of the corresponding plant and equipment
and asset retirement provision. The remaining carrying value of Asset retirement
obligation included in plant and equipment will be equally depreciated over the
remaining useful file of corresponding plant and equipment. The Provision is
remeasured when there is change in estimate of future expenditure of asset
retirement obligations, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right of
use asset.

Identification of a lease

Management assesses applicability of Ind AS 116 - 'Leases’, for PPAs. In assessing
the applicability, the management exercises judgement in relation to the
underlying rights and risks related to operations of the plant, control over design of
the plant etc., in concluding that the PPA do not meet the criteria for recognition

as a lease.

Recognition of Revenue from Power Supply

In case of pending tariff requlatory matters, the recognition of revenue |s a matter
of judgement based on facts and circumstances. The Company evaluates the fact
pattern and circumstances, for each such regulatory matters. The revenue is
recognised only when there is probability that the Company is entitled to the
collection of consideration, as per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 115,
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Notes to 5t Financial Statements as at and for the year ended on 31sk March, 2024
Az ak Az at
5 Mon-current Investments 31st Mareh, 2024 31t March, 2023
{¥ In Lakhs} {¥ im Lakhs)
Investments measured at Cost
Investment in unguoted Equity Shares of Subsidiaries (fully paid)
‘Wardha Solar (Maharashira) Private Limited
27,70,10,000 Equity Shares (Previous year - 27,70,10,000 Equity Shares) (Face Valug of T10) 2.7 2O
Total 27,701 27T
27,701 27701

Aggregate value of unguoted investment (including equity Investments in subsidiaries)
Motes:

(i} The above investments, 27,70.09.934 equity shares (Previous year ; 27.70.0%,954 equity shares) have teen pledged by the Company as additional security for secured
laan availed by Wardha Sclar {WMaharashtra) Private Limited.

(i) For eharges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23.

& Mon Current Loan As at As at
(Unsecured, considered good) 31st March, 2024 3st Mavch, 2023
(F In Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Loan to Related parties (refer notes below) 1.51.367 114,273
Taotal 131,367 1.14.273

Notes:

() Loans to related parties ane recelvable on mutually agreed terms within a period of five years from the date of agreement and carry an interast rate ranging from
10.60% p.a 1o 15.25% p.a.

{11} Far charges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23

(1} Unreallsed incerest st year end Is added with the principal amount as pes the tefms of the agreement. Reler Foot note 1 of Cashflow SLatement

(iv) For balances with Related Parties, refer note 42

" - As at As at
R g e A 3ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
% m Lakhs) {¥ In Lakhs)
Balances held as Margin Money or security against borrowings (refer note (1) below) 15,504 13,748
Fair Walue of Derivative (refer note 35) - 14,582
Security Deposits (refer note (iv) below) 4,152 4152
Gowernment Grants- Claims receiwvable (refer note (I} below) 3,582 4325
Total 25,038 36,807
Motes:
(i} Debt Service Reserve Account ("DSRAT) Deposits sgainst Rupes Term Loans and Bonds which are expected to roll over after maturity till tenure of respective Loans
and Bonds,

(ii} Claims receivable includes government grants recognised as there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached te them and
that the government grants will be recaned,

{iii) For charges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23,

{iv) Deposit cansists of interest Free performance guarantee deposit glven to customers.

3 As at As at
8. ‘Defnind Tal AN (REL Bist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Deferrad Tax Liabilities -
Difference between book base and tax base of Property, Plant and
Eguipment and Right of Ws2 Asseis / Lease Liabilities, net of defarred 11,229 10,482
revenue on government grant (refer note (i) below)
Mhark bo market gain an mutual fund * 5
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (a) 11,229 10.487
Deferrad Tax Assots
Unrealised Forex Under section 434 of Income Tax Act, 1961 3o 4,359
Provislan for Doubtful Debts 7 -
Asses Retirement Obligatien 105 38
Unabsorbed depreciation 16320 13.032
Unamortised variable consideration pakd to Customers (DISCOMS) 57 96
Others 25 58
Gross Deferred Tax Assets (1) 16,544 17,643
Met Deferred Tax Asset Total (b-2) 5,315 7.156
(a) Movement in Deferred Tax Assets (net) for the Financial Year 2023-24
Recognised in
Az ak Recognised in OCI - As ak

Faie 15t Aprll, 2023 Fmﬁé:::'ﬂm’ - Charge 31st March, 2024
Tax effect af ltems conatituting Deferred Tax Liabilities
Differgnce betwesn book base and (ax base of Property, Plant and
Equipment and Right of Lse &ssets / Lease Llabilicies, net of deferred 10.482 Tar " 229
revenus on government grant (refer note (i) below)
Mark to Market gain on mutual fund 5 (5} - _
Gross Deferred Tax Liablities 10,487 742 - 11,229
Tax effect of items eanstituting Deferred Tax Assats
Provigsion For Doubthl Debts £ T
Unrzalised Forex Linder section 438 of Income Tax Act, 1951 4,359 el
Asset Retirement Obligation 98 108
Unabsorbed depreciation 13.032 15,320
Unamaortised variable consideratlon pald to Customers (DISCOMs) 96 57
Others . 58 25
Gioss Deforred Tax Assets - 17,643 16,544

z 7,156 5315

Met Dwfmlgg.‘.;m_._‘__-&nsa‘t
o &L
s !f#“‘
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(b) Movement in Deferred Tax Aszets (net) for the Financial Year 2022-23
Recognised in

. Az ak p Recognised in OCI - As at
e 1st April, 2022 p'“ﬁ;i;'::;:““ . Credit 1sk March, 2023
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between book base and tax base of Property, Plant and
Equipment and Right of Lise Assets f Lease Liabilities, net of deferrad 8720 1762 10482
revenue on government grant (refer note (i) betow)

Mark to Market gain on mutual fund 5] 5 3 5
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities 8.720 1.767 . 10,487
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Assots

Unrealised Farex Linder section 434 of Income Tax Act, 1961 4,043 (9} 325 4,359
Asset Retirament Obligation . 9B - 98
Unabsorbed depreciation 1716 136 z 13.032
Unamortised variable consideration paid te Customers (DISCOMS) . 96 . a8
Others (3] &1 . 58
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 15,756 1,562 325 17,643
Net Deferred Tax Asset 7,036 (205) 325 7,156

MNotes:

([} Deferred Tax Assets! (Liabilities) recognised above arg net of Deferred tax created on Right of Use Assers and Lease Liabilities T 223 Lakhs [Pravious year T 178 Lakhs)
and Government Grant T 4,080 Lakhs (Previows year ¥ 4,320 Lakhs).

(i) The Cempany has entered inte long term power purchase agreement with central and state power distribution companies for period of 25 years, pursuant to this
management is reasanably certain that the unabsorbed deprecistion will be utilized. Unabsorbed depreciation can be utilised at any time without any restriction or time-

frame.

Other Mon - Current Assets

Capital advances

Liquidated damages claim paid under protest (refer nates (i} below and 32)
Unamaortised variable consideration paid to Customers ([DISCOMS) {refer nobe (1) below)

Prepaid Expenses

Motes:
(I} For charges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23,

Tatal

As at As at
31st March, 2024 Fist March, 2023
[T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
2 3
(] 26
137 1447
1 1
1,380 1,785

(i) During the previous year, the Company made 8 judgement that to the exient liguidated damages claim are paid wnder protest in the earlier years and did not got the
same settled with Discoms, it will be classified as variable consideration pald to the Discoms/Customer and amortised ower the contract, During the previous year, the
Company reclassified such amount to the extent of ¥ 1,904 Lakhs and started amortising the same over contract pariod,

Inventaries As at As at
(AL lawer of cost ar Net Realisable Value) 31st March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
[T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhe)
Stores and spare parts 3rz 326
Total 372 326
Notes:
(i) For charges eraated refer noce 20 and 23
(i) Inventories includes ® 15 Lakhs {Previous year : ¥ 38 Lakhs) reclassified from Capital work in progress. (refer note 4,3)
Current Investments As at As at
{measured at FVTPL) 31st March, 2024 315k March, 2023
T in Lakhs) (¥ in Ladkhs)
Investment in Mutual Funds {Unguoted and fully paid)
HDFC Quernight Fund, Direct plan-Growth, Units: Nil Units {Previous year : 10,271 Units) . 342
S8 Premier Liguid Fund, Direct Plan - Growth, Units: Nil Units [Previous year | 10,585 Units) - 73
Birla Sun Life Cash Plys. Direct Plan - Growth, Units: Nil Units (Previous year : 526,052 Units) - 1810
Aditya Birla Overnight Fund, Direct Plan - Growth, Units: NE Units (Previous year : 1,20,458 Units) 1460
DSP Owernight Fund, Direct Plan - Growth, Units: Nil Units (Previous year : 5076 Units) , 37
Axis Overnight Fund Direct Growth Plan, Units: Nil Units (Previous year ; 4,995 LUnits) * 59
Takal - 4181
Agaregste value of uhguoted iInvestments & 4,181
MNote:
Far charges created refer note 20 and 23,
Trade Receivables As at As at
{at amoritised cost) 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{%in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Secured, considarad good 2 q
Unsecured, considered good (refer note 27 (i)} 2,080 4539
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit fisk L .
Trade Receivables - Credit impaired 26 .
Less: Loss aliowance far credit impaired (26) H
Unbilled Revenua 4,044 4143
Total 6,124 B,682

Motes:

(i) For charges created to lendar, refer note 20 and 23,

(i) Far balances with related parties, refer note 42,

(iii} Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

Trade receivables of the Company are majorly fram Central and State Electricity Distributien Companies (DISCOM) which are Government entities and fram its related
parties with credit pefiod of trade receivable varies fram 60 Lo 75 days (including grace period of LPS). The Company is regularly receiving its dues from DISCOM and
ralated p gﬂw payments Carrigs interese as per the terms of agreements with DISCOM and related parties. Trade receivables are majorly due for |e55er than gne
yaaf, ﬁd{[}g& |§)‘E|£'ugn. Lo thiege dues, the Company does not foreses any Credit Risk
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(v} Ageing Schadula:

a. Balgnce a5 at 31sg March, 2024 [T in Lakhs)
ok i Outstanding for following perlods from due date
. . ({inciuding
5 Mo Particulars Unbilled ey Less than & | & Months - 1 25 s 2.5 Yaars More than 3 years Total
pens) maonths yaar
Undisputed Trade
1 recanables - 4,044 2.080 - - 6,124
Considered good
Undlsputed Trade
1 recelvables - which
2 f - - - - - .
hawe significant
increase in credit risk
Undisputed Trade
= § receivables - credit = ] = 26 26
impaireg
Disputed Trade It
4 receivables - - = 3 -
Cansiderad good
Disputed Trade
recelvables - which
s g - .
hawe significant
increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade
6 |recencables - credit - . 2 % - =
impaired
Loss allowance far %
T [eredit impaired = = g (28) (26)
Takal 4.044 2,080 F i ¥ - - 6124
b. Balange as at 315z March 2023 (¥ in Lakns)
Mot due Ouestanding far fallowing peclods fram due date
= (inchsding
Sr N Partleulars Unbilled it Leas than & & Months - 1 1.2 Yeurs 2.3 Years Mare than 3 years Tats
expense) mankhs year
Undlsputed Trade
1 |receivables - 4143 4.512 V] - 26 BEB2
Considered pood
Undisputed Trade
2 receivables - which . . ' = =
have significant
increase in credit risk
Undisputed Trade
3 |receiables - credic - = = - - -
impaired
Disputed Trade
4 receivables - - - = (] - .
Considered good
Disputed Trade
5 receivables - which } . 5 . . .
hawe shgnificant
increase in credic risk
Disputed Trade
6 receivables - credit ! . 2 ¥ 3 ] &
impainad
7 Laoss allowance for = = N 5 = : j
credit impaired 5 ]
Tokal 4,143 4,512 Q 1] - 26 8,682
- 5 As at As at
e Bist March, 2024 Sist March, 2023
[ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lokhs)
Balances with banks
Ift Curfent accounts 261 L]
Fixed Deposits (with original maturity of less than three months or less) - 2,573
Total : 261 2,664
Mote:
Farchaiges created Lo lender, refer note 20 and 23,
As at As at
BEpicUBO0K Dskee L Qg Dush U Eaineta) ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Balances held as Margin Maney {refer note {I) below) 1,303 68533
Flsed Deposits {with original maturicy of moere than three manths and less than twehae manths) - 7.976
Tatal 1,103 14,505

Notes:

(i} Margin Money is pledoed / llen against Rupee term loan,

ender, refer note 20 and 23.
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15 Other Current Financlal Assets L. "’"‘ A — M‘:; s
T in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)

Interest accrued but not due (refer note () below) 100 252
Security deposits 34 30
Fair Walue of Derivative [refer note 35) 1,230 152
Government Granks- Claims recewable (refer note {iv) below) 2306 1452
Other recelvables 2 v

Total 3. 762 1&!5
Nates:

18

7

{i) For conversion of Intefest sccrued on intercorporate deposit given to related parties, refer footnate 1 of Cash Fiow Statemant

{ii) For charges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23,
{ili} For palances with relzted parties, refer note 42,

(i} Claims recelvable incledes government grants recognised as there is reasonable assurance that the Comgany has complied with the conditions attached to them and

that the gowvernment grants will be received.

As at As at
AR CHEET At ist March, 2024 315t March, 2023
(* bn Lakhe) (¥ in Lakhe)
Advance far supply of goods and services (refer note (i} below) LIE] 40
Prepald Expenses 57 58
Unamartised varisble consideration pald to Customers (DISCONs) 76 75
Balances with Goverament suthorities, Goods and Service Tax - Credit Balances 70 74
Total 512 248
MNotes:
(i} For charges created to lender, refer note 20 and 23,
(1) Far Balance wich relaced parties. refer note 42
Equity Share Capital As at As at
315t March, 2024 315t March, 2023
(¥ In Lakhs) {% in Lakhs)
Authorised Share Capital B ]
550,000,000 (Previous year - 550.000,000) equity shares of T 104- each B 55,000 55,000
Total 55,000 55000
Izsued, Subseribed and fully paid-up equity shares
395,810,000 (Previgus year - 395810,000) equity shares of T104- each 39,581 39,581
Total 39.581 39,581
a, Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting year
Equiky Shares
As at 315t March, 2024 Az at 315t March, 2023
Mo. of Shares (¥ in Lakhs) No. of Shares {¥ In Lakhs)
At the beginning of the year 38,58,10,600 39581 39,5810.000 359,581
Issued during the year = s = =
Outstanding at the end of the year 38,58,10,000 39.581 33.58.10.000 39,581

b. Terms/rights attached bto equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vobe per share. In the event of
liquidation af the Company the holders of the equity shares wlil be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amaunts,

The discribution will be in propartien to the number of equity shares held by the share holders,

¢. Shares held by Holding company
Out of equity shares Issued by the Company. shares held by its Holding company are as unden;

AL at Az at
31st Mareh, 2024 31sk March, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs}
35,581 39.581

Adani Green Enargy Twenty Three Limited
395,810,000 (Previous year - 395,810,000) equity shares of T 10/ pach,
{alomg with |ts nominees)

d. Dekailz af sharehalders holding more than 5% shares kn the Company

As at 51st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023

No. of Shares % holding Mo. of Shares % holding
in the class in the class

Equity shares of T 10 each fully paid
adani Green Energy Teenty Three Limited. Hoiding Company 39.58.10,000 100% 39.58,10.000 100%
{along with its nomineas)

Tokal 39 58, 1g‘mu 100% 39.58{!03038 100%
- I:Ial:illi of shares held by promoters -

Partlcuiars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Mo. of Shares % helding in % Change Ma. of Shares % holding in % Change
o ) the class the class
Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limited 19.58,10.000 100% - 39,58,10,000 100% .
(#lang with its nominges) ) N
39,58.30.000 100% - 395810000 100%
Instruments entirely equity in nature As at Az at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(% In Lakhs) [T in Lakhs)
Unzecured Perpetust Sltu‘il'.hu
At the beginnifg of theyear | 26819 28,810
Add: Issued duiu'rg-l:he-ire—ir ol ,_{f =
Less: Redeemel during the year' f;/ 3 . :
T 26,819 26,819

Totsl Dui;q.tgnqhg at the ana nrﬂmnlr

=Y ] =
Note: i Il‘\. [';: !I Anmads =l
This Securjty Is perpetual in nature with no maturity or redemption and is repayahle nnly at the option of the (Esher. The d-strnaunlu{r-nr this issuer is cumudative and ag
the discretion of the iss ugf.a{d'be rate of 10.50% p.a. where the issuer has an unconditional right to delar :h&'ﬁaﬂr!é\ A ',.
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19 Other Equity Ag 8t Az at
31sk Mareh, 2024 31st March, 2023
{% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

Rotained Earnings
Opening Balance (14.908) {15,452)
Add : Profit for the year Tad S4B
Add: Reversal of deemed distribution to Holding Company 4090 -
Clasing Balance (2) (13.762) {14.9086)
Cash Flow Hedge reserve (refer noke (i) below)
QOpening Balance (4.737) (3.771)
Add [/ {Less) | Effective portion of Gain f {Loss) on hedging ingtruments in a Cash Flow Hedge 4732 (GE6])
Closing Balance B} {s) (4,737)

Total (a+b) (13,767) (19.643)

Motes:

(i} The cash flow hedging reserve represents the curmulative effective portion of gains of iosses arising on changes In fair value of designated portion of hedging
instruments antered into for cash flow hedges, that will be reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects the profit or loss.

{1} Interest free loans provided are recognised at Fair value on the date of dishursement and the difference on falr valuation is recognised as deemed distribution to
Uttimace Deemed Holding Company.

20 Nen - Current Borrowings
{at amortised cost) As at As at
F1st March, 2024 35k March, 2023
[% in Lakhs) % In Lakns)
Securad borrowings T
Term Loans (refer note (1) balaw)

From Financig! Inslitutiens 11,456 12,
Senior Secured LISD Bonds (refer note (i) and (5 below) 166,551 7.05381
Non Convertible Redeemabla Debentures (refer note (iv) below) 22,575 25,052
Unsecured borrowings
From Related Parties (refer note (wi) & (vil) below and note 42) 1,355,921 126,649

Tatal 3,36,503 3,609,793

Motas:

Security details and Repayment schedule for the balances as at 31st March, 2024

(i) Rupee term loans from Financial Institutions agoregating to ¥ 12850 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 13,960 Lakhs) sre secured /to be secured by first charge on all present
and future immovakle assats and movable assets mcluding current assers of the Company. Further, facllities are secured by pledge of 100% Equity shares held by Adani
Green Energy Twenty Three Limited, the Holding Company. The same carries an interest rate 10.50% p.a and are payable in 60 structured quarterly instalmants starting
Fram Financial year 20919-20,

(i) Senior Secured WSD Bond aggregating to ¥ Mil (Previous year T 2.06,247 Lakhs) are secured / to be secured by Tirst charge on all present and future Immovable asses
Inclpding free hold lang, movable assets including plant and machinery and other assets relating to project and current assets including Debt Service Reserve Account,
Trust and Retentien Account other bank accounts. renewabla energy certificate and carbon credit certificate, charge/assignment of rlghts under all PPAs and other
reserves of the Company and pledge of 100% Equity shares held by Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limited, the Holding Company and Cross Guarantee by FOPL and
AGEUPL The bond carries an interest réte 6.54% pa. The bonds are repayable on 10th Oecember, 2024, due-date as per the offering circular, This Bonds have been
refinanced by issuance of fresh bands as mentioned In note {lli) below and the same is refinanced / repaid during FY 2023-24,

{ili) Senior Secured USD Bonds aggregating to ¥ 1,70,363 Lakhs (Previows year 2 Nil) are secured / to be secured by first ranking martgage over all immovable assets, all
fixed and current assets and receivable reloted to the project, Escrow Account and Project Account, receivable paid under the PPA . chargefassignment of rights unded
all PPAs and pledge of 100% Equity shares held by Adanl Green Energy Twenty Three Limited, the Holding Company and Cross Guarantee by PODPL and AGEUPL. The
bond carries an interest rate 6. 70% p.a. The bonds are repayable in 36 structured semi-annually instalments starting From Financial year 2024-25,

{iv) Men-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) aggregating to ? 25,209 Lakhs (Previous year 2 27390 Lakhs) are secured (to be secuved by first charge on all present ang
future iImmovable assets and movable assets Including cusrent assets of the Company on pari passu basis, Further, these are secured by pledge of 100% Equity shares
heid by Adanl Green Energy Twenty Three Limited {the Holding Company) and first canking pari passu eharge on the manies lying to the eredic of sach of the project
account, escrow account and DSRA account of the Issuer, The NCDs carry interest rate in range of 5.82% to 7.85% p.a. The NCDs are payable In 49 structured guarterly
instalments starting from March 22. Cross guarantee is given by PDPL and AGEUPL.

{v) Tne amount disclosed in security details is gross amount before adjustments towards wnamortised cost,

(w1} Loans from related pargies are repayable on mutually agreed terms within a period of Five years from the date of agreement and carry an interest rate ranging from
10.E% 10 15.25% pa.

{wit} Umpaid interest 8t year end is added with the principal amount as per the terms of the agreement. Refer Mote 1 of CashAow Statement

(wiii} For Maturity of Bafrowings, rafer note 34

21 Mon-Cwrent Provisions As at As at
¥1st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
{¥ In Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Prowisian for Agsets Retirement Obligatlon (refer note below) 418 IR
Total 418 389
Note:
Movement in Asset Retirement Obligation As at As at
31st March, 2024 ¥1st March, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Opening Balance ks 3B =
Add ; Additions dursing the year . 362
Add : Unwinding of interest 29 27
Closing Balance Tatal 418 389
22 Other Non - Current Liabilltiss % As ak As ak
31st Mareh, 2024 31st March, 2023
ey {¥ im Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Gquﬁéﬁ@f&htiﬂ&féﬁed Income) 18,242 18,994
Total 18,242 18,994

'\.\I“.'

g
| o
I




PARAMPLUJYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes ko Standalone Financial Statements a5 at and for the year ended on 315t March, 2024

adan:

Banow

23

24

25

27

Current Barrewings As at As at
{at amovrkised cost) 315k March, 2024 Fst March, 2023
{¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Secured borrowings -
Current maturities of nan cufrent borrawings 4886 3.261
Total 2886 3.261_

MNote:

(i} Security note for Cuffent maturities of non current borrowings are covered in Non current barrowings schadule (refer nate 20)

(it} During the year, the Company has not availed any credit facilities and as at year end the outstanding sanction facilities are Nil, The guarterty returns / statements
filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

Trade Payables As at As at
31st March, 2024 315 March, 2023
[T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Trade Payabies
- Tatal autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (MSME) (also refer note 39) 14 a2
- Tatal outstanding dues of crediters ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,225 528
Tatal 3244 570
Notes:
() For balances with related parties, refer note 42
{il} Ageing schedule:
a. Balance as at 315t March, 2024 [¥ in Lakhs)
‘Outstanding for following periods from due date
i e Bl """;:::“ T rzyears 23Years | Morethan 3 years =
1 |MSME 19 v * " v 19
2 Qchers 2922 135 169 . . 3225
3 |Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -
£ Digputed dues - Dthers & = = = = -
Total 2941 135 169 | - - 3244
b. Balance as at 315t March 2023 X in Lakhs}
Outstanding for following periods from due date
Sr No Particulars Not Due Len;::ran 1 12 years 23 Yaors Mors Ehan 3 years Tatal
1 |MSME az = = . E az
2 |Others FEE] 230 [} + 33 528
3 Disputed dues - MSME - . = - . =
4 Disputed dues - Ochers . . . . . .
Tokal M 230 & - - 570
Other Current Financlal Liabiilcies As at As at
Fsk March, 2024 B1st March, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Intarest accrued but mot due on berrowings (refer notes (i) below) 613 4,173

Retention money payable to suppliers 4 74

Capital creditors (refer nates (i), (i) and (v) betow) 540 139
Falr Value of Derivatwe {refer note 35) ' 20
Other Payabies (refer note (i) belaw) 75 2
Total 1,232 4,341
Motes:
(i) For balances with related parties, refer note 42
(ii) For comversion of Interest accrued on intercorporate deposit taken From related parcies, refer Footnote 1 of Cash Flow Statement.
(Hi} Capical creditors represents the amaunts payable for purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital-Work-in:-Progress.
{iv) For total eutstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises refer note 39,
Other Current Liabilities As at As at
31st March, 2024 31sk March, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Statutory labilities 443 269
Government Grant (Defesred Income) 785 7as
Other Advances B Z
Total 1,286 1,056
Revenue from Operations For the year ended  For the year ended
Fist March, 2024 st March, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ im Lakehs)
Revenue Fram Conkreet with Custemers (refer note 40) =
Ravenue fram Power Supply (Refer note (i) below) 45,693 39,938
Sale of Spares (refer note (i) below) 3 15
Other Operating Income
Inzame from Viabllity Gap Funding & Change In |aw claims. an TBE
Total 44,507 40,839

Motes:
(i} In a matter relating to tariff dispute with Gutbarga Electricicy Supply Company Limited (DISCOM) on account of claims about delayed commissioning of the projest
beyond the contractually agreed as per power purchase agreement, the Company received a Tavourable order from Karnataka Electricity Regwlatory Commission
["KERC") on 10th July, 2020 directing DISCOM to make payment against supply of energy by the Company at contractual tarlff rate of £ 5.35 / kWh instead of reduced
tariff rage of * 4,36 / kWh. However, the DISCOM along with Karnataka Power Transmisslon Corporation Limiced (KPTCL) filed an appeal before Appeliate Tribunal for
Electriciy (CAPTEL™) in 2021, after expiry of appeal perlod, to ser aside the aorder of KERC and to aliow to continue to make payment at reduced tariff rate of ¥ 4.36 /
LEVN

During the year. ﬂs’ét'umpan-.r had received funds wnder protest from DISCOM towards differential rate tariff for the period October, 2017 to March, 2023 amounting to %
1,172 Lakhs pendiny appeal st APTEL (including late payment surcharge of €17 Lakhs and refund of liquidity damages paid by the Comgany to DISCOM in earller years of
t 20 Lakhs). Fur:hir Torehe yesr ended 31st March, 2024, the Company has received ¥ 158 lakhs for the ssme. Thus, the Company ha_s__;lg_termmed collection as
*probable” forrevenue recognition purpose” in line with relevant Ind AS 115-— Revenue from Contracts with customers. Accordingly, duﬁn{ﬂﬁe ?E‘a‘r&he management
has recnbnued the InL‘rementEh revenue of T 1,135 Lakhs and late payment surcharge. af T17 L‘akhs pertaining to past periods upto 31 QEEH- 2523 ‘and alsu recognised
Inl::remm:al [evenue a5 per canbracted tariff rate for the current year. ' s W

The mana‘gement befiaves that the Favourable arder 85 passed by KERC will contlnua 19 be unﬁaﬁq \at APTEL expecting favourable o g@v{;n fubursg. \\I ’,j—_ H
(if) For Eeafsaction with related parties, refer note 42 [ ) f 3 Q’ﬂ madebad] ~

\‘ '3 i |
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28 Other Income Far the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31sk March, 2023
[T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
Interest Inceme {refer note (i) below) 7aor 15,204
Gain an sale / lalr valuation of Investments measured at FYTPL (net) {refer note (i} below) 338 172
Sale of Scrap 23 1
Lianilieies mo longer required written back (net} 15 748
Service Income B0 E
Miscelianeows Income - [¥]
Tatal 17,659 16215

29

30

Ei

Motes;

(i} Inzarest income includes T 124,229 Lakhs (Previous year: § 12,607 Lakhs) from Intercorporate degosics and ¥ 2,298 Lakhs (Previous year: T 1,995 Lakhs) from Bank

deposits and ¥ 59 Lakns towards Late Payvment Surcharge for power supply (Previous year T Nill
{1} ingledes Fair value (Loss) ¢ gain amounting to ¥ {22) Lakhs (Frevious year ¥ 22 Lakh).
{iii) For transaction with related parties. refer note 42

Finance costs

{a) Interest Expenses on Loans / financial labilities measured at amortized cosk:
Interest on Loans, Bond and Debentures {refer note below)

Interest an Lease Liahilities

interast Others

(a)
{b) Other borrowing costs:
Loss / (Gain) on Derivatives Contracts (net)
Bank Charges and Other Borrowing Costs

(B}
(c) Exchange difference regarded as an adjustment to borrowing cost:

]

Total (a+b+c)

Nake:
For transactions with related parties, refer noke 42

Other Expenses

Stores and spafe parts consumead
Reppirs. Operations and Maintenance

Plant and Equipment (refer note balow)

Others
Corporate cost allocation expanse (refer note below and note 45)
Low alue and Short Term Loase expenses
Legal and Professional Expenies
Directors” Sitting Fees
Payment to Auditors

Statubory Audit Fees
Cammunication Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses
Ingurance Expenses
Office Expenses
Fareign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (net)
Loss on sales Discard of Proparty, Plant and Equipment (net)
Credlt Impalrment of Trade Receivable
Electricity Expenses
Rates and Taxes
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (refer note 41)
Miscellaneows Expenses

Tokal

MNiobe:
For trangaction with refated parties. refer note 42

Income Tax
The major components of income tax expense for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and 35t March, 2023 are:

income Tax Expense :

Profit or Lozs Sectian:
Currant Tax
Current Tax Charge
(2}
Deferred Tax
In respect of current yedr origination and revarsal of temparary differences including in respect of opening balgnces
(B}
OC Sectiom

Deterred tax refated to items recegnised In OC1
(e}

Total (a+bec)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Income Iaujluﬂng the Company's dﬂ!ﬁisl:lc kax rate 2!?17!&.{thuln grﬁir Q!S 1
Tan Effect 1 i &

Impact ;aeﬂ.'a:ning to warlier years |
Tax impact gn apennaneﬂt lefEiunc-es
QOchers B
Incame tax fenuprlk_-.ad In sEatemant af profic and Insnatd‘fﬂ:tiue rate. .

For tha year ended For the year ended
315t March, 2024 315t March, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) {¥ In Lakhs)
36132 35148
350 343
29 27
36,511 35518
5,744 (7632}
152 104
5,896 (7.527)
2788 3595
2788 3595
45196 31,565
For the year endaed Far the year ended
st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) {¥ In Lakhs)
135 124
2.0a8 1.978
1 1
50 .
25 23
290 355
1 3
39 14
24 23
166 157
230 240
n -]
o] 12,568
&7 148
6 -
123 Fral
11 .
4 160
i 2
3244 16,021
For the year ended  For the year ended
315k March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(¥ bn Lakha) (% imi Lakhs)
615 205
615 205
1226 (325)
1,226 (325)
1,841 (120)
Faor the year ended  For the year ended
3st March, 2024 Flst March, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (% In Lakns)
1,359 751
342 189
= (22)
1 kL]
27e 3
615 205
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Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent nat provided for) :
{i) Contingant Liabilities :

Demand for liquidation damages

As at As at
315t March, 2024 215t March, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

(]

28

The Company had raceived demand For liquidation damages for various projects completed beyond the contractually agreed datas. The Company had Favourable order to the
extent of demand of ¥ 26 lakhs but authority had filed appesl against Favourable order with higher appellant autharities. The management belleves the reason for delay were
nok ateributable to the Company. Further in the current year, the Company has received ¥ 20 Lakh from DISCOM and balance T 6 Lakhs shows under contingent liabiliey.

in respect of demand of T 1,904 lakhs, during the year, the Company has made judgement to cons|der the demand as varighle consideration paid to the customer, refer Mota

i),

Az ar Ag at
31st March, 2024 31st Mareh, 2023
{ii) Commitments [T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Capital Commitment {estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided Fard a2 a5
B2 46

Leasas
The Company has elected exemption available under Ind AS 116 for short term leases and leases of low value. The lease payments associated are recognized as expense on a

straight line basis over the lease term,
The Company has lease contracts for land used in its operations, with lease term of 20 years. The Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the lease

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabllities s 10.50% p.a.
The following is the movement in Lease liabilities:

Particulars _ 5 = T in Lakhs)
Balance as at 13t Apyil, 2022 _ 3483
Finance costs incurred during the year 343
Alteration / modification of lease arrangements 94
Payments of Lease Liabllities (303)
Balance as at 315t March, 2023 3,617
Finance casts incurred during the year 346
Payments of Leaze Liabilities (324)
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 = 3,639
Classification of Loase Liabilities: (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Currant |ease lishilities M 33
Mon-current lease liabiitios _ = 3378 31304
ol e of expenses refated to Leases: (T in Lakhs)
Particulars Far the year ended 375t  For the year ended

March, 2024 315t March, 2023

Interest on leaze llabllities 350 343
Depreciation expense an Bight-of-use assets 142 148
Expense related te low value assets and short term leases 25 23

For maturity profile of lease lisbilities, refer note 34 of maturity profile of financial liabiities,

Financial Inskruments, Financial Risk and Capital Management :
The Company's fisk management activities are subject to the managemeant direction and control under the framewark of Risk fManagement Policy a5 approvad by the Board

of Directars of the Company. The Management ersures sppropriate risk governance framework For the Company through appropriate palicies and processes and these risks
are identified and measured properiy.

The Compamy's financial liabilities {(other than derivatives) compsise mainly of borrowings from Financials Institutions, Issuvance of Bonds and debentures, Inter Corporace
deposits, Interest accrued, lease liabilities, trade and other payables, The Company's financial assets (other than derivatives) comprise mainky of investments, cash and cash
atuivalents, other balances with banks, loans, interest accrued, trade receivaoles and ather receivables.

The Company has exposure to the followlng risks arising Fram Fnancial instruments:

- Market risk

« Credit risk and

= Ligquidity risk:

Market risk
Miarket risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types
of rigk: interest rate fisk currency risk and price risk,

(i} Interast rate risk
ntarast rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Flows of a financlal instryment will fluctuate becsuse oF changes in market interest rates. The Company's

exposure 1o the risk of changes in market intérest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term § short term deb abligations with Aoating interast rates.

The Company's borrowings from financial institutions, non convertible debentures, bonds and borrsswings from related parties are at fixed rate of interest Short term
borrawings From bank was repaid during the year. As all the borrowings are at flxed rate of interest, hance sensitivity analysis i not required

The company intends to hold investment in mutual fund for relatively shorter period of time and hence the interest rate risk is not material to that extent.

(ii) Fareign Curfency risk
Foreign Currgncy risk is the fisk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates The Company is exposed to

the effects of fluctuation in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows. Exposure arlses primarily due Lo exchange rate
fluctuations between the Fenctional currency and other currencies fram the Company's operating and financing activities as the Company has foreign curreney borrowings
in natwre of bonds and impart of spares for operations, The Company has hedged 100% of itz foreign currency bosréwings to that extent, the Company is not exposed to
forelgn currency risk.

Every 100 basis points depreclation f appreciation in the exchange rate between the Indian rupee and U, 5.doflar on the exposure relating to forelgn currency creditors and
acceptances of 5 O Millions as on 315z March, 2024 and 5 0 Millions as on 315t March, 2023, would have dgecreased | increased the Company's profit far the year as follows -

For the year ended 315t For the year ended
March, 2024 31sk March, 2023
{% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
] L]

Impact on logs BEFoM tax-for the year
2 e~
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(iii) Price risk

The Company dogs not have price risk.

Credit risk

Trade Recelvable:

Trade receivabies of the Company are majorly from Central and State Electricity Distribution Companies (DISCOM) which are Government entities and from its related parties
with credit period of trade receivable waries from 60 to 75 days (Including grace period of LPS). The Company S regularly resaiving its dues from DISCOM and related pasties.
Delayed payments carries interest as per the terms of agreements with DISCOM and related parties. Trade recebvables are majorly due for lesser than one year, accordingly in
relation to these dued, the Company doas not foresee any Credit Risk,

Other Finanelal Assets:

This comprises mainly of depaosits wich banks, fair vatue of derrvathees, investments in muetual funds and other intercampany doposits, Credit risk arising from these financial
assats is limited and there is no collateral held ageinst these becausa the counterparties are banks, recognised financial insticutions and Growp Companies. Banks and
recognised Fingncial institutions have high credit ratings assigned by the credit rating agencies. Intercompany deposits are placed with subsidiary and fellow subsidlary
Companies

Cross Guarantee Given

The maximum credit exposure on Cross guarantees given by the company for co-obligor structwre other entities namely Prayatna Developers Private Limited (PDPL) and
Adani Green Energy (UF) Limited (AGEUPL) for variows financial Facilities are disclosed in note 42 (b) and (c).

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financia! liabilickes. The Company meniters s risk af
shortege of funds wsing cosh Flow forecasting models and matching profiles of financial 3ssets and lishilities. These models consider the maturity of its financial
investments, committed funding and projected cash flows from Company's operations. The Company's objective is to provide financial resoufces to meet its business
objactives in & timehy, cost effective and reliable manner and to manage ks capital structure. Having regard to the nature of the business whergln the Company is able ta
generate Fixed cash flows over 3 pediod of time, any surples cash generated. over and above the amount reguired for working capital management and other operational
requirements, 5 retained as cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess 1S invested in highly marketable debt mutual Funds with appropriate
maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments while ensuring sufficient liguidicy bo meet its Habilities or lent to group entities {within Adani Green Energy Limited
and its subsidiaries) at market determinad interest rate,

The Company expects to generate posithve cash Rows from operatiens in erder o meet its external financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company also has unconditional
financial support from Ultimate Deemed Holding Company including extension of repayment terms of borrowings from related parties, as and wihen needed,

Maturiey profile of financlal llabllicles ;
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturitles of financial liabilicles based on contractual undiscountad payments

(¥ in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2024 Note Less than 1 year 100 5 yeBrs Mare than 5 years Total
Borrowings® 20 and 23 4,933 1,559,094 180,315 3.44,3432
Trade Payables 24 3244 - - 3,244
Lease labilicies# 33 124 1,395 7524 5243
Other Financial Liakilities 25 1,232 - 1,232
Ag at 31st March, 2023 = Make Less than 1 year 1 te 5 years Maore than 5 years Total
Borrawings® 20 and 23 3291 349347 21,607 374,245
Trade Payables 24 570 . B &T0
Lease liabllicies# 33 37 1355 7.888 9.560
Fair value of derivatives 21and 25 20 . . 20
COther Financial Liabilicias 25 4,321 - - 4321

* Gross of unamortised transaction costs
# Carrying Value of Lease Liabilities as on ¥st March, 2024 15 T 3,639 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 5,817 Lakhs)

Capital Management
The Company's objectives for managing capital is to safeguard ¢ontinuity and healthy capital ratios in order to swpport its business and provide adequate return to

shareholders through continuing growth, The Company's ovarall strategy remains unchanged from previous year.

The Company Sets the amount of capitsl required on the basis of annual businass cashflow and long-term operating plans which include capital 2nd other strategic
invesrments.

The funding requirements are met throwgh & mixture of equity, perpetusl securities, internal furd generation, and ather non - current/current borrowings. The Company
monitors capltal on the basis of the net debt to equity ratio (Capital Gearing ratio),

The Company believes that it will able to meet all ks current ligbilities and Interest obligations in timely manner. The Company also has unconditional financial support from
Uitimate Oeemed Holding Company including extension of repayment terms of borrawings from refated parties, as and when needed,

The Company’s capltal management ensures that it meets financial covenants atached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure
reguiremenis. Breaches in meeting the financlal covenants would permit the fenders to iImmediately call loans and borrowings, There have been na breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the current year. No changes were made In the objectives, policles or processes for managing capltal by the

Company.
Notes For the year ended 315t For the year ended
_Particulars Mareh, 2024 315k March, 2023
Debt 20 angd 23 341385 573054
tzﬁefsls:v:::;::;fuuwaaern and bank deposits (including DSRA and 290,13 and 14 16,868 35102
Net debt (A) 3.24.521 337952
Total Equity (B) 1718 and 19 S2633 __&BFET
Tokal Capital C={a+8) 377154 3,84, 709
B6% HE%

Capital Gearing Ratio (AC)

Except a5 disclosed below, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from barrowed funds ar share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company ta or in any other persan(s) or antity(ies), intleding foreign entities (Intermediaries”) with the vnderstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall lend or invest in party [dentified by or en benalf of the Company (LHtimate Beneficiaries).

During the yeart, the Iean amount of T 5,280 Lakhs was advanced by the Company on various dates involving 2 transactions in the month Movember 2023 and Janwary 2024
to Adani Green Energy 5ix Limited, a Fellow subsidiary, which has been Further adwanced by this entity on same dates to Adani Green Energy Limited, the holding company.
Such transactions are in compilance with the Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 {42 of 1995), Companies Act, 2013, Such transactions are not in violation of
Prevention of Money-Laundering Act. 2002 (15 of 2003) and are in the normal course of business.

Dufing the piavious year, the loan amount of T 3,315 Lakhs was advanced by the Company on 2Bth December, 2022 and 5th January, 2023 to Adanl Green Energy Six
Limited, a fellow subsidiary. which has been Further advanced by this entity on same dates to Adani Green Energy Limited, an ultimate holding company of the Company.
Such transactions are in cempliance with the Foreign Exchange Managemant Act, 1990 (42 of 1998), Campanios Act, 2013, Such transactions are not in vislation of
Frevention of Money-Laundering Act, 20432 (15 of 2003) and are in the normal course of Business.

During the pﬂeﬁuu&f@aﬁﬁé1nan amount of 71,500 Lakhs was borrowed by the Company from Prayatna Developers Private Limited, & fellow subsidiary, on 28th December,
2022 and advarcied the satng ta Adoni Green Energy Six Limited, o fellow subsidiary. on same date which has been Further advanced by this entity on same date to Adani
Greem Energy; l.imlted. an ullmate holding company of the Enmpan:a' Such transactions are in compliance with the Foreign Exchange Mgnam;_man: Act, 1995 (42 of 1993),
Cﬂmpamesm 2&13 Such Lran;qll::tlcrns are not Im violation of ?twen.unn of Money-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003} and are in :ne}yfmq qnu:sg uF quslness

f = ) v ffa
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35 Derivatives and Hedging
(i) Classification of derivatives
Derivatives are only wsed for economic hedging purposes and not a5 speculative investments. However, where derivatives do not meet the hedge accounting critetdia. they
are accounted For at Fair value through profit of loss Infarmation about the impact of derivatives used as hedging instruments by the Company and outstanding falr value of

derbvatives as at the end of the financlal year |3 provided below:

% In Lakhs)
Other Financisl Assets Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars Az ak As at As sk As at
) 51st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 31sk March, 2024 313k Mareh, 2023
Dorivatives not designated as Hedging Instrumants: = 3 - =
Derivatives designated as Hedging Instruments: 1,230 14,744 - 20
Farward Contract and Principal anly Swap 1,230 14,744 - 20

{1} Hedging actlvitles
Fareign Currency Risk
The Company Is exposed to vanows fareign currency risks as explained in note 34 abowe. In lines with the Company's Foreign Currency B Interest Rate Risk Management

Policy, the Company has hedged 100% of its foreign currency Dofrowings to that extent, the Cempany is not exposed to fargign curfancy risk,
All these hedges are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is not exposed to interest rate risks as explained in note 34 above,

(iii} Hedge Effectiveness
There is an economic relationship between the hedged items and the hedoing instiuments as the terms of the hedge contraces match the terms of hedge items, The

Company has established 8 hedge ragio of 121 for the hedging relationshigs as the underlying risk of the foreign exchange and interest rate are identleal to the hedged risk
components. To test the hedge effectiveness, the Company compares the changes in the fair value of the hedging instruments against the changes in fair value of tha

hedged items attributable to the hedged fisks.

{Iv) Source of Hedge ineffectiveness
in case of foreign gurrency risk and Interest rate risk, the maln source of hedge ineffectiveness is the effect of the counterparty and the Company’s own credit nsk on the

fajr value of hedge contracts, which is not reflected in the fair value of the hedged items, The effect of this is not expected to be material

() Disclosures of effects of Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
Hedging instruments
The Company has taken derivativas to hedge its bofrowings.

Maturity profile for outstanding derivatives conkracts: i N . . - (Tin Lakhs)
Particulars ——— Less than 7 year 1ke 5 year Maie than 5 Years Takal
I Princi

As ak 315k March, 2024
Hominal Amount 170,363 = - 170,363
A= ak 315k March, 2023
Mominal Amount 13,498 2,068,247 - 218,745
[wi) The effect of the cash flow hedge in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income is as follows:

(T in Lakhs)

Forward Contract & Principal only Swap
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Cash Flow Hedge Reserve at the beginning of the year {4737 {3.771)
Total hedging gains (oss) recognised in OCI 5.958 (1.291)
Income tax on above {1.226) 325
Ineffectiveness recagnised in profit of loss £ -
Cash flow Hedge Reserve ot the end of the year [E]] {4.737)

The Comgeny does not have any ineffective portion of hedge.

(Wi} The sutstanding positlon of derlvative Instrument Is as under

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Mature Pufpose Mominal Value Fareign Currency Mominal Value Foreign Currency
[T in Lokhs) (USD in Millign) (% in Lakhs) {USD in Million)
Hedging of Principal Bonds 170363 2043 - =
Forward Contract ::::;ng of interest accrued but not due on £ 13,498 6.4
Principal only Swap Hedging of Principal Bonds - - 2.06.247 251.0
Total 1.70.263 204.3 218,745 267.4

The details of Fareign currency exposures not hedged by derivative instruments are &% under -

As at 31sk March, 2024 A= at F1sk March, 2023
Particulars Currency Nominal Value Faoreign Currency MNaminal Value Foreign Currency
- - e (% in Lakh=) {im Million) (¥ Im Lakhz) {in Million}
1. Craditors and Acceptances uso 1 0.0 1 0.0
2. Crediors and Acceptances EUR o 0.0 a a.0
3. Interast Accrued But not due usp 02 a7 : i
Total 603 0.7 1 0.0

(Closing rate a5 at 315:__|lﬂa_r£p_. ?'Dzd LINRAUSD-85.47 INR/EUR- B9.BB and as at 31st March, 2023 @ INRAUSD-82.17, INRYEUR- B89.449)

# y




PARAMPUIYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended on 315k March, 2024

adan

Rorawanic:

36 Fair Value Measurement
&) The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of 31st March, 2024 is as follaws

(@ in Lakhs)

Particulass FVTOCI FVTPL Amortised cost Total
Financlal Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 281 261
Bank balances ocher than cash and cash egquivalénts 1103 1103
Trade Receivables : 8,124 5124
Loans, . - 131367 1,31.367
Fair valug of Derivatives 1.230 - - 1,230
Other Financial assets - - 25.570 25.570

Tokal 1,230 . 1,64.425 1.65,655
Financial Liabilities -
Borrowings = . 341,388 341388
Lease Liakilicies - . 3,639 3639
Trade Payables - - 3,244 3244
Ocher Financial Liabiities - - 1,232 1,252

Total - - 3.42.503 3,49,503
b} The carrying value of finenelal instruments by categories a5 of 215t March, 2023 is as follows !

[T in Lakhs)

Particulars FYTOCI FYTPL Amortlzed cosk Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents . - 2,664 2.664
Bank balances ather than cash and cash eguivalents . . 14,509 14,5089
Trade Receivables E . 8,682 8.682
Inw@stments = 4181 - 4,181
Loans - . 114273 114,273
Fair value of Derivatives 14,744 - - 14,744
Other Financial assets - 5 23,929 23,933

Tokal 14,744 4,181 164,067 182,992
Financial Liabilities —
Borrowings . - 373,054 5,73,054
Lease Liabilities . - 3617 3,617
Trade Payables ] - 570 570
Fair value of Derivatives 20 . - 20
Other Financial Liabilities - - 4,321 4,321

Tokal 20 3,81.562 3,81,582

Notes,

(i} Investments in subsidiaries classified a3 equity investments have been accounted at historcal cost, not in scope of Ind AS 109 hence not disclosed above.

(if) Falr value of financial essets and liabilities measured at amortised cost is not materially cifferent from its carrying valug. Further, impact of time value of money is not
significant For the financlal instruments classified as curfent accordingly the fair vaule has not been disclosed separately.

{iil) Trade Receivables. cash and cash eguivalents. Other bank balances. loans, other financkal assets, current borrawings, trade payvables and other current financial

fiabilicies: Fair values approximate thekr carmying amaunts largaly due to short-tarm maturities of thess instruments.

37 Fair Value hierarchy :
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As ak 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
Assaks Level 2 Tokal Lewvel 2 Total
Investments . . - 4,181 4,181
Fair value of Derivatives 1230 1.230 14,744 14.744
1.230 1,230 18,925 18,925
Liabilities
Fair valug of Darivatives - - 20 20
2 - - 20 20

Mokes:
(I} The Fair values of investments in mutual Fund units is based on the net asset value (NAV)
(i} The fair values of the derivative financial instruments has been determined using valuation technigues with market chservable inputs as at reporting date. The models

incorporate various inputs including the credie guality of counter-parties and Foraign exchange rates.

Pursuant to the Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS- 33) - Earnings per Share, the disclosure is as under:

38
uom For ehe year ended 315t Faor the year ended
March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Basic and Diluted EPS
Profic after tax as per Statement af Profit and Loss (¥ in Lakhs) 744 545
Distribution on Unsecured Perpetual Debt in abeyance (¥ in Lakhs) [2.107) (2.107)
{Loss) attriputable to equity shareholders {T in Lakhs) (1.363) {1.562)
Weightad average number of equity shares outstanding during the year Nas 39.58,10.000 35.58.10.000
Maminal Value of eguity share T 10 10

7 (0.34) (0.39)

Basic and Dilutad Earning Per Share

39 Due to micre, small and medium enterprises
On the basis of the infermation and records dvailable with management, outstanding dues to the Micro and Small enterprise (MSME) as defined in the MSMED Act, 2006 are
dizclosed as below.
Az at As at
Parkiculers 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)
41 43

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier (including capital creditors) as t the year end,
Interast due cheraon

Amount of interest paid: Wmeniﬂy In terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment

made to the supplier he}qrﬁdngrug appulnted day during the accounting year, i E
Amount of intergst Gue}ﬂﬂ ‘paEvanle For the year of delay in making payment {which have been pald but beyond the
f I nn? £he year) but v ﬁ:uut adding the interest specified under the MSMED.

est accrued and remargun;r ‘unpaid at the end of the accounting year,

(LhEr Interest remaining dum.end payaeble even in succeeding years.

The disclosur Jl:l rﬁpent of the ameunt pevable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which q a}ir
small Entﬁpfféés:aﬁ defined under lere, Small ang Medium Entorprises Dwelnﬂmaﬁt Ack, 2006 has' been madE in the Financial sta

the infarmation’d:

undey et
33‘5‘:‘3’{51
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40 Contract balances:

-

-

(a) The following table provides information about recelvables and cantract assets from the contraces with customers.

Particulars As at As at
31st Mareh, 2024 31sk March, 2023
_ (% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Trade receivalles {refer note 12) 2.080 4,539
Unbilled Revenue (refer note 12) 4.044 4143
The unbifled revenue grimarily refate to the Company’s right to consideration for power supply but not billed as at the reporting date.
(o) Reconciliation of the amownt of revense recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price:
{Tin Lakhs)
Faor the year ended 31st Far the year epded
PGyl ] March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Revenue as per contracted price (refer note 27{i)) 44318 40,878
\ariable Consideration TE 3|
Discounts on prompt payments 45 368
Qpen scoess charges * 83 =)
Revenue from conbrack with custemers 43,696 40,053

The Company does not have any remaining performance obligation for sale of goods.

"The Company has natted off Open Access Charges with Revenue from Power Supply in view of the revenue recognition criteria as pav 'Ingd A% 115; Revenusa from Contract
with Customers’, Correspanding necting off is also done in the comparative periods presented in the financial statements and the ameounts are not material.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Az per Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013, 8 corporate secial responsibility {CSR) committee has been formed by the Company. The Company & lisble to incwr CSR
expense as per requirement of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, it has contributed T 4 Lakhs (Previous year 160 Lakhs ) to an eligible Trust as specified in

Schedule VIl of the Companies Act. 2013
{a) Gross amount to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 : 7 4 Lakhs (Previous year T 150 Lakhs)
(&) Amount contributes during the year : # 4 Lakhs (Prewioes year T 160 Lakhs)
(c) Amount spent during the year an:
(i) Construction/ acquisition of any assets : Nil (Previous year Nil}
(i) On purpose other than (i) above : £ 4 Lakhs (Previous year 2 160 lakns)

For the yeosr ended 315t For the year ended
Particulars March, 2024 313k Mareh, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
(i} Amount required to be spent by the campany during the year 150
{il) Amount coneribubed during the year 4 160

{Iii) Shortfall at the end of the year -
{iv} Total of previous years shortfall
{w) Reason for shortfall

Mot Applicable

Pramoting Haalth Care. Ensuring enviranmental

{wi) Mature of CSR activities

sustainability, Promating Education, Secial

development and Enhancing wocatlen skills

(wii} Dut of note (b) abowe Nil (Previous year | 2 150 Lakhs) contributed to Adanl Foundation (a Related Party),

y
| Ii'c
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42 Related Parties
a. The Manasgermnent bhasidentified the Following enticies as relatad parties of the company For the year ended 315t March, 2024 and 315t March, 2023 for che purpose of

repofting 4s pes Accounting Standard 24 - Related Party Disclosura which are as under:
A, Lisk of related Parties and Relationship:

Entities with joint control or 7
significant influence over the ]
Uitimate Deemed Holding

Company

Uitimate Deemed Holding
Company

Immediste Holding Company 3

Entity with significont  :
influence ower, the Immediate
Holding Company

Subsidiary Company

Fellow Subsidiaries and :
Subsidiaries of Witimate |
Deemed Holding Company

(with whom transactions done)

Entities vnder commen cantral
or Entitiez over which KMP of
Ultimate  Deemed  Haolding
Company or thelr relatives are
able to exercise significant
Influence | eantral {directly or
Indirectiy) {walth wham
tranasctians are done)

Key Management Personnel

S B Adani Family Trust (SBAFT)
Adani Trading Services LLP
Adani Properties Private Limited

Adanl Green Engrgy Limited

Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limited

Total Energies Renewables Singapore Pte Limiced {Formerly known as Total Solar Singapore Pre Limited)

Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) Private Limited

Adani Green Energy (Tamil Madu) Limited*

Adani Green Energy (UP} Limited

Agdani Green Enefgy Six Limited

Adanl Renewable Energy Devoo Privace Limited {Formery known a5 58 Energy Private Limited)

Adani Renawable Energy Helding Five Limited (Formerly known as Roseptel Solar Energy Private Limited)

Adani Renewable Energy Holding Four Limited (Formerly known as Adani Green Energy Four Limitegd)

Adani Renewabie Energy Hoiding One Limited (Formerly known a5 Mahoba Solar UP Private Limiced)

Adani Renewable Energy Holding Ten Limited {Formerky known as Adani Green Energy Ten Limiced)

Agdani Salar Energy AP Seven Private Limited (Formerly known 25 5B Energy Solar Private Limiced)

Bdani Solar Energy AP Six Private Limited (Formerly known as 586 Cleantech Projecteo Private Limited)

Adani Solar Energy KA Nine Private Limited (Formerly known as SBG Cleantech Projectco Five Private Limited)
Adani Renewable Energy Holding Three Limited (Formerly known as Adani Renewable Energy Park Gujarat Limited)
Adanl Wind Energy Kutchh Four Limiced (Formerly known as Adani Wind Energy (GJ) Limeted)

Prayatna Davelopers Private Limited

Surajkiran Renewable Resources Private Limited

Swurajkiran Solar Technologies Privage Uimited

Vento Energy Infra Private Limited

Adani Renewable Energy Holding Seventeen Private Limited (Formerly known as SBE Renewables Seventeen Private Limited)
Adani Solar Energy Jodhpur Three Limited (Formerry known 25 S8 Enargy Oneg Private Limited)

Adani Faundation (sontrolled by KMP of Ultimate Deemed Holding Company Shri Gautam 5. Adani and his wife Sme, Priti G,
Adani)

Adan: Global DMCC (contralied by Adani Global FZE. LLAE)

Adani Infrastructure Management Services Limited {controlled by Adani Properties Private Limited)

fundra Sofar PY Limited (controlled by 5. B Adani Family Trusth

Adani Power Rajasthan Limited (entity merged with Adani Pawer Limiced w.e F. 15t Qctober, 2021) (controlled by Adani Power
Limicad, till merger)#

Adani Enterprises Limiced

Mr. Dhaval Shah, Managing Director

Mg, Rajiv Mahta, Director

Mr. Dipak Gupta, Director

Mrs, Sushma Dza, Independent Directar
Mrs. Chitra Bhatnagar, Independent Director
MAr, Ankit Shah, Chief Financisl Officer

Ar Vishal Kotecha, Campany Sacretary

* Adani Giobal FZE, WAE. s wholly owned subsidiary of Adanl Enterprises Limited. 5 B Adani Family Trust (SBAFT) controls Adani Enterprises Limited.

# 5B Adani Family Trust {(SBAFT) contrels Adani Power Limited

**  Entities are merged in Adani Green Energy Twenty three Limited with retrospective effect from 1st Detaber, 2022
Terms and conditions of transactions with refated partles
Outstanding balances of related parties at the year-end are unsecured. Transaction entesed into with related party are made on terms equivalent to those that prevall In
arm's lengeh transactions.
Noke:
The names of the related parties and nature of the relatlonships where control exists are disclosed irrespective of whether or not there haye been cransactions beoween
the related parties. Far others. the names ang the nacure of relationships is disclosed gnly when the transactions are enteded into by the Company with the related parties
during the existence of the related party relationship. Transactions in excess of 10% of the total related party transactions For each type has been disclosed in note below.
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Transactions with Related Parties T i Lakh
Far the year endod 315t March, 2024 Far the year ended 31st March, 2023
Subsidiaries, | Entitics under commaon s Subsidiaries, | Entities under comman
l;::;a:.: Fellaw control or Em;-r.ws ouer Ll:eu:mma:: Fellow control or Entities over
Halding Subsidiavies | which KMP of Uitimate Hatging Subsidiaries | which KPP of Witimate
Particutars Campany and Deemed Holding Key Company and Dumd Hurﬂn_g - Koy
(inchuging Subsidiaries mm oF kheir Management Gincluding Subsidissias Campany of their Managemank
Pt of Llkimate ralatn_ms are ?bdu to Farsonnal \mediste of Uitimate relatives are abile to Fersanneal
Hotding Dreadmed exereite significant l-lnldlng Dagmed a_t;“relsa- slgnificant
Company) Holding influence / cantral s Haiding influence / control
Company (dirgctly ar Indiractiy) Company (diseatly ar indirectiy)
Interest Expense on Loan 15185 2616 - . 14,219 A58 - -
Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limiced 15,185 - - : 14,219 . - =
Prayatna Develepgers Private Limiced - 2,615 - - . 2,459 = =
Interest incame on Loan B 14229 - = 12,607 - -
Adani Geagn Enargy (LIP] Limited - 2n7 - - - 3244 - B
Adani Grean Energy Six Limited - 3,651 - - - 2144 - .
Adan| Renewable Enargy Holding One :
Limited {Formerly known as Mahoba Satar UP . 4105 L . - 3iroz -
Private Limited)
‘Wargha Solar {Maharashtra) Private Limized . 3756 ] - - 3,517 - .
Loan @iven (including partion of unpaid
Inberest Income a8 included sbave} ) 28707 - = ) 2.0 ) .
Adanl Grean Energy (UP) Limited - 7B - . . B.BE0 x 5
Adani Green Energy Six Limited s 21,058 3 : - 5.9%58 - -
Adani Benewabie Energy Halding Gae
Limited (Formerly known as Mahoba Salar UP - 4102 - - 3,700
Private Limitad)
‘Wardha Sclar (Maharashtra) Private Limicad - 3,753 - - - 3,515
Loan Received Back L 13,013 - - - 3,924 . -
Adani Green Energy (LP) Limited . 12,975 - - - 3924 - ]
Loan Repaid - 2573 0 - - 1,685 . .
Prayatna Develapers Private Limited - 2373 . . - 1,665 -
Loan Taken {including portion of unpaid
Intarest expense a5 Included abave) 6983 4,660 = 3 i SA02 £ :
Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limsted 6,965 - - - 74,212 .
Prayatna Davelopers Private Limitad - 4,580 - - - 4,402
Other Balance Transfor from = 2 T4 - - 12 21 . =
Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited . T4 - - - 20 2 =
Adani Green Energy Limited FH . P 12 = - = R
Other Balanee Transfer ka [i] 1 . F 2z z 1 =
Adanl Green Energy Limited [i] = . . . ] A . s
{Formarly knawn 82 Adani Wind Energy {51) . 4 ) ] |
Limited) : - -
Purchasa of Asset - 53 - F 3z = =
Adani Green Energy {UF) Limited - - - & - -
Adank Salar Energy KA Mine Privace Limited
(Formerly known: s 80 Cleantech Projecico - - - & - .
Five Private Limited)
Prayatna Developers Private Limited . E 53 = -
Suragkivan Solad Technologies Private Limited . . - [ .
Wardha Selas (Meharashtra} Private Limited . . 5 n n = :
Purchase of Come / equif 3 415 [ : 7 BT = =
(Farmerly kaown as Adani Groen Energy Ten 3 = = E ! &3
Limiced} = :
Adani Renewable Energy Holding Three
Limited (Fofmerty katwn as Adani Renewable - 337 E = s &
Energy Park Gujarat Limived)
Adani Renewable Energy Holding Seventeen
Privape Limited (Formerky kisown as SBE - ] . . - s =
Renawables Seventeen Private Limited)
Receiving of Services 43 - 1042 | v . . 46 -
Adani Infrastructure Manzgement Services
Cinsited o : : 1040 ; = : 946 ;
Sale of Assoks - Ell - - - 67
(Formartly known as SEG Cleantech Projectes . a7 . . . 5 R
Private Limiced)
Prayatng Devalopers Private Limited | - - - - 51
Sale af C = Equi = 3 = - - 115 - .
Adani Renawable Energy Holding Five
Limited (Formarky known as Roseptel Solar . . . - - 93
Energy Privete Limited)
Limited (Formerly known a5 58 Energy One - z . i .
Privabe Limited) 3
Prayatna Dewelopess Private Limited . . . 5 12
‘Wardha Solar (Maharashira) Private Limited ] . - o z
Direckor Slcting Feas B 1 - - - 3
Mirs. Chicra Bhatnagar - 1 . - 3
Corporate Soclal Responsibility E . . 150 =
Adan| Foundation - L - 150 -
= 1LTAl . - -
Liabllities walved wrikten back = 1 . 690 .
Adani Glabal DMCT \ ey | 1) - EH] B
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Motes to 5t Financlal Statemonts as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024 B —
42 X
Balancos With Related Parties T in Lakhs)
As at 3158 March, 2024 As at 31at March, 2023
Sisbsidiaries, | Entities under comman Subsidiaries, | £ under ¢
Ukimate T Uitimate A S s
b Fellaw conkrol o Emm:-s‘ avar De - :'5'::;! suhr;:nl{;:m::;ﬁi:v:
ey | S | elding | key | i | S [ e Holding | ey
s an aiding &y ; 3 a oiding 0
Particulars ;m:: Subsidiaries Company of thelr | Management ;’:ﬂi‘; Subsidiaries | Company ortheir | Managemant
| e of Ultimate relatives are able o Parscnnal | Nate of Ultimate | relativas are able te Persannel
Holding Degmad pwmreise significant Holding Deemed euercise signifieant
ny) Holding influgnce / control rir) Halding influence { contral
Eampe. Campany (directly of indirectly) y Company {diractiy or indirectiy)
Borrawings (Loan) (refer note (1) bel 114414 21507 2 E 1,07.449 15.200 : .
een Enargy Twenty Three Limited 114414 = - - 107 445 :
Prayatna Developers Private Limited E 21507 - . » 19,200
Loans & Advancas Glven {refer note (i)
. 131367 £ & x 114,673
below) = x
Adeni Green Energy (UF) Limitad - 11,332 = + - 23523
Adani Green Energy Six Limited - 46,982 - : = 25052
Adani Renewable Energy Holding One
Limited (Formerly knewn as Mahoba Salar UP 42,723 = - - 38621
Private Limited)
‘Wardha Solar (Maharashira) Privace Limited 30330 - - - 26,527
Barrawings {Parpetual DebE) 26,819 - = 26,818 g . .
Adani Green Energy Twenty Three Limited 26,819 - - - 26816 + -
Accounts Payable (including capital 4 574 150 o o 1 5y 2
|sraditors)
Wardha Salar (Maharashtra) Private Limited = 1 ] = =
Adan| Infrastreciure Management Seivices - 150 E 57
Limited
Wrs, Chitra Bhatnagar - - a z - 2
Adani Renewable Energy Holding Three
Limited (Formarly kaswn as Adend Renewahble 378 - - % E
Energy Park Dujarat Limiced)
Aseounts Recalvable . . - 12 - .
Adani Solar Energy AP Seven Privace Limited
(Farmerly known as 58 Energy Solar Private = = 4 " =
Limiced)
Adanl Solar Energy AP Six Private Limicad
- . E - -

{Formerdy known a5 566G Cleantech Projectca
Private Limited)

Motes:

(i) Refor footnace 1 of Cash Flow Statement for conversion of acorued Intevest an ICD taken from / given to related parties in to the IC0 balances as on reparting date as ged the teims

of Cantract

(i) The Company slong with ks fellaw subsidiary (Le. Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited) has given cross guarantes for Secured Rupes Term Loan of T 9,630 Lakhs (A3 at 31st Madch,
2023 ¥ 10,472 Lakhs), Senior Secured WSO Sonds of ¥ 7LE57 Lakhs (As at 315t March, 2023 T 87,531 Lakhs) and Secured Mon-Conwvertitbe Debenturas of ¥ 17,302 Lakhs (As 3z 3150
March, 202% T 18,797 Lakns) taken by Prayatna Devebopers Private Limited which are outstanding as at 313t March, 2024,
{iiij The Company alang with Its fellow subsidiary (e, Prayatna Developers Private Limited) has given cross guarantee for Secured Rupee Term Loan of ¥ 5,959 Lakhs {As ac 315t
Karch, 202% ¥ 75680 Lakhs), Senlor Secured WSD Bonds of T 98,927 Lakhs (As at 315t March, 2023 ¥ 116,698 Lakhs) and Secured Mon-Convercible Debentures of T 9,016 Lakhs [As at
515t March, 2023 T 5,794 Lakhs) taken by Adand Green Energy (UP) Limited which are outstanding as 2t 315t March, 2024,
(i) The Company has received sross guadantee fram its fellow subsidiaries (1.e Adani Green Energy (UP) Limited and Prayatna Developers Private Limited) for Secured Ruges Term
Loan of T 12,650 Lakhs (As at 31st March, 2023 ¥ 13960 Lakhs). Senior Secured LISD Bonds of ¥1,70,363 Lakhs (As st 31at Macch, 2023 7 206,247 Lakhs) and Secuwred Non-

Conwarcible Dabentwres of ¥ 25,209 Lakhs (As at 3ist March, 2023 T 27,390 Lakhe) taken by the Company which are outstanding as at 31sc March, 2024
() Dekatls in respect of transactions with related parties in terms of Regutation 23 of the SEB! (LODR) Reguiations 2015 applicable w.a.f. Aprit 1. 20235 |5 atso disclased above.
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43 Ratio Anakysis :

Partioulars Uahd For the year ended 315k For the year ended % Varionese R S L
Mareh, 2024 312t March, 2023
1} Current Ratia
Current Assers [a) (¥ In Lakhs) 12,134 32486 Mainly gn account of
Currant Liakilicies (&) {¥in Lakhs) 10,959 5,541 (E71% decrzase in investmants,
Current Ratio (a/b) Times 1.1 3.4 cash and bank balances
8. leems includied in Numerater : All types of financial andg non financial current assets
b lcems included in Deneminator : Al types of financial and non Financial curcent liabilicies
it} Debz-Equity Rabio:
Considering fund received from sponser affiliate lenders towards Equiky:
Taotal Debes (2) % in Lakhs) 205458 2.46,40%
Shareholders Eguity (b) {2 in Lakhs} 1.BB.554 1,73, 406 (23)% Mot Applicable
Debt - Equity Ratio {a/b) Times 11 1.4
a. ltems included in Mumeratar | Mon current borrowings (Excluding Inter corporace deposit and including curfent maturities)
B lkgms included in Denominator | Total Equity + Sub-ordinate debes (Inter corporate deposic)
Mok considering fund received from sponsor affiliate lenders cowards Equity:
Total Debes {2) (T an Lakhs) 3.41.388 3.73.054
Sharenolder's Eguity (b) (¥in Lakns} 52.633 46757 (159)% Mot Apphicable
Debt - Equity Ratlo {(a/b) Times 6.5 B.O
a, Items included in Numeratos ; Non current borrowings {including current maturities)
b. lems included in Denominator ; Total Equity
i) Diebt Sarvice coverage Ratia
Earnings svailable for Deot senices [a) (¥ in Lakhs) 58,918 53,492
Intarest + Instaliments (o) (T in Lakhs} 30,685 3D, 7EB 0% Mot Applicabie
Debt Service coverage Ratio (a/b) Times 1.9 1.7

4. ltems included in Mumeratas . Earming Before Interest. Deferred Tax, Depraciation and Amortisation. Foreign Exchange Gaind{Loss)
b lkems included In Denaminacor : Interest on Long-Term external loans « Fareign Exchange Gain/Less + Principal Scheduted Repayments of Long-Term axternal

Ipans (Current maturities of non current borrowings)

iv) Retwrn on Equity Ratio
Considering fund reogived from sponsor affiliate lenders as Equikty:

Net Profic afeer Taxes (a) (2 in Lakhs) 744 548
Equity Shareholder's Fund (b) (2 in Lakhs) 1,80.980 1.65.152
Return on Equity Raktlo (a/b) % 0.4% 0.3%
a, teems incledad in Mumerator | Prafit after tax
b ftems inchuded in Denominator : Average of Total Equity + Sub Ordinate debts
Mot eensidering fund recelved from sponsar affillate lenders as Equity:
Net Profit after Taxes (a) (¥ Im Lakhs) 744 545
Equity Shareholder's Fund {b) (¥ I Lakhs) 49,695 465,967
Return on Equity Ratio {(a/b) % 1.5% 1.2%
4. items incheded in Mumerator : Profit afcer tax
o lbems included in Denominator ; Average of Tetal Equity
v} Inventory Turnover Ratio Nat Applicable Mot Applicable
vi} Trade Receivables turnover Ratio ;
Sales (a) (2 im Lakhs) 43,696 40,052
Awerage Accounts feceivable (B) {¥ in Lakhs) F.Aa03 9308
Trode Receivabies turnover Ratio {a/b) Tirmes 5.0 43

a, ltems inclyded in Numerator ; Total Revenue from Contract with Cuscomers

b, fems inchuded in Denominater ; Average Trade receivables (including Unbitled revenua}

wil) Trade Payables turnover Ratio ;

Annual Cost of Goods sald & Orher (¥ in Lakhs) 3,247 3.561
Auerage Accounts Payable (o) (¥ im Lakhs) 1.807 743
Trada Payables turnever Rakio (a/b) Times 1.7 4.8

2. ftams inchedad in Numerator : Total Costs of Goods sold + Other expensa (excluding foreign exchange loss)

b leems included in Denominator : Average Tride payables

wili) Met Caplral urnover Ratio

Sates (3) (¥ im Lakns) 43.696 40.052
Warking Capital (o) (% In Lakns) 1175 72.845
Net Capital turnaver Ratio (a/o) Times 372 1.7

a lvems included in Numeratas | Total Revenue from Contract with Customers
o |lE'lpj,iﬂﬂHﬂg.ﬂ i Denominaver : Qurrent assets minus Current Tabilitias
e

24 % Mot Agplicable
29 % DOue co Irwr.q'ef'lse in net
prafit
Due ko decraase in

%
= accounts recelvables

Dwe to dacrease in other
{64)% expensa and increasa in
Trade Payables

2031 % Due to decrease in current

asseLs
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43 Ratio Analysis :

Farticulars YoM For tha year ended 315t For the yesr ended % Variance
March, 2024 315t March, 2023 Fesson Foc Marlunce
ix) Mat Profit Ratio
Prafic after Tax {a) (Tin Lakns} 546
Tozal ncame (b} [T in Lakhs) 62156 57.054 EER Net Applicable
Met Prafit Ratio (a/b) % 1.0%
a. [tems included in Numeratar: Prolic afeer Taxes
b. ttems included in Creneminator | Total Revenue from Contract with Customers
x) Return on Capital Employed :
Earnings before (nteress and Taxes (o) (T in Lakhs) 46,555 32,336 Due to Increase in
Capital Employed (&) ¥ in Lakhs) 394,022 4,139,805 53 % Earnings on account of
Return on Copital Employed (a/m) % 11.8% 1.7% Increase in revenue

a, leems includad in Numerator | Profic gefore tax + Interest expense

b. lkgms included in Denaminator ; Tangible net worth = Long term deot (incleding current maturity) « Intangible assats

2} Recuwrn on Investment ; Mot Applicatle

Mot Applicable
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Rencwabias

a4

45

46

a7

48

45

50

As per para 4 of Ind A% 108 "Qperating Segmaents”, if a single financial report contains both consolidated financial statements and tha
separate financial statements of the Parent Company, segment information may be presented on the basis of the consolidated financial
statements. Thus, the information related to disclosure of operating segments required under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, Is given in
Consolidated Financial Statements,

During the year, the Company has refinanced / repaid Its borrowings. On account of such refinancing / repayment of its borrowings. the
Company has recognised onetime expense of T 3,960 Lakhs relating to unamartised borrewing cost, prepayment charges and Derivative loss
. which is disclosed as an exceptional item.

Personnel and Other administrative Cost
The Company does not have any employee. The operational management and administrative functions of the campany are being managed

by Ultimate Deemed Holding Company.

Recent Pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MACAT) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, Ounng year ended March 31st, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments

to the existing standards applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any transaction to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to
amendment to Schedule |
1. Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
£. Benami Property held under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
3, Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
4, Transaction with Struck off Companies
5. Undisciosed Income
5. Related to Borrowing of Funds:
- Willful defaulter
- Ueilization of borrowed fund and share premium
- Discrepancy In utilization of borrowings

During the previous financial year 2022-23, a short sefler report ("S5R") was published in which certain allegations were made on some of
the Adani Group Companies, including on certain entities of the Group, which comprises Adani Green Energy Limited. its subsidiaries and
step down subsidiaries. In this regard, certain writ petitions were filed with the Hon'ble Supreme Court ("SC%) seeking Independent
investigation of the allegations In the 53R and the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") also commenced investigating the
allegations made in the SSR for any violations of applicable SEBI Regulations, The SC also constituted an expert committee to investigate
and advise into the various aspect of existing laws and regulations, and alse directed the SEBI ta consider certain additional aspects in its
scope. The Expert committes submitted |ts report dated Gth May 2023, finding no reguiatary fallure, in respect of applicable laws and
regulations, The SEBI also concluded its investigations in twenty-two of the twenty-four matters as per the status report dated 25th August
2023 to the SC,

The SC by Its order dated 3rd January 2024, disposed off all matters of appeal in various petitions including separate Independent
investigations relating to the allegations in Lthe S5R {including other allegations) and stated that the SEBI should complete the pending two
investigations, preferably within 3 months, and take Its investigations (including the twenty-two investigations already completed) ko their
logical conclusion in accordance with law. The Company has not recelved any order, notice or other communication from the SEBI in the
matter. Accordingly, 25 at reparting date there is no open matter relating to the Company, and any non-compliance of agplicable regulations.

In April 23, Adani Green Energy Limited had ebtained a legal opinion by independent law firm, confirming (a) none of the alleged related
parties mentioned in the short-seller report were related parties to the Group, under applicable frameworks: and (b} the Group, is in
compliance with the requirements of applicabie laws and regulations. Subsequent to the SC order dated 3rd January 2024, to uphold the
principles of good governance, the Adanl Group has also initiated an independent legal and accounting review of the allegations in the S8R
and other allegations (including any allegations related Lo the Company) to reassert compliance of applicable laws and regulations. Such
independent review also did not identify any non-compliances or frregularities by the Company, and it has noted on recerd, the results of this
review.

Based on the legal opinions obtsined, subsequent independent review referred to above, the SC order and the fact that there are na pending
regulatory or adudicatory proceedings as of date, the Company's management concludes that there are no consequences of the allegations
mentioned in the S5R and other allegations on the Company, and accordingly, these financlal statements do not have any reporting

adjustments in this regard.

The Company uses an accounting software For maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recarding audit trall (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software. However, the auedit traii
feature is not enabled for certain direct changes to data when using certain privileged / administrative access rights to the SAP application
and the underlying HANA database. Further no instance of audit trall feature being tampered with was noted in respect of the accounting
sofbware,

Subsequent to the year end, the log has been activated at the SAP application and the privileged access to HANA database has bean
restricted to limited set of users who necessarily require this access for malntenance and administration of the database.
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51 Ewvents occurring after the Balance sheet Date
The Company avaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance shest date but prior to approval of the financial
statzments to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial statemeants.
As of 2nd May, 2024, There are no subseguent events to be recognized or reported that are not already disclosed.

52 Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved For Issue by the board of directors on 2nd May, 2024,

The secomponying nektes are on integral part of theze standalone finoncial statements.
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SRBC & COLLP Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP

Chartered Accountams, Chartered Accountants,
21* Floor, B Wing. Privilon, 303/304, “Milestone”,
Ambli BRT Road, Near Iskcon Temple, Nr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. T.V. Tower,
Off 8G Highway, Ahmedabad 380 03% Thaltej, Ahmedabad 380 054

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statemenis

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Parampujya Solar Energy Private
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as the “Group™) comprising of the consolidated Balance sheet as at
March 31, 2024, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive income, the
consolidated Statement of Cash flow and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended. and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred 10 as the “consolidated Ninancial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended {the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, their
consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute off
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Maiters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For the matier below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

Wi have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be commumnicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consalidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to this matter. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
gopsolidated financial statements. The results of audit procedures performed by us, including those

Reyerformed to address the matter below, provide the basis for our audit opinicn on the accompanying
| Wipancial Statements.
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Key audit maiters | How our audit addressed the key andit matter
Revenue recognition and recoverability of related receivables (dlso refer Note 22 to the consolfidated
| finemncial statemenis)

The Group sells power to various customers in | Our audit procedures included with respect to revenue
accordance with the long-term Power Purchase | recognition and recoverability of related receivables:

Agreements (PPAs) entered with them.
- We considered the Group’s accounting policies

Cenain customers are making partial payments of with respect to revenue in accordance with Ind AS
sales invoices raised by the Group and withholding 115 *Revenue from Contracts with Customers’.
the remaining amounts o making full payment of

invoices under protest for delay in commissioning | - We tested controls over revenue recognition

of projects resulting to reduced tariff. All such process through inspection of evidence of
matters are disputed [/ litigated with regulatory performance of these contrals.

authorities and pending regulatory outcome, the
Group cvaluates each case and the revenue [ - We read the executed PPAs with the customers
recognition is assessed based on merits of the cases and evaluated relevant clauses o understand
and legal advise. management's assessment of the Group's rights
vis-a-vis the customers, including terms related 1o

Due to significant level of management judgement units supplied and to be invoiced, rate applicable,

involved, we have identified revenue recognition payment and late payment surcharge in the PPAs.
and recoverability of related receivables as a key
andit matter. - We tested the invoices and the related supporting

documents with respect to revenue recognized for
energy units supplied and for rate agreed in PPAs,

- With respect to matiers that were in dispute /
litigation, we obtained and read case documents
including petitions filed, grounds of appeal,
respondent claims, orders issued by judicial
authorities, eic., We evaluated management’s
assessment of the expected outcome of the matters
under dispute based on past precedents and basis
independent legal counsel opinions, as applicable.

- We evalualed management’s estimation of
provision for expected credit loss including
evaluation of assumptions and wverification of
computation.

= We evaluated the disclosures relating to this
matter in Maote 22 of the consolidated financial
statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon (Other
Information)

qlding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
! the information included in the Board of Director’s Report, but docs not include the consolidated
[Fmements and our auditor’s report thereon.

M the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
of assurance conclusion thereon. |
\ [-
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income,
consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, mcluding the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of their respective company{ies) and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating ¢ffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and Fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities 1o continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate their respective entities or 1o cease
operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible fior overseeing
the financial reporting process of their respective company(ies).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or emmor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of ot detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing oer opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to confinue as a going concern. IF we conclude
that & material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease (o continue as a going concen.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

«  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors, to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial siatements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors, We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We communicate with those charged with govemance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

ably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

; 5

{a}

(b}

(<)

(d)

(e}

(n

(g)

(h)

(1)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matiers specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order, to the extent

applicable,
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent applicable, thar:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept 5o far as it appears from our examination of those
books, except as noted in 2(i)vi) below on reporting under Rule 11{(g) of the Companies {Awdit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014,

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement
of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for
the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

In cur opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Com panies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the repons of the
statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary, none of the directors
of the Group's, incorporated in India, is disqualified as on March 21, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act;

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b) above on reperting under section 143(3)(b) and in sub-clause (2NN vi} below
on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary, incorporated in India, and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure I 1o this report;

The Holding Company and the subsidiary company have not paid managerial remuneration to its directors
and thus, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Group
for the vear ended March 31, 2024;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule |1 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial
ition in its consolidated financial position of the group — Refer Note 27 to the consolidated

ial statements;
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iii.,

The Group has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer
Mote 30 to the consolidated financial statements;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary, incorporated in India during the
year ended March 31, 2024,

iv. a} The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are companies

incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the Note 29
to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company or its subsidiary to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
{*“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or its
subsidiary (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, secerity or the like on behalf of
the Ulumate Beneficianies;

b} The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are companies

incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us, to the best of its knowledze and belief, as disclosed in Note 19 1o the
consolidated financial statements, no funds {which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the respective Holding Company or its subsidiary from any
persen of entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its subsidiary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiary which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-

clause {a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement,

Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Holding company and subsidiary
companies, incorporated in India.
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vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Group has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for direct changes to data when using certain
access rights, as described in Note 43 to the consolidated financial statements. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being ampered with
in respect of the accounting software, where audit trail was enabled.

E RBEC & COLLP
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Annexure 1 referred to in Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our

report of even date for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. Summary of comments and observations given by the respective auditors in the Companies {Auditor’s
Report) order of the respective subsidiary company is given hereunder.

Sr. | Name CIN Holding Clause
Mo, company/Operational | number  of
Subsidiary the CARD
report which
may  have
possible
adverse
impact
1 Parampujya Solar Energy | UT0101GJ2015PTCO83632 | Standalone  Holding ife)”
Private Limited Company
2 Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) | U20106GI2006PTCO86499 | Wholly owned e}y
Private limited subsidiary company

*Clause pertains to title deeds of certain immovable properties not held in the name of the Company.

Fops BB C & OO LLP
d Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

Db, oA

per Santosh' Agarwal

Pariner

MembershipMNumber; 093669
LDIN: 240036698 FCHC4028

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
 Date: May 02, 2024

For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
Charterad Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: | 12054 W/W 10072

per Kanti Gothi

Partner

Membership Mo, 127664
LN 24127664 BRETPL4123

a #
_::'I-:_

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad I £
Date: May 02, 2024
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements
of Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 20013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Parampujya Solar Energy Private
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred 1o as the “Group™),
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, which are companies incorporated
in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining imemal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Chwver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and ermors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance MNote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance abouwt whether adequate internal financial contrels with reference to consolidated
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud

O CTTOH.

We believe that the avudit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
ayd| opinion on the internal financial controls with reference 1o consolidated financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that { 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded a5 necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Stalemenis

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the intermnal financial controls with reference to conselidated financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorale,

Ohpinion

In our opinion, the Group, which include companies incorporated in India, have, maintained in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as al
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria cstablished by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note isswed by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

R BC & COLLP For Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP
dred Accountants Chartered Accountanis
irm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003 ICAl Firm Registration Number: 1 12054W/W 10072
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Place of Signature: Ahmedabad : Place of Signature: Ahmedabad
Date; May 02, 2024 Date: May 02, 2024
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PARAMPUIYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Consglidated Statement of Profit and Loss fof the year ended 31st March, 2024

All amounts are in T Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

adani

Ranawanias

For the year ended  For the year ended

Ty PRASE 315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Incame
Revenue from Operations 22 80,905 76,006
Other lngome 2% 24,222 20,775
Tatal Incame 105127 96,851
Expenses
Cost of Spares Sold 5 162
Finance Costs 24 62,321 42,343
Depreciation and Amartisation Expenses 4142 and 4.4 14,626 15013
Other Expenses 25 5837 25,267
Total Expenses Ba2.Tae B2,785
Prafit before Exceptional ltems and Tax 22,538 14,068
Less: Exceprional ibems 37 3,960 -
Prafit before Tax 18378 14,066
Tax Charge: 26
Current Tax 1,989 -
Deferred Tax Charge 2,865 3.6E8
Total Tax Charge 4 854 3EEE
Profit for the year Tatal A 13.524 10378
Other Comprehensive Income f {Loss)
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods
ltems that will be reclassified bo profit or 1053 in subsequent
perinds:
Profit £ {Loss) on Effective portion of cash flow hedge {net) 5,994 (2977
Add f Less: Ingome Tax effect (1.623) 744
Total Other Comprehensive income J {Loss) (Net of tax) Total B 537 (2228}
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Met of tax) Total (A+8) 16,895 8,150
Earnings Per Equity Share (EFS)
(Face value T 10 Per Share)
Basic and Diketed EPS [T 33 288 2.09

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PARAMPUIYA S0LAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Cangolidaced Scatement of Cash Flow Tor the year anded 315t March, 2024
AN ampunts are in T Lakhe wnless obherwise stated

adani

-

Far the year ended For the year ended
gt sk 315t March, 2024 315t March, 2023
[A) Cash Fow From operating activities
Profit before tax and after exceptihonal (toms: 18,378 14,066
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Interesl Income {23.057) {19,52H8)
Mt (gain) an sale f fair waluation of ifvestments measured at Fair Value (912) [51a)
through Profit and Loss
Loss on sale / discard of Property, Plant and Equspment (net) 104 51
Deprecistion and amadtisation expEndss 14,626 15,003
Exceptional icems (refer noge 37) 3.960 .
Liatdlities no longer regisred writben back (Y& igile)]
Credit Impainment of Trade receivables 26 .
Finance Costs (including Derivatices and Foresgn exchange difference B2331 4143
ragarded a5 an adjustment (o borrowing cost) y 1
Unrealiped Foreign Exchange Fluctyation Lass (neth _ 12 159,089
Dperating profit before working cagital changes TSI02 70020
Working Capical Changes:
(Increase) / Decrease in Dperating Asiets
Qrher Mon-Current ASSaCs £1 a5y
Qther Non-Current Financial Asxsets 162 5414
IFventodies {120) {16}
Trade Regatvables 2504 1585
Cither Cusrgnt ALsers {1840 52
Dther Current Finangiy Assels LEFe a7
Increase ! (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Trage Payables 215 {585)
Quher Mon - Currgnt Liabilities (1.82&) {1,835
Oeher Currént Liabilities 225 26
Other Curren Financial Ligb#itias 2 3
Met Warking Cagital Changes 5848 5066
Cagh generated from operations 81,150 15,886
Lass : incoma Tax [Paid] ¢ Refund (net) (1,864) 216
Met cash generated from aperating activities [A) 78,286 78,102
(8) Cash fiow from investing activities
Payment far acquisition of Propenty, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible assets (Including net of capital advances, capital creditors, {553} (720}
capital work in progress and net af claims receivabla)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 15 18
Proceeds from Sale of f (Imvestment in) Usits of Mutes) Fund [mset) 7902 [2.255)
Fixgd £ Margin maney deposits Flaced {neg) BES3 [5.635)
Pan Current Losns given o related parties {43.552) {20,000)
Hon Current Loans received back from related parties 17.633 4,083
interast receved 10617 8318
Met cash generated From / (used in) investing acthvities (B) 1,635 (13.207)
(C) Cash flow from financing activitles
Papment of Leate Nabilities (S26) (Al
Proceeds fram Mon - Current Dorrowings 172848 2452
Repayment of Non - Curtent barfowings [2.19.052) (10,a54)
Repayment of Current - barrawings (ret) - {5,900}
Finance Costs Pasd (including hedging cost and
derivative galn an rollover and matuwty {net)) (40.090) (43.152)
Net cash (used i) Financing sctivities (C) {B6,820) {57.508])
Het (decrease) / Increase in cash and cash eguivalents (A)+(8)+{C) {5.59%) 5,305
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yaar 5077 58z
Cash and cash eguivdlents at the end of the yoar 378 5877
Reconcildation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and gash equivalents (refer note 1)
Batances with banks
If Eudfent SCCounts 3TH 5977
378 5,977
* |ncludes amount spent in cash tawards Corporate Secial Respansibility T 369 Lakhs (Prawious year § 580 Lakhs),
i .-1.\'\.'-
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PARAMPLIIYA SOLAR ENERDY PRIVATE LIMITED adanj
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the yoar ended 315t March, 2024
All amounts s in T Lakhs, unless otharwise scated e

Notas:

1 ingerest expense acorued of € 7812 Lakhs (Prowious year £ 16,129 Lakhs) on bater Carporate Deposat (JICDT) Laken from related parties
i intesest incame accrued of ¥ 12369 Lakns (Previcus year £ 12,487 Lakhs] on 1CD given bo related parties, have been included o the
10 balances a4 on feporting date i tedms of the Contract

2 Ditelosure of changes in liabiliges arising from financing activities, including Both changes ansng from cash flows and non-cash
changes unded Pars 444 83 Se1 aut in lnd AS 7 “Szatement of Cash flows” under Companies (Indian Accgunting Standands) Rules. 2007
(as amended) is as under

Manremint For the year onded 315k March, 2024

Changes in falr values
Az at DOehers (Refor -Ilrlﬂudrng Exchange Ad Bt
Particulars 15t April p0gy NI CRRFlowd o e Tabove)  Rate Difference / 313t March, 2024
Accruals

Ham - Current bomowings

Prchigivg Durent matariey) 557,547 {46.204) renR 3503 525058
Lease Liabikties 5450 (526) . 557 5481
Inperest accrued BT (28.584) l,'.l‘.E1.E:I P 4547
Faif walue of defivalives (Z8.570) MN.506) : 22044 (18,053
Movement for the year onded 3138 March, 2023

Changes in fair valuos
Az st Dehars [Refer Ilnﬂu:dhng Exchange Ad Bk
Particulars tat April, 2ogp NECCMBFlows e Tabove)  Rate Differance / $1st March, 2023
Accruals

Man - Current borrowings
{including Surrent maturity) 518,041 (7.962) 16,129 NS 557047
Cusrent borrowings 5,900 (5.9040) . - .
Lease Liabititles 4538 l:d-EEJ - 1006 5450
Interest accrued 7650 (27.444) {16,129) 44 0%4 amn
Fair value of denvatives (1,005 {15718 T (1La47 (2B.570)

3 The Consolidated Statemant af Cash Floer has been prepaned under the ‘Indinect Method' set out in the "Indizn Accounting Standand {ind
A5 7) - Stapement of Cash Flows™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india

The sccompanying roles ik an integral part of those consolidated financial statements

Far DRarmesh Parlkh B Co LLP For 3nd an behaif of Board of Diroceors of
Charvered AcCountants Parampulya Sola¢ ‘ﬂ-l‘-l'ﬂ'p' Privace Limited
Firm Registratian Numbes

gestration Mumber

Place | Ahmedabad
Date | 2nd May, 2024

Flace | ARmocabad
Date ; Ind May, 2024

Haf Fingacral Qffear

Piace : Ahmedabad
Dake : Znd May, 2024
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par Kangd Gethd Dnawal Dipak Gupta
Aarcmar Managirkg Director Directar
Membership Mo, 127664 DN DRJEOTIR DM FRTI35EY
It Shah Vieha! Sunll Kepesha
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Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited e
Motes to Consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended on 315t March, 2024

1. Corporate Information
Parampujya Solar Energy Private Limited (the “Holding Company® or “Parent™ or
"Company®) is a company domiciled in India and is incorparated under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (CIN-UT0101GJ2015PTCOAB3632). The registered office
of the Company is lacated at “Adani Corporate House®, Shantigram. Mear Vaishno
Devi Circle, 5. G, Highway, Khodivar, Ahmedabad-382421, Gujarat, India.

The Holding Company, together with its subsidiary, currently has mulbiple power
projects located at various locations with a combined installed and commissioned
capacity of 770 MW as at 31* March, 2024. The Holding Company “Parampujya Solar
Energy Private Limited® and the subsidiary {together referred to as "the Group®) sell
renewable power generated from these projects under long term Power Purchase
Agreements ("PPA"). Information on the Group's structure is provided in Note 2.1.

2. Basis of Preparation and presentation

The Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 and presentation requirements of Division Il of
schedule |1l to the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended). The Consolidated Financial
Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the fallowing
financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value {as explained
in the accounting policies below):

i. Dervative Financial Instruments
ii. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Group's Consolidated financial statements are presented in INR (¥) (Indian
Rupess) which is also Group ‘s functional currency and all values are rounded to
the nearest Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. Amounts less than T 50,000
have been presented as "0°.

2.1 Basis of Consaolidation

The Holding Company prepares the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Group and includes entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries

Cantral is achieved when the Company

» has power over the investee;

+ i exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

« has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Holding Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee, if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of cantrol listed above.
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Notes to Consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee
unilaterally. The Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether or not the Company's voting rights in an investee are sufficient
to give it power, including:

& the size of the Holding Company’s holding of voting rights relative to the size
and dispersion of haldings of the other vote holders;

+ potential voting rights held by the Heolding Company. other vote holders or
other parties,

« the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

# rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

» any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Holding
Company has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant
activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including vating
patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Holding Company

obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Holding Company loses
caontral of the subsidiary., Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss from the date the Company gains contrel wuntil the date when
the Holding Company ceases to contral the subsidiary,

Consolidated Profit and loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Group and to the non-controlling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If 3 member of the
Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated
financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances,
appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's financial statements in
preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the
Group’s accounting policies.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from
transactions with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the
investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses
are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consalidation are
drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e., year
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the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial information of the
subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do 50,

Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) Private Limited which is wholly owned subsidiary of
the Holding Company and Incorporated in India is included in these consolidated
financial statements.

3. Material accounting policies
a. Property, plant and equipment
i. Recognition and measuremant
Property, plant and eguipment are stated at original / acguisition cost grossed
up with the amount of tax f duty benefits availed, less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All directly attributable costs, including borrowing costs incurred up to the date
the asset (s ready for its intended use and for qualifying assets, are capitalised
along with the respective asset.

Cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises its purchase price,
ingluding import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, directly/ indirectly attributable cost of bringing the
item b0 its working condition for its intended use, cost of testing whether the
asset is functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from selling
power generated while ensuring the asset at that location and candition are
properly aperational, and estimated costs of dismantling and remaving the items
and restoring the site on which it is located. Excess of net sale proceeds if power
generated over the cost of testing, if any, have been deducted from the directly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of item of property, plant and
egquipment.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate,

If significant parts of an item of property. plant and equipment have different
useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property. plant and equipment,

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives and they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of
property. plant and equipment,

ii. Subsequent measurement
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as
a sgparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
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.

maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting peried in which
they are incurred. Subsequent costs are depreciated over the residual life of the
respective assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than
freghald land) less their residual values over their useful lives, using Straight Line
method, The useful life of property, plant and equipment is considered based on
life prescribed in part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except in
case of the Plant and Equipment in the nature of solar equipments, in whose
case the life of the assets has been estimated at 30 years in case solar power
generation based on technical assessment taking into account the nature of
assets, the estimated usage of the assets, the operating condition of the assets,
anticipated technical changes, manufacturer warranties and maintenance
support. In case of major components identified, depreciation is provided based
on the useful life of each such component based on technical assessment, if
materially different from that of the main asset.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially
recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
i determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit

and Loss,

Capital Work in Progress

Directly and indirectly attributable Expenditure related to and incurred during
implementation (net of incidental income) of capital projects to get the assets ready
for intended use and for 3 qualifying asset is included under "Capital Work in
Progress (including related inventories)”. The same is allocated to the respective
items of property plant and equipment on completion of property plant and
equipment. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated
impairment loss, iF any,

Financial Instruments
A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one

entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A financial asset and financial liability is initially measured at fair value with the
exception of trade receivables that do not ¢contain significant financing component
ar for which the Group has applied the practical expedient, the Group initially
measures 3 financial asset at its fair value plus, In the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, the transaction cost, Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
lia brlut-es {other than financial assets and financial I:ah-l-t-es at fair 'u-alue th rnugh
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directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in

the balance sheet if there is a legally enforceable right (not contingent on future
events) to off-set the recognised amounts and there |s an intention ta settle on a
net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanegusly.

d. Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis i.e. the date that the Group commits to purchase
or sell the assets. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades).

Subsequent measurement
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either

amartised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Clazsification of Financial Assets:
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Financial assets that meet the criteria for subsequent measurement at amortised

cost are measured using effective interest rate {EIR) method (except for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

Amortised Cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI)
Financial assets that meet the criteria for initial recognition at FVTOCI are
remeasured at fair value at the end of each reporting date through other
comprehensive income (OCH).

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets that do not meet the amartised cost criteria ar FVTOC! criteria are
remeasured at fair value at the end of each reporting date through profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial assets
The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss

on financizl assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables and other
contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset

The Group measures the loss allowance for a trade receivable and contract assets
by following ‘simplified approach’ at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
v }ﬁ:r,g?t losses (ECL). In case of other financial assets, 12-month ECL i

L |
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pravide for impairment loss and where credit risk has increased, significantly,
lifetime ECL is used.

Derecognition of financial assets
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the

asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration recelved and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

e. Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or eguity
Debt and equity instruments (including perpetual securities) issued by the Group
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and che definitions of a financial liabilicy
and an equity instrument.

Unsecured Perpetual securities

Unsecured Perpetual Securities ("securities™) are the securities with no fixed
maturity or redemption and the same are callable only at the aption of the issuer.
These securities are ranked senior only to the Eguity Share Capital of the Company
and the [ssuer does not have any redemption obligation hence these securities are

recognised as equity as per Ind AS 32,

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at Fair value and in the case of financial
liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subseguent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified
under bwo categones;

+ [Financial liabilities at amortised cost

#« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Classification of Financial liabilities:

Finmancial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL
are measured at amartised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at
amartised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the "Finance
costs' line item in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upaon initial recognition a
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financial instruments entered into by the Group those are not designated as
hedging instrurments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit
or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the
criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied, Subsequent changes in fair value of liabilities are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note "u”,

Derecognition of financial liabilities

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liahilities derecognized and the consideration paid / payable is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. In case of derecognition of financial liabilities relating
to promoters contribution, the difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid / payable is recognised in
other equity.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
e¥posure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks on borrowings / purchases,
including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate Swaps, Cross currency
swaps, principal only swap and coupon only swap. Derivatives are initially measured
at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into. Subseguent to
initial recognition, derivatives are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the
fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. The
resulting gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit and |oss immediately,
except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in QCI and
later reclassified to statement of profit or loss.

f. Inventories

Cost of Inventories in the nature of stores and spares comprises all cost of purchase
and other cost incurred {including cost allocated on systematic basis) in bringing
inventories Eo their present location and condition. In determining the cost,
weighted average cost method is used. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses where
considered necessary. Met realisable value represents estimated current purchase
price of inventories,

Stores and Spares which do not meet the definition of property. plant and
equipment are accounted as inventories.

g. Current and non-current classification
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for
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months as its operating cycle for decermining current and non-current classification
of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet other than deferred tax assets and
liabilities which are classified as non current assets and liabilities respectively.

h. Foreign currency transactions

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (T), which
is also the Group’s functional currency.,

In preparing the financial statements of the Group, transactions in currencies other
than the entity's functional currency are recognised at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the date of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period,
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the value
prevailing at that date. Mon-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
costin a F::reign currency are not retransiated.

Exchange differences on monetary ibems are recognised in profit and loss in the
period in which they arise except for exchange differences on forelgn currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which
are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs on those foreign currency barrowings.

i. Government grants
The Group recognises government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that

grant will be received. and all the attached conditions will be complied with, Where
Government grants relates to non-mongtary assels, the cost of assets is presented at gross
value and grant significantly complied thereon is recognised as income in the statement of
profic and loss over the useful life of the related assets in proportion in which depreciation
is charged.

Girants related to income are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the same
peried as the relaced cost which they are intended to compensate are accounted for.

|- Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or
services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those

goods or sefvices,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration,
adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as specified in the contrack with
the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts collected from

CUSLOMmMErs.

The disclosure of significant accounting judgement. estimates and assumptions
relating to revenue from contracts with customers are provided in note *3.17, The
specific recognition criteria described below must alsa be met befare revenue is
recognised.
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electricity, net of discounts, incentives [ disincentives, if any, should be recognised
at the point in time when electricity is supplied £o the customers,

ii) Sale of other goods (Spares)
The Group's revenue from the sale of other goods (spares) is recognised at the point
ir time when control of the goods is transferred to the customers, which generally

coincide with the delivery of goods.

i) Interest income s recognised on time proportion basis at Effective Interest Rate
[EIR). Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

iv] Late Payment surcharge and interest on late payment for power supply are
recognized on reasonable certainty to expect ultimate collection or otherwise
based on actual collection, whichewver is earlier.

Contract Balances

Contract assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services

transferred to the customer. IF the Group performs by transferring goods or services
to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a
contract asset is recognised For the earned consideration that is conditional.
Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is

unconditional ie. only the passage of time is required before payment of
consideration Is due and the amount is billable,

Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for

which the Group has received consideration {or an amount of consideration is dug)
from the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group
performs abligations under the contract,

k. Borrowing costs

Borrowling costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale, based on borrowings incurred
specifically for financing the asset or the weighted average rate of all other
borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset. Interest
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pep2ing e
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All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss In the
perigd in which they are incurred. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the barrowing cost,

I. Taxation

Tax expenses comprises current tax and deferred tax. These are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income,

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated
taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the
relevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessments / appeals.
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to sitpations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amouwnts, and it is intended to realise
the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultangously,

Current Income tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit or
Loss is recognised outside the Statement of Profit or Loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCl ar directly in equity, Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases at the reporting date,. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable tempaorary differences except when the deferred tax liability arises at the
time of transaction that affects neither the accounting profit or loss nor taxable

profit or loss,

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences and carry Forward of unused tax credit and
unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to
temporary differences arising at the time of transaction that affects neither the
accounting profit or loss nor the taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss
i5 recognized outside the 5Statement of Profit and Loss, either in_other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying amount of ge

g is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the exteng
obable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allo

¥
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the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates thakt are expected
o apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability 15 settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

reporting date,

The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has
a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable
entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis,
or to realise the assers and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future perod
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be
settled or recovered.

m. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) (net off
distribution on Unsecured Perpetual Securities whether declared or not) after tax
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as
adjusted for the effects of dividends, interest and other charges relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares by weighted average number of shares plus dilutive
potential equity shares.

n. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation,

A contingent liability is a possible abligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or more
uncertain Future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that
is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

Caontingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and ather claims against the
Company. The contingent liabilities are disclosed where it is management's
assessment that the outcome of any litigation and other claims against the Group
i uncertain or cannot be reliably guantified, unless the likelinood of an adverse

outcome is remote.
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o,

Impairment of non-financial assets

Ar the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of non-
financial assets, assets to determing whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. IF any such indication exists. the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Each CGU represents the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or CGUs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budget and forecast
calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Group ‘s cash-generating
unit to which the individual assets are allocated. For longer periods, a lang term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budget / forecasts, the
Group estimates cash flow projections based on estimated growth rate.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or CGU) is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
Statement of Prafit and Loss.

Leasas

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains. a lease.
That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration,

The Group as lessee
The Group recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases except

for shart-term leases and leases of low-value assets.

The Group applies the available practical expedients wherein it

{a) Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasanably similar
characteristics

{b) Relies on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the
date of initial application

(c) Applies the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends
within 12 months at the date of initial application

(d) Excludes the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset
at the date of initial application

{e) Uses hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains
options to extend or terminate the lease e
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Right of Use Assets:

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease
1.8, the date the underlying asset is available for use.

The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received,

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer note "o’ for impairment
of non-financial assets.

Lease Liability

The Group records the |ease liability at the present value of the lease payments
discounted at the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and
right of use asset at an amount egual to the lease liability adjusted for any
prepaymentsfaccruals recognized in the balance sheet. The lease payments include
fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also
include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised
by the Group and payments of penalties For terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the Group exercising the option Lo terminate, Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are
incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the svent or condition that
triggers the payment occurs. For a lease modification that is not a separate lease,
at the effective date of the modification, the lessee accounts for the lease
modification by remeasuring the lease liability using a discount rate determined at
that date and the lessee makes a cofresponding adjustment to the right-of-use

asset,
Subsequent measurement of lease liability

The lease liability is remeasured when there is change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or a rate, or a change in the estimate of the
guaranteed residual value, or a change in the assessment of purchase, extension or
termination option. When the lease liability is measured, the corresponding
adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset.

g. Hedge Accounting
The Group designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives and
non-derivatives in respect of foreign currency risk, as cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the refationship
between the hedging instrument and hedged item, along with its risk management
objectives and its strategy for wundertaking warious hedge transactions.
Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in
changes in fair value or cash flows of the hedged item attributable t
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Cash flow hedges

The Group designates derivative contracts or non derivative financial assets /
liabilities as hedging instruments Lo mitigate the risk of movement 10 interest rates
and foreign exchange rates for foreign exchange exposure on highly probable
future cash flows attributable to a recognized asset or liability or forecast cash
transactions. The forward element is recognised in OCIL The ineffective portion
relating to foreign currency contract is recognised in finance cost.

Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit & loss.

For any other cash flow hedges, the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to
profit or loss as reclassification adjustment in the same peried or periods duning
which the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

r. Investments in Subsidiaries
Investments in Subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment, if any.

% Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term depaosits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow comprise cash
and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand depaosits with banks where the original
maturity is three months or less,

Other Bank deposits

Margin money comprise of bank deposits restricted as o withdrawal or usage and
are used to collateralize certain debt related abligations required under the Trust
and Retention Account agreement entered with the various lenders and restricted
under other arrangements. Margin money bank deposits are classified as current
and non-current based on management expectation of the expiration date of the
underlying restrictions. Interest on these bank deposits is presented as investing
cash flows.

t. Asset retirement obligations
Upon the expiration of the PPA ar, if later, the expiration of the lease agreement.

the Group is reguired to remove the solar power plants located on leasehold land
and restore the land to its original condition.

An amount equivalent to the asset retirement abligation is recognised along with
the cost of solar power plants and is depreciated aver the useful life of plant and
eguipment. The amount recognised s the present value of the estimated future
gxpenditure determined using existing technology at current prices and escalated
using appropriate inflation rate till the expected date of restoration and disc uu nted
up £o l:he reporting date usung the appropriate risk al:ljusl:ed interest rate i
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equipment. In case reversal of the provision exceeds the carrying amount of the
related asset, the excess amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss
and is included in "Other incame’. The unwinding of discount on provision is
recagnised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and is included in ‘'Finance costs'.

u. Fair Value Measurement
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each

balance sheet date,

The Group’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring
fair value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted financial
assets measured at fair value,

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the gcircumstances and
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
gach reporting period.

External waluers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as unguoted
financial assets and financial liabilities and derivatives.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets
and labilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or
liability and the level of the Fair value hierarchy as explained above.

v. Exceptional items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense, within the statement of
profit and loss from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size,
mature or incidence that their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain
the performance of the Group,

3.1 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Group's Consolidated financial statements reguires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures including contingent liabilities. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on experience and other fa
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ongoing basis by the management of the Group, Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
gstimates could result in outcomes that require 8 material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future pericds.

Key Sources of Estimation uncertainty:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty and judgements at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrving amownts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they ocour.

i. Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment

In case of the power plant assats, in whase case the life of the assets has been
estimated at 30 years based on technical assessment, taking intg account the
nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of
the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and
maintenance support, except for some major components identified during the
year, depreciation on the same is provided based on the useful life of each such
component based on technical assessment, if materially different from that of the
main asset,

ii. Fair value measurement of financial instruments
In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Group
uses market observable data to the extent available. Where such Lewvel 1inputs are
not available, the Group establishes appropriate valuation technigues and inputs Lo
the model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in
establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as
liguidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors
could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disciosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the Fair value measurement as
a whale:
* Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.
« Level 2 - Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the Fair value measurement s directly or indirectly observable,
¢ Level 3« Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable,

e
fil. Taxes / - **’\

, -
ignificant management judgment is required to determine the/ amount pf
rred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely Erh‘uLQgL a
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lewel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategles and
future recoverability of deferred tax assets. The amount of the deferred income
tax assets considered realisable could reduce if the estimates of the Future
taxable income are reduced. In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets,
the Group relies on the same forecast assumptions vsed elsewhere in the financial
statemants.

iv.impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

Wi,

Vii.

For determining whether property, plant and equipments are impaired, it requires
an estimation of the value in use of the relevant cash generating units. The value
in use caleulation is based on a Discounted Cash Flow model over the estimated
usaful life of the Power Plants. Further, the cash flow projections are based on
estimates and assumptions relating to tariff, operational performance of the Plants,
life extension plans, exchange variations, inflation, terminal value etc. which are
considered reasonable by the Management.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for trade receivables are made considering simplified
approach based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation based an the Group's past history and other factors at the
end of each reporting period. In case of other financial assets, the Group applies
general approach for recognition of impairment losses wherein the Group uses
judgement in considering the probability of default upon initial recognition and
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period.

Government Grant

Significant management judgment is required to determine the timing and extent
of recognition of any grants received from Government They can only be
recognized upon reasonable assurance that the entity will comply with the

conditions attached to the grant,

Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies

The Group recognises a provision if it is probable that an outflow of cash or other
economic resources will be required to settle the provision. If an outflow is not
probable, the item is treated as a contingent liability. Risks and uncertainties are
taken into account in MeAsuring & provision,

The Group measures the cost of asset retirement obligation which best represents
the present value of estimated future expenditure. Accordingly, the same is
considered in the carryving value of the corresponding plant and equipment and
asset retirement provision. The remaining carrving value of Asset retirement
obligation included in plant and egquipment will be equally depreciated over the
remaining useful file of corresponding plant and equipment. The Provision is
remeasured when there is change in estimate of future expenditu
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viii. Identification of a lease
Managament assesses applicability of Ind AS 116 - "Leases’, for PPAs. In assessing
the applicability, the management exercises judgement in relation to the
underlyving rights and risks related to operations of the plant, control over design of
the plant ete., in concluding that the PPA do not meet the criteria for recognition
as a lease.

ix. Recognition of Revenue from Power Supply

In case of pending tariff regulatory matters, the recognition of revenue is a matter
of judgement based on facts and circumstances. The Group evaluates the fact
pattern and circumstances, for each such regulatory matters. The revenue is
recagnised aonly when there is probability that the Group is entitled to the collection
of consideration, as per the principles enunciated under Ind AS 115,
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PARAMPUIYA S0LAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
Maotes to consalidated finsncial statements as at and For the yeas ended on 315t March, 2024

adani

ALl pmounts are o T Lakhs, unless otharwise stated REmmmaneeg
27 Contingent Liabllithes and Commitments (to the extent not provided fos)
(i} Contingent Liabitities :
I A ak As at
P! " 38k March, 2024 315t Maveh, 2023

29

Demand for liquidation damages

26

The Halding Comparny had réceived demand for guidation ﬂﬂT"lﬂE'.i for warous prajects completed eyond the conpraciually agresd dapes.
The H'Mdh'lg 'I:I:fm:lﬂ.ﬂ',' fund Favauralile order ta Ehe extent aof demand of T 26 lakhs but sutharity has filed sppesl agasnst Favourable arder
with higher appeEant authodnties The management believes the reasan far delsy were not attributable to the Holding Company. The Holding
Campany expects favourabie gutcome i [he matter
i respesr of demand of T 1,904 lakhs, -ﬂl]l"lﬂ'lﬂ Lhg year, the Halding Company has made judgement (o consider (he demand as varable
cansiderstian paid to thie Swstomer, réfer Mote Bl

{if} Cammitmants :

Az ak Az at
iculars
aais 315t March, 2024 313k March, 2023
Capital Commitments (gsiimabed smaunt of contracts remaining to be execwted an capitsl a1 137
BCoount and not provided fork .
Total a1 157
Leases

The Growp has elected exemption availsble under ind AS 116 for short term leases and lesses of low value The lease payments associsted

arg recagnized as expense on a straight ling basis gver the lease tenm.
The Group has lease contracts for land wsed in operations, with Fease term of 50 years. The Geoup |5 restricted from assigning and subleasing

the lepse,
The weighted average incremental barrowing rate for lease labibties ane at 10050%

T Polbnwing is [he mavement in Lease Liabilities:

Particulars Amouwnk
‘Balance as st 13t Aaril, 2022 4,925
Add: Mtevation / mogdification of lease arangoments 455
Add: Finance oosts incwried during the year 572
Less: Payments of Leasa UIblﬁyﬁ sﬂﬂﬂ
Balance as at Mist March, 2023 5,450
Add: Finamce coss incudred duning the year 557
Legs: Payments of Lease Liabilities {528)
Balance &5 at 315t March, 2024 54817
Classification of Lease Liabilities:
Ad Bt Ag at

Particulers Bist March, 2024  3st March, 2023
Current Lease Liabilipes ABD ars
Mon-currgnt Lease Liabilities 5,00 4,975
Diselosure of expenses related to Lease: = w

Far the year ended  Faor the year ended
Pka 315t March, 2024 1st March, 2023
Intarest an lease ladikties ER? 512
Depreciation expgense on Right-of-use assets 22 263
Expense Relared o Short Term Leases and Leases of Low Value 7 -1

For matudity profile of lease labilities. refer note 29 of matunty profile of financials lisbilities.

Financial instruments, Financial Risk and Capital Management

The Group’s fisk management activities ane subject Lo the management direclion and control wnder he framework of Risk Management
Policy as approved by the Bgard of the Uitimate Deemeod Holding Compary. The Management ensures approphate risk governance
framewark for the Gropp through appropriate policies and processes that rigks are identified and measured properiy,

The Group's fimancisl Babilities (other than denvatives) comprise mainty of borrgasings B Intarest acorued on the same, lease liabilities, trade
and other payabbes The Group™s financial assets (other than dervatives) comprise mainly of investments. cash and cash equivalents, othar
alances with banis, balance hield as margin maney, loans includes inber codfparate deposats, trade recevvables and other receivables.

The Group has exposung (o the followeng nsks ansing from financial instruments:

« Market rigk

« Credel righ ;
+ Liquidity risk




PARAMPUIYA SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED 'j K
Motes to consalidated finamcial statemants 53 oL and far the year ended an 3150 March, 2024 a ar”
All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs, unless otherwise stated Rorcuabios
i) intergst rabe risk
Interest Fabe risk s the nsk thar ehe Fasr value or fupure casnh flows of & financial inscrument will fluctuate pecause of changes in market
interest rates The Group's ewposure to the rsk of changes in market interest rabes relates primarily 1o the Group's long-term / shart term
deb obégations with fipating interest rates

The Group's barrowings From financisl institutions, non convertible debenbures. Donds and Dorrawings from related parties are at fixed rate
of pngarest Short ferm borrowings from bank was repasd during the year, As all the borrawings are at fixed rate of interest, hence sensitivicy
shalysis (5 not required

The Group intends to hold irvestment in mutual fund for relatively shacter period of time and hence the intecest rabe nisk is not material to
thal expent

ii} Foreign Cufrency fisk

Fareign currency sk is the risk that the futwre cash flows of a financial insthument will fluctuate becauss of changes in foreign guchange
rates. The Groud is exposed Lo the effects of fluctuation in the presalling foreign currency exchange rates on its fingncigd position angd cash
fipws. Exposude arises primarity due to exchanpe rate fluctubticns betaeen the functianal currency and ather currencies fram the Growp's
gperating and financing activities as the Group has foreign currengy Barrewings in the natwhe of bonds and impont of $pares for aperations.
The Oooup has hedged 100% of its foreign currency borrowings to that sxtont, the Group is not sxposed to forgign currency risk

E'-I'El‘y 1% paint degreciation [/ appreciation in the exchange rate eiween the indian rgpes and L5 doflar and other cudrencies on the
SHpOEEe relating o f'ﬂtl"\tlnﬂ currgncy creditors snd scceptanced of USD 3 Milkigns and EURD O Millkons as on Stst March. 2024 and USD O
Mallions and EURS O Mdilions as on 315t March, 2023, would have decreased F incressed the Group's [o3s far the year a8 Folloars

. For the year ended  Far the yaar endad
Partioulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Impact an Praft of loss bafore tas for Dhe year [ 4]

iiii) Price rizsk
The Groug does ol have price risk

B} Credit risk

Trade Recelvables:

Trade recervables of the Group ahe majorly fram Caprral and State Electeicity Distribution Companies (NSCOMs) which are Govarnment
antities . The Growp is regularly receiving its sale dues from its custamers including Discams Delayved payments caries (nterest as per the
teims of agreements with relatod parties and DISCOM. Trade recelvabies are majody due for lesser than one year, accoddingly in redatian to
rhese gups. the Group does nol foresea amy Credic Risk

Qrhar Financeal ASSers:
This comprises maimly of deposits with Banks and investments in mutual funds. Credit msk ansing from (hese financial 355ers is Nmived and

chere is no collateral hedd against these because the counterparties are banks and recognised financial institutions. Banks and recogndsed
financial institutions nasve high credit racings assigned by the internatspnal credit rabing agencies. Intercorporabe deposits are placed with
deemed fellow subsidsaries of the Hokding Comaany,

Crods Gubrantes Onien

The maximum credit exposute o0 Cross guarantees given by the Group for co-abligor structune othed entities namely Prayabns Develoners
Private Limived {PDPLY Adani Green Energy (UP) Limiced (AGEUPL). Adani Renewable Energy (RJ) Limited and Kodangal Solar Parks Private
Lisnited o various financial facilities are disckosed in noge 35 ) oo (n)

&) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encaunter difficulty in meeting the obdigaticns associazed with s financial llabdlities. The Groug
manitors s risk of shortage of funds using cash flow forecasting models and matching profites of financial assets and ifabilities. These
madets consiger the maturity of its financial investments, commitied funding and propected cash fipes from Group's operations. The Group's
abjective |4 ta provide financial resources 0o meel its business abjectives in @ tmely. cost effecthe and reliakle manner and Lo manage its
capital structure, Having regacd to the nature of the business wherein the Group is able pa generate fised cash fows over a pediod of time,
any splus cash generabed, over and abowe the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements. is
retained as cash and cash equivalents ([o the exdent required) and any excess is invested in highly marketable debt mutual funds with
sppropriste matunities to optimise the cash returnd on investments while ensuring sufficient liguidity ©o mest its lhabdlities or lent (o graup
entities (within Adsni Green Energy Limited) ab market determined interest rate.

The Group expects (o genarabe positive cash flows from gperations In order to meet its external financial labdlities as they fall due, The
Group alse has unconditianal finsncial suppare fram Litimate Deemed Halding Campany, Adami Green Energy Limited, including extension of
regayment t borrowings from related parties, as and when needed.




PARAMPUSYA SDLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED ada I'il
Motes to consolidated financial stabements a5 at and for the year ended on 315t March, 2024
All pmaunts are n T Lakhs, unless othensise staged Rerevrabies

Maturity profite of financial habilities:
The table below provides details regarding contractus matuvities of financial liatikties based on contractual undiscounted payments

As at 515t March, 2024 Motes Less than 1 year 1to § year Mare than 5 Tears Total

Bornawdmgs® 178 and 178 10688 185422 353,600 527710
Trade Payabies 21 1543 : 5543
Lease Listilitiesd 28 493 2039 1556 14,068
Fawr value of Dereatives 18 &7 £140 . 2.207
Other Financial Liabilithes 18 5,184 - - 5189
Az b ¥ist March, 2023 Motes Less than 1 year 1 ko § year More than 5 Years Total .
Barrewings® 17A and 178 B.951 572283 1793323 560567
Trade Payabies 21 ga42 . . B4z
Lease Liabilitioas 28 aro 2,046 12,267 14 792
Fair value of Derivatives ] B . . 92
Other Financial Liabilities gl 2351 - 4 B.351

=Grass amaunt of bnamotised transaction cost
F Carrying value of lease Habilities is T 5,481 Lakhs {as Bt 31sc March, 2023 T 5450 Lakhs)

Capital Management
The Group's cbjectrees for managing capital |s to safeguard continuity and healthy capital ratios in order b SUPPOTT its business and provide
adequate return Lo Lharehalders thigugh continuing growth The Graup’s averall stratedy remains unchanged from previous yead

The Group sets the amount of capital reguired on the basis of annwal business cashflows and long-Lermm aoefating plans which include
capital and other strabegic investmants

The funding requirements are met through & mixture of equety, perpetudd securities, intemnal fund generation, deBt securithes and othed mon
curenticurrant borrowings. Thie Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt Do equity ratio (Capitad Geanng Rakio),

The Group believes that it will be able to meet all its current ligbiities and interest obligations in a Hmely manner. The Group also has
wnegnditional financial support from Uitimate Deemed Holding Compary inclpding extension of repayment terms of borrowings from relaced
parLies, a4 and when neaded,

The Group's capital management ensures That it meets financial covenants sttached o the interest-oearing boans and Bodfawings that
defing capital structure requirements Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immedistely call foans and
borrowings There have been no breaches in the fingnciy covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrgwings n the curnent year, No
changpes were made in Che objecoives, policies of processes for managing capical by the Group,

Far th year ended Far thio year ended

ey Notes 31ist March, 2024  31st March, 2023
—Dthr. A and 17 523058 5.57.547
LE:?:HET:MQ:T equivalents and bank deposits {inchuding DSRA) and 10, & 12 40d 13 42569 5,011
et Cebt (A} 480,485 492,536
Tacal Equity (8} 14,15 and 16 Eﬁ}ﬁ 61344
Tatal Capital C=({a+8) 561,128 £.55.880
Capital Gearing Ratia (ASC) B6% B%

Additionsl disclosune under schedule NI

Exgept as disclosed belpw, no funds have been advanced o loanad or invested (either from bodrowaed funds or share pramium ar any othed
saurces or Kind of funds) by the Group [0 or in any odher personis) or engity(ies), including farsign entities ("ncermediaries”) with the
understanding, whether recarded in writing or atherwise that the Intermediary shall lend of invest in panty identified by of an behalf of the
Group {Uitimate Benaficianias)

Duning the year, the loan amount of T 92080 Lakhs was acvanced by Parampujys Solar Energy Private Limited, the Holding Company on
VaiGus dates involing £ transacticns in the monch Movember 2022 and January 2024 to Adani Green Energy Six Limited, a feBlow subsidiany,
wehich has peen further advanced by Chis 8ntity on same dares o Adani Green Energy Limited, the ultimate deemed hodding company. Such
transactions are in compliance with the Fofeign Exchange Management AcL 1999 (42 af 1999, Companies Act, 20173, Such traniactiong ane
ngt in viglation of Prewention of Maney-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003} and are in the normal cowrse of business.
Dwring the yesr, the loan amownt of T 2150 Lakhs was aovanced by Wardha Salar (Maharashira) Private Limited, the Subsidiary Compan.
irvphdng 1 tranzaction in the month Apsil 2023 to deemed Adani Grean Energy Six Limited, o fellow subsidiaty, which has been furthes
advanced Dy his entity on same dates to Aganl Green Energy Limited, the wiimate deemed holting compary. Such transactions ane in
complkance with the Farelgn Exchange Management Act 1993 (42 of 1999), Companies Act, 2013, Such ransactions ade not in wolation of
Preventian of Money-Lesndering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003) and are in the normal course of Dusiness
During [he year, the loan amount of § 7490 Lakhs was advanced by Wandha Solar (Maharashira) Private Limited, the Subskgiary Company
imwalving 3 transactions im the month February 2024 and Masch 2024 to Adani Renewable Energy Halding Ten Limited, & fellow subsidiary,
which has been further advanced by this entity on same dates to Adani Graen Enengy Six Limited, a fellow subseduary, Sisch transactions afe
in complignee with the Fareign Exchange Management Act 1999 (42 of 1999), Compandes Act 2013 Such ransactions are not in wolatian
of Prevention of Maney-Laundefing Ace, 2002 (15 of 2003) snd are in the narmal course of Business.
Duning the year, the loan amount of T 2 Lakhs was advanced by Wardha Solar (Maharashitra) Private Limited . the Sutsidiary Company
invelving 1 trangaction in the month February 2024 to Adani Renewable Energy Holding Ten Limited. & fellow subsEIfary. which has been
fu _hgr'gdh 54Ty this entity on same dates to Essel Urja Private Limited. a fellow sulisidiary. Such l;-ranﬂrtlnn e with the

rERE] agement Act, 1995 (42 of 1959), Companies Act, 2015, Such brangactions are not in 'nuu; rJr F:mnh,an f oney
15 af 2003} and are in the noomal course of Business.
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PARAMPLUIYA SOLAR EMERGY PRIVATE LIMITED -+
adani

Moces to consalidated financial stacements as at and for the year ended on 315t March, 2024
All amounts are in T Lekhs, upless sthenwite stated o

During the year, the loan amount of ¥ 2 Lakhs was advanced by Wardha Solar (Maharashtra) Private Limited , the Subsidiary Company
ineniving 1 transaction in the month Febreary 204 to Adani Renewasbin Engrgy Holding Ten Limited, a feltow subsidiary, which has bean
further advanced by this enticy on same dates o Kn Sindagi Scdar Energy Private Limited. a felow subsidiany, Such ansaclions are in
comaliance with the Fareign Exchange Management Act 1999 (42 af 1999), Companies Act 2013 Such [FansSEtens are nat in wiolatian of
Prevention of Mangy-Lapndeding Act, 2002 (15 af 2003) and ace in the narmad caurse af business

Diuning the previous yoar, the Ioan amount of T 3515 Lakhs was advanced by Parampuppa Solar Energy Private Limited, the Holding Company
on ZEen December, 2022 and 5th January, 2023 fo Adani Green Energy Six Limioed. & fellow subssdiary, which has been further advanced by
thid entity on same dabes 1o Adanl Oreen Energy Limdped, the ultimate desmed halding company. SUch [ransactions are in compliance with
the Fareign Exchange Management Act, 19959 (42 of 1999), Companies Act, 2013 Such transactions ane not in viglation of Presention of
Mongy-Laungering Act, 200@ (15 of 2003} and ace in the normal cowrse of business

Dwring the previaus year ended 31se Macch, 2023, the loan amaunt of T 1,400 Lakhs was advanced by Wardha Solar (Mabarashtra) Private
Limited, the Subssdiary Company on Gth Decembaer, 2022 to Adand Graen Engrgy Six Limited, a fellow subsdiary, which has been furgher
agvanced by this entity an same date (o Adani Renowable Energy Holding Ménebean Private Limited. a feflow subsidiany, which has been
fusther advameed Dy Lhis Entity on 1ame dare to Adani Solar Energy Jaisalmer One Privare Limited, a feliow subsidiary of the Compamy. Such
vransactions are in compiance with the Foreign Exchange Mansgement Act, 1999 (42 af 1999), Companies Act, 2013, Such transactions are
not i viplaticn af Prevention of Mongy-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003} and are in the normal course of busingss.”

Daring the previcus yeal, the loan amedens of T 1,500 Lakhs was borrewned by Paramaulya Solar Energy Private Limived, the Halding Campany
fram Prayatna Developets Private Limited, o fellow subsidiary, an 28th December, 2022 and advanced the same to Adani Green Energy Six
Limited. a feltow subsidiary, on same date which has been further advanced by this entity on same dabe to Adani Green Energy Limited. the
ultimate geemad holding company, Such transactions are in compliance with the Foreign Exchange Management AcL 1998 (42 of 1995,
Companies Ack 2013, Such ransactions are aak in vialation of Prevention of Money-Lawndening Act 2002 (15 of 2003} and ahe ia the narmal
course of business.

The above losn transactichs afe in compliance with the Foreign Exchange Management Act 1999 (42 of 1999), Companies Act, 2013 and
nan vialation of Frevention of Mangy-Laundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003) and are in normal couwrse of business to optimize the group cash
fows.

Derivatives and Hedging

(i} Classification of decivatives

Derivatives are oniy used for gconamic hedging purposes and not a5 speoulabive nvestments. However, wherg denivatives do nat meet the
Redge accounting efiteria, they ane accounted for at Fair value through profit o loss Information about the impact of gervatives used as
hedging insttuments by the Group and outstanding fair value of derivathees as at the end of the financial vess |s provided belew

Dther Financial Assets Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at A ak As at A5 Bt
Iist March, 2024  31st March, 2023 3isk March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Daerivatives nat designated as Hedging Instruments: . : ” :

Deriwvatives detignated o3 Hedging nsbruments: 20,239 28,662 2207 Lo
Forward Cantract and Principal poly Swap 20259 28662 2207 w2
(i) Medging activities

a) Formign Currengy Risk

The Group is expased bo variows foreign Currency risks as explained in note 29 above. In lines with the Gooup’s Foreign Currency & Interest
Rate Risk Management Policy, the Group has hedged 100% of its foreign currency Dorrowings to that extent the Group b5 not exposed to
faregn currency risk,

Al ERese hedges are accounted far as cash flow nedges.

b} Interest Rate Risk
The Company is not exposed [0 interest rale risks as explained in note 29 above.

fiii} Hedge Effectiviness

There i an economic relationship bebeesn the hedged items and the hedgeng instryments as the terms of the hedge contracts match the
werms of hedge items. The Group has established a hedpe ratio of %1 for the hedging relationships as the underlying risk of the farelgn
exchange and intenest rate are identicsl te the hedged fisk compenents. Ta test the bedge effectiveness, the Group compares the changes
in thi Fair value of the hedging instraments against the changes in fair value of the hedged items attributable to the hedgad risks

{iv) Source of Hedge ineffectiveness
In case of foreign currgncy risk and Intarest rate nsk, the main source of hedge ineffoctiveness is the effect af u-l’wimfl;rmﬂ:r and tha

=

Group's en aredin risk an the Fair value of hedge contracos. which is nof reflected in the fair walue of the hedged ﬂ-!ﬂ'l.l. The Eﬂ"ﬂﬂ ‘af this is

mot expeacted to be material i.i F :
[v) Diselosures of effects of Cash Flow Hedge Aecounting ; i -.I'L-._w_\~ S
Huadging instrumants - ﬂﬁ e
The L‘umnamr hias taken deriva it and Interest accrued thereon, ™~ e g

Less than 1 yoar 1o 5 year Mw'lﬂ!mi‘ﬂ!: ~Total
A% ab 318t il-l-l':h.. Wil
Hominal Amount B,481 360979 . 369460
As at 51st March, 2023
Maminal Amount #2049 EACFA-1 - 414,617
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Ronawakles

{wi) The effect of the cash flow hedge in the Statement of Profit and Loss is as follows:

Faraiprd Coanbrsct
and Principal aaly Swap

Frticamo As at As at

31t March, 2024 ¥ist March, 2023
Cash flgw Hedge Reserve at the beginning of the yeas 19.642) {7.414)
Tatal hedging gaind (lass) recognised in OCI G994 (2870
Income hx Bh ADovE (1.623) a5
Ingffectivensss recognised In profit and loss : +
Cash flow Hedge Reserve at the end of the ypeas (4.2} {9.642)

The Group does not have any ineffective portian of hodge
[ﬂu The ﬁl.l’l'.'lbll'ltﬁl'lﬁ ,p-lHiﬁﬂﬁ of derivative instruments are as under:

Az at 3st March, 2024

Az at 315t March, 2023

Fareign Currency Fareign Currency
Magura Purpesa
Amaunt (USD in Milian} Amouent (LSO in Million)
Farward egwers Hedging of
Ineerest sochued 2481 o2 22,049 268
o Bonds
Hedging af )
Principal Bonds 1,70,363 204.3 .
Hedging of :
Full gurrency Swap Princigal Bonas 177612 2130 :
Fringipal only Swag Hedging of
1,683,367 19.9 . .
Principal Bonds .
Principal anly Swap Hedging of
- - 1 47T,
Principsl Bonds ~ J 352,568 |
Tatal 539 823 Gad 7.2 &,14,817 504.6

The dethils of fofeign cufrendy exposures not hl’-ﬂ!lﬂ by derivative insbruments are as under -

A3 Ot 313t Ahadch, 2024 Az 0t 318t March, 2023

Faoreign Currency Farelgn Currency

Particulare Curtien
o Armounk [im ASilBen) Amount (ir Aillign)

Craditars and Acceprances usD 1 0.0 15 (# X}
Creditors angd Accepiances EUR 0 .0 0 oo
Interedt Accrusd but mat dus usn (e 07 . .
Taotal 603 15

(Closhng rate as at 3150 March, 2024 | INRAUSD-B2.41, INRVEUR- BY.85 and a3 & 3150 March, 2023 - INRAUSO-B2.17. INRYEUR. B9.44)

31 Fair Value Measuremant:

_2) The carrying walue of financial instruments by categories a5 ab 315t Masch, 2024 is 05 Follows ;

m‘:’;:';;" Fair Value _
Particulars Comprehensive rjrnu-nfr prafit oF Amartised cost Tatal
Income s
“Financial Assets
Cash and cash aquivalanis . - e LY ]
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents s - 1009 3019
Investmegnts - 8,354 - 8334
Trade Recehabies . . a45% 455
Loans - - LET AR &7 858
Fair wvalue of derivatiaes 20259 - 20239
Other Financiad assels . - 45,237 a9, 57
Total W_!E_i B354 2,49.965 2. 78,538
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 523,058 528,058
Lease Liahiitins s a 481 5,481
Trade Payables . . 1545 3543
Fair valug of derivatives 2207 - . 2207
Cithed Financial Liabilities = - 5189 _5.189
:, ;_I'-- 5“—&:::_,.“‘ Tatal 2207 . ur_:ﬁé” : ::-.-,_L‘“ﬁ‘} 539,478
I U 7 )
.?{ l“-ll'.- ks |||I|LT r;i.“
A '.:-E'.r R e B 4
\ 5 s
o
\E‘-." &y Aﬂﬂ,@:"
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Rememzilés

b) The carrying value af financial INSEruments by categories as at 31st March, 2023 is as follows -

e e
Pargiculars Eoiprahuniive Lhmun:;f:u-ht o Amortised cost Total
Imeame
Fimpnciad Assals
Cash and cash equivatents . 5877 5877
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - - 16,033 16,033
Invsestments - 15324 - 15,324
Trage Recenables - - 1,963 11,9635
Loans - . 149209 149,209
Fair valus of dervalives 2R EEZ - - 28,662
Other FRnancial assats . . 48,451 48 457
Tokal 28 662 15.3F4 2.31.633 2T5.619
Finangial Liabilities
Borrowings . 557,547 557547
Lease Liabilities 5,450 5,450
Trade Payables : . 847 Baz
Fair walug of denvalnves 92 - - oz
Dther Financial Lisbikties : . B35 5351
Tatal 92 - 572190 572,282

Habes:

(1) Fair value of financial astets and liabilities measured At dmortited cost is not materially different Trom s carrying value. Further, impact
of vime vatse of money is not significant for the financial instrumaents classified as current accordingly the Fair vaiue has not been disclosed
Separately.

(i) Trade Receivables. cash and cash squivalents. Quher bank balances. other financial assers. current Dorrowings. trade payables and gther
current financial llabilities: Fair values appeaximate their cadrying amownts largely due to shart-Lefm matufities of hese instruments

32 Fair Value hierarchy
Az at 31st March, 2024 Az at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Level 2 Total Lavel 2 Total
ASiRLE
Invpstments B34 B33 15524 15,524
Fair value of Derivatives 20,239 20,239 28,562 2B.662
Total 28,573 28,573 43,986 43,986
Liabilities
Fair vabue of Derivatives 2,207 2.207 9z 92
“Total 2.207 2.207 a3 a2
Notes:

(i Thee Fair values of invesoments in mutuad fund wnits is based on (he net asser value AV,
(i) The fair valyes of the dedwaties financial instruments has been determined using valwation techniques with market observable Inputs as
Bk feparting date. The models incosparate various inpets inchuding the credic quality of counter-parties and foreign exchamge rales

Pursuant te the ndian Accounting Standard (Ind AS- 33) - Earmings por Shane the disclesure i o5 under;

uom For the year gnded  For the year anded
Jist March, 2024 318t March, 2023
Baszic and Diluted EPS
Profiv after 1ax as per Stapement of Profit and Loss (T in Lakhs) 15524 10,518
Less; Distrbution on Unsscured Perpetusl Debt in sbeyance (¥ in Lakhs) (2.107) (2107}
Prafit artributabie 1o equity shadenolders (¥ in Lakhs) 1417 B2
Weighted average number of eguity shares gutstanding diening the year Moz 39.58,10.000 35,58,10.000
Mominal yalue of equity share £ 10 10
L] 2,84 209

Basig and Dviuted EFS

The Group's activities during the year revalve anound renewable power generation Considering the nature of Group's business. as well as
based an reviews by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions About resaurce allscation and performance Measurément therne is
paly ane reportable segment in accordance with the requirgments of nd AS - 108 - “Opecating Segments”, prescribed vnder Companies
{Endian Accounting Standards} Rules, 20015 As the Group's revenues are from domesthc sales | no separabe geagraphical segment is

disciosed
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All pmounts adg in § Lakhs, unless stherwise statod Aencmabie:

35 Related party traniactions
3. List of related parties and relationship
The Atanagement nas icentified the following entities and individuals as related pasties of the Group for the year ended 3150 Margh, 2023
and 315t March, 2022 for the purpode of ren-urunq: a5 per lnd AS 24 - Related Party Discloswre which afe &5 whder:-

Entities with jaint cantral or { 5 B Adani Family Trust (SBAFT)
significant influence over, the i Adani Trading Services LLP

Uitimated Deemed Holding Adani Progerties Private Limited
Company; H

'E'Lun:::nl imed Holding Adani Green Energy Limited

Immediste Halding Company Adani Green Energy Twenly Thees Limited
Entity with significent influence | Total Energies Renewables Singapore Pre Limited (Formadiy knowwn as Todal Solar
ower, the Immediate Hobding Singapore PLe Limited)

Company

Fellow Subsidiaries and Adani Green Enegy (Tamil Madu) Limited*
Subsidiaries of UAtimate Deemed | Adani Green Enevgy (UF) Limited

Helding Compary (adth  wham Adanl Green Energy Six Limited

Agani Renswable Energy Devco Private Limited (Formerty known as 5B Energy
Private Limited)
Adani Benewable Energy Halding Five Limited {(Formerly krown 3s Roseptel Solas
Energy Private Limited)
Adani Renewable Energy Halding Foud Limived (Formerly known as Adand Graen
Energy Fawr Limited)
Adani Renewable Energy Halding Dne Limited (Farmady known as Mahoba Solar UP
Private Limsted)
Adani Wind Energy Kutchh Four Limited (Farmerly kncwn &8 Adani Wind Energy (GJ)
Limitad)
Agani Benevwable Energy Holting Ten Limeted (Farmerly known 83 Agani Green
Energy Ten Limited)
| KM Muddebinhal Salar Engngy Private Limited™
Dinkar Technalogies Limited (Formerly known as Dinkar Technologies Private
Limiped)
Adani Solar Energy AR Seven Private Limited (Formerly known as 58 Energy Salar
Private Limited)
Adand Renewabla Energy Holding Sevenpeen Prvate Limiped (Formerty known as
| SHE Renewables Seventeen Private Limited)
| Adani Solar Enengy AP Six Private Limited (Formessy known as SBG Cleantech
Projectoo Private Limived)
Wind Three Renergy Limited
Adani Solar Energy Kubchh One Limited [Formerdy known as Adani Green Energy One
— Limized)
agani Solar Energy Kutchh Two Private Limited (Foomerly known as Gaya Solar
{Bihar) Private Limiped)
#H Clean Energy Limited™
Pl Renswable Energy Limited™
Agdan Sedar Energy KA MHine Privage Limived (Faemearly known as 580 Cleangach
Projectco Frve Pisvate Limibed)
fuland Sodar Enengy Chitrakoot One Limited (Farmedly Knoin &8 Adani Wind Energy
(T} Limited)
Adani Saur Urja [KA) Limiced
Adani Wind Energy Kutchh Five Limited (Formarly known as Adand Graan Enprgy Five
Lirnited)
Adani Renewable Energy Hodding Three Limited (Formesty known as Adand
Renswable Energy Park Gujarat Limated])
Adani Wind Emergy Kutchn Three Limited (Formerly known as Adani Green Energy

wransactions dane)

;,__H
(

Three Limited)

Adani Solad Energy Jodhpur Thiee Limived (Formerty known uiﬂ,Em@‘q!n
Prrvabe Limited) Fs e
Adani Penewable Energy (MH) Limited Fog df \-__._"_
Frayatna Developers Privace Limiced L : %)
Surajkiran Renewalbls Resowrces Private Limited A= x j.f’{- i
Adani Green Energy Two Limived \“"-:LJ o /_.—

Suwrajkiran Solar Technologles Private Limited
Adani Selar Energy faissimer Two Private Limited (Formerly knawn &3 S858 Power
Cleantech Eleven Private Limized)
fgharashtra Eastern Grid Power Transmission Company Limited
Kodangal Solar Parks Private Limited
= Adani Renewable Energy (RJ) Limived
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Motes to consclidated financial statements a3 at and far the year ended on 315t March, 2024 a anl

All gmounks @ in T Lakhs, unless otherwise stated Ranpwsdies
Entities under common conbrol of - Adani Foundatian (contralled by KMP of Uitimate Deemed Holding Comparmy Shri
Entities ower which KMP of Gautam 5 Adani and his wife Smt. Priti G Adani)

Uitimate Caempd Halding Adani Global DMCC {contralied by Adani Giobal FZE, UAE)”

Company af their relatiees sre able adani infrastructure Management Sendces Limited (controlled by Adani Propeeties
to exercise significant influence J Privare Limiced)

control  [directly or  indirectiy) Adand Enterprises Limiced

{with wham transactions are done) | Muyndra Salar P Limited {contraited by Adani Enterprives Limitache
Adani Powner Rajasthan Limied (entity merged with Adani Powes Lmited woel 15t
Cictober, 2021) (contralied by Adand Power Limited, till merger)#
Adani Powss Maharaantra Limited (entity merged with Adani Perver Limited woef 15t
Cectobar, 2027) (subsidiary af Adani Power Limited, Hill mergen}s

doink Merityee of: Uitimabe Onemad Atani Renewable Energy Park Rajasthan Limited

Halding Company
N M. Dhavad Shah, Managing Directar
. Rajiv Mehea, Directar
| r, Depak Gupta, Durecior
Key Management Personnel fe frs. Sushma Cra, Bdependent Dicectar

Mirs. Chitra Bhatnagar, Directos
Mr. Ankit Shah, Chief Financial Officer
Mir. Vishal Kotecha, Company Secrelany

-

Adani Global FZE, WAE. is wholly owned subsediary of Adanl Enterprides Limited. S B Adani Family Trt (SBAFT) controds Adam Enterprises.
Limigad,

% B Adani Family Trust (SEAFT) has significant influence oved Adani Power Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited

Entities are merged (0 Adam Gréen Energy Twenty three Limiced with retrospective effect from 15z Dotober, 2022

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

Qutstanding balances of related parties at the year-end are unsecured. Transaciion entered inlo with related pasty are made on [erms
eguivalent ta those that grevadl in srm's length transactions.

Makbes:

The namas aof the related parties and nature of the retationships where control gxists arg disciosed irrgspectve of whather or not there have
BEen [ransasiinns between the ralated parthes. For orhers, the names and the natue of relationships is disclosed only when Che ransactions
afe enteded into by the Group with the relaced parties during the existence al the relaped party relationship Transactions in exceds of 10% of
thi total related party transactions for each type has been disclosed in note Gelow
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MNobes bo consalidated financial stataments as at and for the year ended on 315t March, 2024 |
Al amounts are in T Lakhs, unless othenwise stabed Farmasmics

36 Contrast balancos:
{a} Tha fallowing table prowdes information about feceivables, contract assets and contract habilities from the contracts with cusbomers

A5 at as at
P
SR 315k Mawch, 2024 313t March, 2023
Trade recevablbes (refer note 11) 2073 4541
Uribilled Revenue (refer note 11} 7360 7.422

Contract Habilities .
The unbilled revenue primanly relate to the Group's nght to cansideration for work completed but nat bilked 8t the reparting date.
The contrack liabilities primadsly relabe oo the advance conslderation recaived fram the custamers
E;I Reconciliation the amount of revenug rrun-m‘riﬂd in the skatement of profic and boss with J;lll_-ulnl;r'buhi:l price:
For the yedr anded For tha year ended

e e 315 March, 2024 315t March, 202%
‘Revenue a3 per conbiacted grice (refer nae 2201)) 80,363 75,881
Adjustments

Yarable Consideration 76 a8
Open access chargess 93 76
Discount an promat payments 1172 1,130
Ravenui fram cantract with culbamars 79,022 74204

The Group daes not have any remaming perfoimance obiigation for sale of poods and dervices

#The Group has nected of f Open Access Charges with Revenue from Power Supply in view of the revenus recogndtion criterla as pev ‘Ind AS
15 Bewenre from Contract with Customers’, Carrespanding netting off is also done in the comparative periods presented in the financial
statements and the amaunts ane nol matenal.

37 Dueing the year, the Group has refinanced S repaid 08 porrowings On account of SUch refinanding / repayment of LS DoQnowings, the Grodsd
has recognised onetime expense of T 3960 Lakhs relating to carried forward unamortised bormowing cost prepayment chafges and

corivative [05s . which is gisclosed as an excepienal item

38 The Group's activities during the weas révalve arcund renswable power genedation. Considering the nature of Group's bussiness, o8 well as
based an rewiews by the chief opevating decision maker to make decisions about resowrce altocation and performance measerement, there is
gnly one reporiable segment in accordance with the reguirements of Ind A5 108- “Operating Segments”. prescribed under Companies {indian
Apsounting Standands) Rules, 2015 As the Groug's revenues are from damestic sales. no separste gecgraphical segment is dischosed

38 Personnel and Other Administrative Cost
The Group does net have amy employes, The operational management and administrative funclions of ohe Group are bewng managed by

Adani Green Energy Limited, the Ultimate Deemed Halding Campary,

40 Recent Pronguncemegnts
Minisery of Conparate AMairs (TACAT) natifies new standards of smendments ta the existing standands under Companies (Indian Ascaunting

Standards) Ryles as issued from Lime to time. Dunng year endad March 31st, 23024, MOA has nof notified any new standards or amendments
(o the exisping standands applicanlie oo the Company,

41 The Compary does not have any transaction to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to
amendment te Schedule 1L

1. Crypto Cutrency or Virtusd Curfenty

2. Benami Property hald wnder Benaml Transactions (Prohibdtion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

X Registration of changes or satisfaction with Registrar of Companics

4, Tramsacticn with Soruck off Companies

. Ralated to Borrowing of Funds: AITH 5
- Wiyl defauiter iy
= Litization of barrowed fund ang share premium I W
- Discrepancy in utilization of borrowings :




Notes b0 conselidated financiad statements as at and for the year ended on 315t March, 2024

PARAMPIUIYA SOLAR ENERGY PRANVATE LIMITED L
adani
Al gmalunts e in T LIH'IA:I-..lH'IHI-I- athensiie dkated =]

A m
N ]

42 During the previgus financiad year 202225, a short seller repart (5587} was published inwhich certan allpgations wave made on some of [he
Agani Group Companies, including on Sedtain sntities of the Group, which compdises Adani Green Energy Limited, its sullsidiaries and step
down stbsidiaries. In this regard, certain writ petitians were filed with the Horble Supreme Cowt ("SC7) seeking indepandent imestigation
af the allegations in the 558 and the Secuntigs and Exchange Board of tndia ("S5£8I°) also commenced irvastigating the allegations made in
the 55R Tor apy wiolapions of applicable SEBI Regulations. The 5C also constitubed an expert committes [0 invesiigate angd advise inlo the
variows sapect af existing Faws and regulations, and also directed the SEBI 1o consider certain additional aspects in ics scope. The Expent
cammittee submitted its report dated Bth May 2023, finding no regulatary faiture, in respect of spplicable Lows and regulations. The SEBI
adga conciyded IEs investigations in bwanty-bwo of the twenty-fowr matters as per the status report dated 25th August 2023 to the 5C.

The 5C by its order gaced 3rd Janpvary 2024, disposed off all matters of appeal in warkous petitions Inclyding separate independent
irmeatigatians relating ta the allegations in the 558 (including other allegations) and stated that the SEBI should complece the pending bao
irmestigations, preferably within 3 montha, snd take its estigatians (including the twenty-bwo investigations slready competed) to their
lpgics conclusion in accordance with law. The Compary has not received any order, notice of other commanication fram the SEBE in the
matter, Accordingly. 2% af reporting dage there i5 no open matter relating o the Comaany, and any non-compliance of applicable regalations
In April 23 Adani Green Energy Limiced had obrained a3 legal opinign by independent law fiem, canfirming (a) nane of the alleged related
parties mentioned in the shoft-seller repart were related pacrties 1o the Group, wader applicable frameworks; and {3} the Geoup is in
compliance with the requirements of applicable laws and regulstions. Subsequent to the SC arder dated 3rd lanuary 2024, bo uphold the
principles of good governance. the Adanl Group has also initiated an independent logad and accownting revinw of the aflegations in the 558
and ather attegations (Inckuding any allegations related to the Company) to reassent campliance of applicabie laws and regulations. Suech
independent review slzo did ot identify any non-compliances ar irregulanties by the Company, and it has noted an record, the resulcs of this
rEview,

Based an the legal opinsons gbtained, subsaguant independent review referred to above, the 5C arder and the fact that there are no pending
reguiaiory or adjudicatary proceedings as of date. the Company’s management concludes that theve are no consequences of the allegations
mendighed in the S58 and other allegations on Che Company. and accordingly, these financial statements G0 NOL have any repadming
adjustments in this regard.
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